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ßáü 2023-24ÁÙ#ðßæ #ã·¤æÚè Õ¡·¤ (ÕôçÚßÜè) çÜ.

`pevemesJee veece pevemesJee keÀece'

�ÜòÅ X¤. 101o102, ÂçãÜæ ×ÁÜæ, Ò¥Ó çß¢», çKßoãÚæ, ·¤SÌéÚÕæ ÚôÇ X¤. 2, ÕôçÚßÜè (Âêßü), ×¢éÕ¨o 400 066.

ÁÙ#ðßæ #ã·¤æÚè Õ¡·¤ (ÕôçÚßÜè) çÜ.

43 ÃØæ ßæçáü·¤ âßüâæÏæÚ‡æ âÖð¿è âê¿Ùæ

meYesHeg{erue keÀecekeÀepe

ÅèÂ o »¦#¢�Øð¥Öæßè #Öæ Ìã·ê¤Õ ·¤Úæßè Üæ»ËØæ#, #ÎÚ #Öæ Õ¡·ð¤ÊØæ ÂôÅçÙØ× X¤.35 (iii) Œý×æ¦ð, ßÚèÜ çÆ·¤æ¦è¿, ¥ŠØæü Ìæ#æÙ¢ÌÚ, ßÚèÜ çßáØ#ê¿èÙé#æÚ Hð‡ØæÌ Øð¨Ü. Ìã·é¤ÕèÙ¢ÌÚÊØæ #Öð# 
»¦#¢�Øð¿ð Õ¢ÏÙ Úæã¦æÚ Ùæãè.

cegbyeF&,
efo. 31.07.2024

cenÊJee®³ee met®eveeë

meb®eeuekeÀ ceb[Ue®³ee DeeosMeevegmeej,

çÎÜèÂ Kæ¢. #¢Ì
×ãæÃØßSÍæÂ·¤

Õ¡·ð¤ÊØæ #ßü ×æ‹ØßÚ #Öæ#Îæ¢Ùæ ·¤Ýçß‡ØæÌ ØðÌð ·¤è, Õ¡·ð¤¿è 43 ßè ßæçáü·¤ #ßü#æÏæÚ¦ #Öæ 
×ÚæÆè ãæòÜ, ¥æçKßæüÎ çÕËÇï» ÁßÝ, ÚðÜ Ù»Ú, ¿¢ÎæßÚ·¤Ú °µ#ÅwKÙ ÚôÇ, ÕôçÚßÜè (Â.), ×é¢Õ¨o400 091 ØðÍð ¥æØôçÁÌ ·¤Ú‡ØæÌ ØðÌ ¥æãð. #ÎÚ #Öð# #ßü 
#Öæ#Îæ¢Ùè ßðÝðßÚ ©ÂçSÍÌ Úãæßð, ãè çßÙ¢Ìè.

ÚçßßæÚ, çÎ. 15 #ŒÅwÕÚ, 2024 ÚôÁè, #æØ¢·¤æÝè 5.00 ßæÁÌæ, »ÁüÌô 
 

1. çÎÙæ¢·¤ 3 #ŒÅwÕÚ, 2023 ÚôÁè âæÜðËØæ 42ÃØæ ßæçáü·¤ #ßü#æÏæÚ¦ #Öð¿ð §çÌßëˆÌ ßæ¿êÙ Ìð ·¤æØ× ·¤Ú¦ð.

2. çÎÙæ¢·¤ 31 ×æ¿ü, 2024 ¥¹ðÚ #¢ÂÜðËØæ ßáæü¿æ #¢¿æÜ·¤ ×¢ÇÝæ¿æ ·¤æ×·¤æÁæ¿æ ¥ãßæÜ, Üð¹æÂçÚçCÌ ÌæÝðÕ¢Î ß ÙÈ¤æ ÌôÅæ ÂÛ·¤, ßñÏæçÙ·¤ Üð¹æÂçÚC·¤æ¢¿æ ¥ãßæÜ, ×æ»èÜ ßáæü¿æ ßñÏæçÙ·¤ 
Üð¹æÂçÚC¦ ÎôáÎéL¬SÌè ÂêÌüÌæ ¥ãßæÜ ß #¢¿æÜ·¤ ßæ ̂ Øæ¢ÊØæ ·é¤Åé¢ÕæÌèÜ #ÎSØæ¢# çÎÜðËØæ ·¤Áæü¿æ ÌÂKèÜ Sßè·ë¤Ì ·¤Ú¦ð.

3. #¢¿æÜ·¤ ×¢¢ÇÝæÙð ·ð¤ÜðËØæ #Ù 2024o25 ÊØæ ßæçáü·¤ ¥¢ÎæÁÂÛ·¤æ# ×¢ÁêÚè Îð¦ð. 

4. ¥æçÍü·¤ ßáü 2024o25 #æÆè ßñÏæçÙ·¤ Üð¹æÂçÚC·¤ �ã¦êÙ, Kæ#ÙæÙð çÙçpÌ ·ð¤ÜðËØæ Üð¹æÂçÚC·¤æ¢ÊØæ Ùæç×·ð¤ÌêÙ (Panel of Auditors), ÖæÚÌèØ çÚâÃãü Õ¡·ð¤Ùð çÎÜðËØæ ÂêßüÂÚßæÙ»èŒý×æ¦ð 
×ð. Œý·¤æK »¢. ÂæÆ·¤ ¥æç¦ ·¢¤ÂÙè, Øæ ÃØß#æØ #¢SÍðÊØæ, #¢¿æÜ·¤ ×¢ÇÝæÙð ·ð¤ÜðËØæ çÙßÇè# Ì#ð¿ çÙØéµÌè# ß ̂ Øæ¢ÊØæ ×æÙÏÙæ# ¥Ùé#×ÍüÙ Îð¦ð.

5. ¥æçÍü·¤ ßáü 2025o26 #æÆè ¥¢Ì»üÌ çãKðÕ ÌÂæ#Ùè#, #×ßÌ| çãKðÕ ÌÂæ#Ùè# ß #¢»¦·¤ ÌÂæ#Ùè# §. Øæ¢¿è çÙØéµÌè ·¤Ú¦ð ß ̂ Øæ¢¿æ ×ðãÙÌæÙæ ÆÚçß¦ð. 

6. #¢¿æÜ·¤ ×¢ÇÝæÙð Õ¡·ð¤ÊØæ ©ÂçßÏèÌèÜ ÂôÅçÙØ× X¤×æ¢·¤ 4 (xvii) ×ŠØð #é¿çßÜðËØæ ÎéL¬SÌè#, ß ÂôÅçÙØ× X¤×æ¢·¤ 22 (iii) ÙÃØæÙð #×æçßcÅ ·¤Ú‡Øæ# ÖæÚÌèØ çÚâÃãü Õ¡·ð¤ÊØæ ÂêßüÂÚßæÙ»è# 
¥ÏèÙ ÚæãêÙ ×æ‹ØÌæ Îð¦ð.

7. 43ÃØæ ßæçáü·¤ #ßü#æÏæÚ¦ #ÖðÜæ ¥ÙéÂçSÍÌ ¥#ÜðËØæ #Öæ#Îæ¢¿è ¥ÙéÂçSÍÌè C×æçÂÌ ·¤Ú¦ð. 

8. ×æ. ¥ŠØCæ¢ÊØæ ÂÚßæÙ»èÙð ¥æØˆØæßðÝè Øð¦æoØæ ·¤æ×·¤æÁæ¿æ çß¿æÚ ·¤Ú¦ð.

1. ßæçáü·¤ #ßü#æÏæÚ¦ #Öð# È¤µÌ Õ¡·ð¤ÊØæ #Öæ#Îæ¢Ùæ¿, …Øæ¢¿ð #Öæ#Îˆß çÎÙ¢æ·¤ 31 ×æ¿ü, 2024 ÂØzÌ¿ð ¥æãð, ̂ Øæ¢Ùæ ©ÂçSÍÌ ÚæãÌæ Øð¨Ü. 

2. #Öæ#Îæ¢Ùè ·ë¤ÂØæ #Öð# ØðÌæÙæ ¥æÂÜð ¥ôÝ¹ÂÛ ¥æç¦ #Öð¿è #ê¿Ùæ #ôÕÌ ¥æ¦æßè.

3. …Øæ #Öæ#Îæ¢Ùè ¥ôÝ¹ÂÛæ#æÆè ¥Áü ÖM¤Ù çÎÜðÜæ Ù#ðÜ, ̂ Øæ¢Ùè ŒýKæ#·¤èØ ·¤æØæüÜØæÌ #¢Â·ü¤ ·¤M¤Ù Üß·¤ÚæÌ Üß·¤Ú ¥Áü ÖM¤Ù ¥æÂÜè ¥ôÝ¹ÂÛð ƒØæßèÌ.

4. …Øæ #Öæ#Îæ¢Ùæ Õ¡·ð¤ÊØæ ·¤æ×·¤æÁæçßáØè ŒýÔ çß¿æÚæßØæ¿ð ¥#ÌèÜ ç·¢¤ßæ #ê¿Ùæ ·¤ÚæßØæÊØæ ¥#ÌèÜ ̂ Øæ¢Ùè ̂ Øæ çÎÙæ¢·¤ 06 #ŒÅwÕÚ, 2024 Âêß| Õ¡·ð¤ÊØæ ŒýKæ#·¤èØ ·¤æØæüÜØæÌ Üð¹è 
SßM¤ÂæÌ #æÎÚ ·¤ÚæÃØæÌ. °ðÙßðÝè çß¿æÚÜðËØæ ŒýàÙæ¢Ùæ #çßSÌÚ ©ˆÌÚð Îð¦ð KµØ ãô¦æÚ Ùæãè Øæ¿è ·ë¤ÂØæ Ùô¢Î ƒØæßè.

5. …Øæ #Öæ#Îæ¢Ùè ¥æÂËØæ ÕÎÜÜðËØæ �ý×¦ŠßÙè X¤×æ¢·¤æ¿è, Â®Øæ¢¿è ç·¢¤ßæ ¹æˆØæ¢#æÆè ßæÚ#ÎæÚæ¢¿è (Ùæòç×Ùè) Ùô¢Î Õ¡·ð¤ÊØæ ÎŒÌÚè ·ð¤Üè Ù#ðÜ ̂ Øæ¢Ùè Øô‚Ø Ùô¢Î / ÕÎÜ ̂ ßçÚÌ ·¤L¬Ù ƒØæßðÌ.

6. …Øæ #Öæ#Îæ¢Ùè ¥æÂÜð Öæ»Îæ¹Üð ¥læÂÂØzÌ ÙðÜð Ù#ÌèÜ ̂ Øæ¢Ùè Ìð #¢Õ¢çÏÌ Kæ¹ðÌêÙ ̂ ßçÚÌ Hðª¬Ù ÁæßðÌ.

7. #Ù 2023o24 ÊØæ ßæçáü·¤ ¥ãßæÜæÊØæ ŒýÌè Õ¡·ð¤ÊØæ #¢·ð¤ÌSÍÝæßÚ, Ì#ð¿ #ßü Kæ¹æ¢×ŠØð ©ÂÜ¶Ï ·¤L¬Ù Îð‡ØæÌ ¥æËØæ ¥æãðÌ. ̂ Øæ·¤ÚèÌæ #Öæ#Îæ¢Ùè ÙÁè·¤ÊØæ Kæ¹æÃØßSÍæÂ·¤æ¢Kè 
#¢Â·ü¤ #æÏêÙ #ÎÚ ŒýÌ ©ÂÜ¶Ï ·¤L¬Ù ƒØæßè ãè çßÙ¢Ìè. 

8. #Öæ#Îæ¢Ùè ¥æÂËØæ ·ð¤ßæØ#è¿è ÂêÌüÌæ ·¤L¬Ù Hð‡Øæ·¤ÚèÌæ ·ð¤ßæØ#è ·¤æ»ÎÂÛð ¥æç¦ ¥æÂËØæ ÙßèÙ È¤ôÅô#ã Kæ¹ðÌ #¢Â·ü¤ #æÏæßæ. #ßü #Öæ#Îæ¢Ùæ çßÙ¢Ìè ·¤Ú‡ØæÌ ØðÌð ·¤è, ̂ Øæ¢Ùè ̂ Øæ¢ÊØæ 
¥æßàØ·¤ ·ð¤ßæØ#è ·¤æ»ÎÂÛæ¢¿è ß ÂòÙ·¤æÇæü¿è Sßo#æCæ¢ç·¤Ì ÀæØæŒýÌ, Õ¿Ì ¥æç¦ §ÌÚ ¹æˆØæ¢ßÚ ÃØßãæÚ ·¤Ú‡Øæ#æÆè Õ¡·ð¤Ì #æÎÚ ·¤Úæßè.  

9. #ßü #Öæ#Îæ¢Ùæ çßÙ¢Ìè ¥æãð ·¤è, ˆØæ¢Ùè ¥æÂËØæ, ·é¤Åé¢ÕæÌèÜ #ÎSØæ¢ÊØæ ß ç×ÛÂçÚßæÚæ¢ÊØæ Æðßè Õ¡·ð¤×ŠØð Æðß‡Øæ#æÆè ß ˆØæ¢Ùæ ·¤Áæü¿è ¥æßàØ·¤Ìæ ¥#ËØæ# ·¤Áæü#æÆè ¥æÂËØæ Õ¡·ð¤ÊØæ 
#ðßæ¢¿æ ÜæÖ ƒØæßæ. …Øæ #Öæ#Îæ¢¿ð ¥æÂËØæ Õ¡·ð¤Ì Õ¿Ì ¹æÌð Ùæãè, ̂ Øæ¢Ùè Ìð ©HÇêÙ Õ¡·ð¤# #ã·¤æØü ·¤Úæßð. 

10. Õ¡·ð¤¿æ çX¤ØæKèÜ #Öæ#Î (Active Member) ãô¦ð ¥æç¦ Ìˆ#¢Õ¢Ïè¿ð ãP¤ ¥ÕæçÏÌ Úæã¦ð·¤ÚèÌæ, #Öæ#Îæ¢ÊØæ ÙæßæßÚ ç·¤×æÙ L¬. 1,500/o ¿ð Öæ», ß Õ¡·ð¤×ŠØð ç·¤×æÙ L¬. 7,000/o ¿è 
Æðß ¥#æßè, ç·¢¤ßæ L¬.1.00 Üæ¹æ¿ð ·¤Áü ¥#¦ð ¥æßàØ·¤ ¥æãð. Ì#ð¿ ×æ»èÜ 5 ßæçáü·¤ #ßü#æÏæÚ¦ #Öæ¢Âñ·¤è, °·¤æ #Öð# ©ÂçSÍÌ ¥#¦ð ¥æßàØ·¤ ¥æãð. Øæ·¤ÚèÌæ …Øæ #Öæ#Îæ¢ÊØæ 
Öæ»æ¿è ÚP¤× L¬.1,500/o ÂðCæ ·¤×è ¥#ðÜ, ¥æç¦ Æðß ÚP¤× L¬. 7,000/o ÂðCæ ·¤×è ¥#ðÜ ¥Kæ #Öæ#Îæ¢Ùè, ̂ ßÚèÌ ÙçÁ·¤ÊØæ Kæ¹ðÌ #¢Â·ü¤ #æÏæßæ ß ©ÂÚôµÌ Ù×êÎ ÌèÙãè ÕæÕï¿è 
ÂêÌüÌæ ·¤L¬Ù ƒØæßè.

11. Õ¡·ð¤ÊØæ ¹æÌðÎæÚæ¢# ¹æˆØæÌèÜ ÃØßãæÚæ¢¿è ×æçãÌè ß ¥‹Ø ¥æßàØ·¤ ×æçãÌè °#. °×. °#. mæÚð ç×Ý‡Øæ¿è #KéË·¤ #ðßæ ©ÂÜ¶Ï ·¤L¬Ù Îð‡ØæÌ ¥æÜðÜè ¥æãð. Øæ·¤ÚèÌæ Kæ¹ð×ŠØð ¥æÂÜæ 
�ý×¦ŠßÙè X¤×æ¢·¤ ß #¢×ÌèÂÛ Îð‡ØæÌ Øæßð. Ì#ð¿ ¥æÂÜæ ÎêÚŠßÙè / �ý×¦ŠßÙè X¤×æ¢·¤, ¨o×ðÜ ¥æØÇè, ¥æÂÜæ Â®ææ ÕÎÜÜæ ¥#ËØæ# ÕÎÜÜðÜæ Â®ææ, ¥æÂËØæ ·ð¤. ßæØ. #è. 
·¤æ»ÎÂÛæ¢ÊØæ Sßo#æCæ¢·¤èÌ ŒýÌè#ã #¢Õ¢çÏÌ Kæ¹ð# læßðÌ …ØæØô»ð ¥æÂ¦æ¢# #¢Â·ü¤ #æÏ¦ð #ôÂð ãô¨Ü. https://tinyurl.com/JSSBL-membership-detail Øæ çÜ¢·¤mæÚð#éÎ÷Ïæ, ¥æÂ¦ 
¥æÂÜè #Öæ#Î ×æçãÌè ¥lØæßÌ ·¤L¬ K·¤Ìæ.
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ÁÙ#ðßæ #ã·¤æÚè Õ¡·¤ (ÕôçÚßÜè) çÜ.

×é�Ø ·¤æØæüÜØ

Kæ¹æ

ÕôçÚßÜè (Âçp×)

Îçã#Ú (Âêßü) o Ò××ÌæÓ, ßæ×ÙÚæß #æß¢Ì ×æ»ü, Îçã#Ú (Âêßü), ×¢éÕ¨o¢400 068.
    ÎêÚŠßÙè o 2828 34 77 / 2828 35 49  

·¤æ¢çÎßÜè (Âçp×) o ÒÜÿ×è çÃãÜæÓ, Bè ·¤æÝæ ãÙé×æÙ ×¢çÎÚæ#×æðÚ, ×ãæˆ×æ »æ¢Ïè ×æ»ü,     
     ·¤æ¢çÎßÜè (Âçp×), ×é¢Õ¨ o 400 067 . ÎêÚŠßÙè o 2861 13 44 / 2861 99 71

ÕæðçÚßÜè (Âêßü)    o ÒçKßãÚæÓ, ·¤SÌéÚÕæ ×æ»ü X¤.2, ÕæðçÚßÜè (Âêßü), ×é¢Õ¨o 400 066.
     ÎêÚŠßÙè o 

¿æÚ·¤æðÂ o ÒçKßÙðÚèÓ, ŒÜæòÅ X¤.252, ¥æÚ. Çè. Âè.o4, 90 Èê¤Å ÚSÌæ, ¿æÚ·¤æðÂ, 
   ·¤æ¢çÎßÜè (Âçp×), ×¢ééÕ¨ o 400 067. ÎêÚŠßÙè o 2868 31 13 / 2868 50 82

×æÜæÇ (Âçp×) o Ò#èÌæ çÙßæ#Ó, ŒÜæòÅ Ù¢.94, çÜÕÅ| »æÇüÙ ÚæðÇ Ù¢.1,                                       
   ×æÜæÇ (Âçp×), ×é¢Õ¨ o 400 064.  ÎêÚŠßÙè o 2882 50 60 / 2882 29 76

Öæ¨¢ÎÚ (Âêßü)      o  KæòÂ 1 Ìð 5, ÂçãÜæ  ×æÝæ , ÒÁæÙ·¤è ¥òÃãð‹ØéÓ, È¤æÅ·¤ ÚæðÇ, Öæ¨¢ÎÚ (Âêßü), Ææ¦ð o 401105.  
ÎêÚŠßÙè o 2817 16 17 / 2817 16 18

»æðÚð»æß (Âêßü) o 

»æðÚð»æß (Âçp×) o Îé·¤æÙ X¤.1 2,Ò°·¤çßÚæ Œý#æÎÓ ·¤æð. ¥æò. ãæ. #æð#æØÅè çÜ., ŒÜæòÅ X¤. 75,104, °×÷. Áè. ÚæðÇ, 
#è. #è. ¥æØ. ·¤æòÜÙè Õ# Íæ¢¶ØæÁßÝ, »æðÚð»æß (Âçp×), ×é¢Õ¨ o 400 062. 
ÎêÚŠßÙè o 2871 21 03 / 2871 19 36

¥¢ÏðÚè (Âçp×) o  KæòÂ 11 12, L çµ×¦è ·¤ô. ¥æò. ãæ. #ô. çÜ., ŒÜæòÅ X¤. 21, 
 

çßÚæÚ (Âçp×) o ÒçßÚæÚ Ù¢ÎÏæ×Ó ·¤ô. ¥æò. ãæ. #ô. çÜ., ÁéÙæ çßßæ ·¤æòÜðÁ ÚôÇ, Úæ× Ù»Ú ÁßÝ,
çßÚæÚ (Âçp×), çÁ. ÂæÜHÚ o 401 302. ÎêÚŠßÙè o0250o2513666, 9890880229 

ß#¨ (Âçp×) o ÒÁØ ¹æðçÇØæÚ ÖßÙÓ, ¥¢ÕæÇè ÚæðÇ, ÙßHÚ, ß#¨ (Âçp×), çÁ. ÂæÜHÚo 401 202.
 ÎêÚŠßÙè o0250o2330504/2330505

o  

 o Ò

�ÜòÅ X¤. 101o102, ÂçãÜæ ×ÁÜæ, Ò¥Ó çß¢», çKßoãÚæ, ·¤SÌéÚÕæ ÚôÇ X¤. 2, ÕôçÚßÜè (Âêßü), 

×é¢Õ¨o400066. ÎêÚŠßÙè o 7738819638 / 62014066, ¨ ×ðÜ 

Â±Kæ#· èØ ·¤æØæüÜØ o Ò

¨ ×ðÜ 

·¤æ¢çÎßÜè (Âêßü) Ò Ó ×æ»ü

Îé·¤æÙ X¤. 8o Õè, 8o#è, #¢Ì ×éµÌæ ·¤ôo¥æòÂ. ãæ. #ô. çÜ., ÂðL¬ Õæ», ¥æÚð ÚôÇ, »ôÚð»æ¢ß (Âêßü), ×é¢Õ¨o 400063. 

o 

¥ÚæßÜè çÕÁÙð# #wÅÚÓ, Úæ×Îæ# #éÛæÝð ×æ»ü, #ôÇæßæÜæ 

admin@janasevabank.in

ÜðÙ, ÕôçÚßÜè (Âçp×), 

¥ÚæßÜè çÕÁÙð# #wÅÚÓ, Úæ×Îæ# #éÛæÝð ×æ»ü, #ôÇæßæÜæ ÜðÙ, ÕôçÚßÜè (Âçp×), 

7738819638/62014066

ß 

ß ÂéL¬áô®æ×  ÙßÚ¢» Åæò·¤èÁ ÁßÝ, Áð. Âè. ÚæðÇ, ¥¢ÏðÚè (Âçp×), 
×é¢Õ¨ o 400 058. ÎêÚŠßÙè o 2620 69 85/ 2620 67 25 

Website : www.janasevabank.in

ÎêÚŠßÙè o 2927 62 41 / 2927 62 42

×é¢Õ¨ o 400 092. ÎêÚŠßÙè o 69037925/30, - admin@janasevabank.in

 ×é¢Õ¨ o 400 092. ÎêÚŠßÙèo 69037932/33/38 

o ÌéáæÚ Õ¢»Üæ , ¥Kô·¤ ¿X¤ßÌ| , Ææ·ê¤Ú ãæª¬# ÁßÝ 
     ·¤æ¢çÎßÜè (Âêßü), ×é¢Õ¨ o400 101. ÎêÚŠßÙèo 2884 38 38 / 2884 38 39

`pevemesJee veece pevemesJee keÀece'

ßáü 2023-24ÁÙ#ðßæ #ã·¤æÚè Õ¡·¤ (ÕôçÚßÜè) çÜ.
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ÁÙ#ðßæ #ã·¤æÚè Õ¡·¤ (ÕôçÚßÜè) çÜ.

                                                

×ð. #æÚÇæ ¥ò‡Ç ÂçÚ·¤ ¿æÅüÇü ¥·¤æ©¢‹Å‹Å#÷÷, ×é¢Õ¨.
×ð. Ããè. Âè. °¿. ¥ò‡Ç ¥#ôç#°Å÷# °Ü. °Ü. Âè., ¿æÅüÇü ¥·¤æ©¢‹Å‹Å#÷÷, ×é¢Õ¨.

°Ü. °Ü. Âè., 

* Õ¡·¤#ü *
ÖæÚÌèØ çÚâÃãü Õ¡·¤, SÅðÅ Õ¡·¤ ¥æòÈ¤ §¢çÇØæ,
Õ¡·¤ ¥æòÈ¤ ÕÚôÇæ, 
ØéçÙØÙ Õ¡·¤ ¥æòÈ¤ §¢çÇØæ, ¥æØ.Çè.Õè.¥æØ. Õ¡·¤ çÜ.,
×ãæÚæcÅþ Úæ…Ø #ã·¤æÚè Õ¡·¤ çÜ.,
×é¢Õ¨ çÁËãæ ×ŠØßÌ| #ã·¤æÚè Õ¡·¤ çÜ.,
°¿. Çè. °È¤. #è. Õ¡·¤ çÜ., §¢Ç# §¢Ç Õ¡·¤ çÜ.,
¥ð. Øé. S×æòÜ È¤æØÙæ‹# Õ¡·¤.,
°#. Ããè. #è. #ã·¤æÚè Õ¡·¤ çÜ., 
Åè. Áð. °#. Õè. #ã·¤æÚè Õ¡·¤ çÜ.

Â¢ÁæÕ ÙòKÙÜ Õ¡·¤, 

 * ¥¢Ì»üÌ ß #×ßÌ| Üð¹æÂçÚC·¤ * 

       

* ßñÏæçÙ·¤  *Üð¹æÂçÚC·¤

×ð. #¢ÁØ Úæ¦ð ¥ò‡Ç ¥#ôç#°Å#÷ 
¿æÅüÇü ¥·¤æ©¢‹Å‹Å#÷÷, ×é¢Õ¨.

°Ü. °Ü. Âè., 

SÍæÂÙæ çÎß# : 7 ×ð, 1982

cee. Þeer. ieesHeeU MesÆer
ceepeer Keemeoej

mevceeveveer³e ceeie&oMe&keÀ

* ×æçãÌè Ì¢ÛäæÙ (§çÇÂè) ¥æòçÇÅ#ü * 
×ð. çÈ¤çÙµ# ÅðµÙô#æØÕÚ, »éÁÚæÌ.

* ©ˆÂW ·¤Ú ¥¢·ð¤C¦ (§¢·¤× Åòµ#) ¥æòçÇÅ#ü *
×ð. ÎØæ·¤Ú ¥ò‡Ç ·¢¤., ¿æÅüÇü ¥·¤æ©¢‹Å‹Å#÷÷,×é¢Õ¨.

* ßSÌé ¥æç¦ #ðßæ ·¤Ú (Áè. °#. Åè.) ¥æòçÇÅ#ü *
×ð. Øé. Áè. Îðßè ¥ò‡Ç ·¢¤., ¿æÅüÇü ¥·¤æ©¢‹Å‹Å#÷÷, ×é¢Õ¨.

`pevemesJee veece pevemesJee keÀece'

ßáü 2023-24ÁÙ#ðßæ #ã·¤æÚè Õ¡·¤ (ÕôçÚßÜè) çÜ.

�ÜòÅ X¤. 101o102, ÂçãÜæ ×ÁÜæ, Ò¥Ó çß¢», çKßoãÚæ, ·¤SÌéÚÕæ ÚôÇ X¤. 2, ÕôçÚßÜè (Âêßü), ×¢éÕ¨o 400 066.

#¢¿æÜ·¤ ×¢ÇÝ (2022o2027) (çÎÙæ¢·¤ 01.11.2022 Âæ#êÙ) 

Bè. #éÖæá çß. ÕæçÜ»æ, ©ÂæŠØC 

Bè. àØæ×#é¢ÎÚ  Õæ. Çæw»Úð, #¢¿æÜ·¤   

Bè. ·¤Ù·¤ »ô. çÛßðÎè, #¢¿æÜ·¤

Bè. Bè·¤æ¢Ì K¢. ·ð¤ÁçÚßæÜ, #¢¿æÜ·¤

Bè. #éÏèÚ Úæ. K×æü, #¢¿æÜ·¤

#õ. ×æÙ#è Bè. ÙæØÚ, #¢¿æçÜ·¤æ

Bè. ÚæÁðK ¿¢. ÂÚ×æÚ, #¢¿æÜ·¤

Bè. ¥çÙÜ çÎ. Á»ÏÙð, #¢¿æÜ·¤

Bè. çßÁØ ã. ·é¤¢¿è·¤ôÚ (·¤×ü¿æÚè ŒýçÌçÙÏè) 

Bè. çÎÜèÂ Kæ¢. #¢Ì, ×ãæÃØßSÍæÂ·¤ 
(çÎÙæ¢·¤ 27.09.2023 Âæ#êÙ) 

¥òÇ. Bè. ÁØŒý·¤æK  Â. ç×B, ¥ŠØC            

Çæò. Bè. Kð¹Ú ß. ¿¢\æÛð, #¢¿æÜ·¤ 

Bè. »¢»æÚæ× À. Á×ÙæÙè, #¢¿æÜ·¤

#õ.  #éç¿Ûæ çß. §¢»Ýð, #¢¿æçÜ·¤æ

Bè. ¥ç¹Ü çÎ. ÁôKè, #¢¿æÜ·¤ 

#õ. çßlæ ¥. »æØ·¤ßæÇ, #¢¿æçÜ·¤æ

Bè. çŒýØÎKüÙ Bè. ·é¤Ý·¤¦|, #¢¿æÜ·¤

Bè. Úæ×·ë¤c¦ Âé. ÕðÜßÜ·¤Ú, #¢¿æÜ·¤

Bè. çÙÜðK #é. »ô#æßè, #¢¿æÜ·¤

Bè. çßEæ# Bè. ×æÙð (·¤×ü¿æÚè ŒýçÌçÙÏè)

Bè. #ç¿Ù ßæ. ÚæÙß#ð, ŒýÖæÚè ×ãæÃØßSÍæÂ·¤ 
(çÎÙæ¢·¤ 01.03.2023 Âæ#êÙ 26.09.2023 ÂØzÌ) 

DeefOekeÀejer Jeie&
Þeer. keÀuHekeÀ Jee. Jele&keÀ, GHeceneJ³eJemLeeHekeÀ

meew. MegYeebieer kesÀ. cegjkeÀj, Jeefjÿ J³eJemLeeefHekeÀe Þeer. jepesMe pe. cesnje, Jeefjÿ J³eJemLeeHekeÀ
Þeer. efceefEueo cees. osJe, mene³³ekeÀ ceneJ³eJemLeeHekeÀ (efoveebkeÀ 29.02.2024 He³e¥le)
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#‹×æÙÙèØ  #Öæ#Î  Õ¢Ïê o Öç»ÙïÙô, 

ÚæcÅþèØ SÌÚæßÚ:

¥ãßæÜ ßáæüÌ ¥æÂÜè Õ¡·¤: 

Õ¡·ð¤ÊØæ 43 ÃØæ ßæçáü·¤ #ßü#æÏæÚ¦ #ÖðÌ #¢¿æÜ·¤ ×¢ÇÝæÊØæ ßÌèÙð ×è ¥æÂ¦æ #ßæz¿ð ãæçÎü·¤ Sßæ»Ì ·¤ÚÌô. 31 ×æ¿ü, 2024 ÚôÁè #¢ÂÜðËØæ ßáæü¿æ 
Üð¹æÂÚèçCÌ ÌæÝðÕ¢Î, ¥æç¦ ¥æÂËØæ Õ¡·ð¤ÊØæ ÃØß#æØ ¥æç¦ ·¤æ×·¤æÁæ¿æ 43ßæ ßæçáü·¤ ¥ãßæÜ #æÎÚ ·¤ÚèÌ ¥æãð.  »ðËØæ ¥Ùð·¤ ßáæz¿æ ßæÚ#æ ÂéÉð ¿æÜê 
ÆðßèÌ, ¥æÂËØæ Õ¡·ð¤Ùð Øæ ßáæü#æÆè Üð¹æÂçÚçCÌ ¥æçÍü·¤ çÙ·¤æÜæ¢¿è Hôá¦æ 31 ÁéÜñ, 2024 ÚôÁè ·ð¤Üè. 

#Ù 2023-2024 ×ŠØð çÙç×üÌè CðÛæ¿è ÎôÙ ¥¢·¤è »ÌèÙð ßæÉ âæÜè. #ðßæ ¥æç¦ çß®æèØ CðÛæÌãè ßð»ßæÙ ßæÉ âæÜè ¥æãð. HÚæ¢ÊØæ ×æ»¦è×éÝð çÚ¥Ü 
§SÅðÅ CðÛæÌ ßæÉ âæÜè. ×ŠØo Âêß~ÌèÜ ßæÉˆØæ #¢Háæü×éÝð ¥æç¦ ÚçKØæoØéXð¤Ù Øéhæ×éÝð ¥æçÍü·¤ ¥çSÍÚÌæ ãôÌè. …Øæ×éÝð ·¤ÊÊØæ ÌðÜæÊØæ ÂéÚßÆ<æÌ 
ÃØˆØØ çÙ×æü¦ âæÜæ, ¥æç¦ ÂçÚ¦æ×è ·¤ÊÊØæ ÌðÜæÊØæ ç·¢¤×Ìèãè ßæÉËØæ. 

2023o24 ÊØæ #éL¬ßæÌè# ×ãæ»æ¨¿æ ÎÚ 5.66' ãôÌæ ¥æç¦ ßáü ¥¹ðÚè# 4.85' ßÚ Øðª¬Ù Âôãô¿Üæ �ã¦Áð¿ ×ãæ»æ¨¿æ ÎÚ 2023o24 Øæ ßáæüÌ 
81 Õðç## Âæò¨¢ÅÙð ·¤×è âæÜæ. çßKðáÌ: ÖæÁèÂæËØæ¢ÊØæ ç·¢¤×ÌèÌ ßæÉ âæËØæ×éÝð ¥WÏæ‹Ø ×ãæ»æ¨ ÎÚ 6' ÊØæ ßÚ Âôãô¿Üæ ãôÌæ. ¿ÜÙßæÉè¿æ ÎÚ ÁéÜñ, 
2023 ×ŠØð 11.51' ÊØæ ©Ê¿æ¢·¤æßÚ Âôãô¿Üæ ãôÌæ, Áô Ù¢ÌÚ ×æ¿ü, 2024 ×ŠØð 8.52' ÂØzÌ ¹æÜè ¥æÜæ. ÁéÜñ, 2023 ¥æç¦ ¥æò»SÅ, 2023 ãð 
×çãÙð ß»ÝÌæ, #¢Âê¦ü ßáæü#æÆè ×ãæ»æ¨¿æ ÎÚ çÚâÃãü Õ¡·¤ ¥æòÈ¤ §¢çÇØæÊØæ ¥æßæµØæÌ ãôÌæ. ÂéÉèÜ ßáæü#æÆè çÚâÃãü Õ¡·¤ ¥æòÈ¤ §¢çÇØæÙð ×ãæ»æ¨ ÎÚ 4.5' 
Úæã‡Øæ¿æ ¥¢ÎæÁ ßÌüçßÜæ ¥æãð. çÚâÃãü Õ¡·¤ ¥æòÈ¤ §¢çÇØæÙð °çŒýÜ, 2023 ÊØæ ¥æçÍü·¤ ÏôÚ¦æÌ ÚðÂô ÎÚ 6.50' ßÚ çSÍÚ ÆðßÜæ. çÚâÃãü Õ¡·ð¤Ùð ¥æçÍü·¤ 
ßáæüÌèÜ Áè. Çè. Âè. ßæÉè¿æ ÎÚ 7.30' ßÌüßÜæ ãôÌæ. 2024o25 #æÆè¿æ ¥¢ÎæÁ 7.00' ¥æãð. 

»Ì ¥æçÍü·¤ ßáæüÂæ#êÙ ¥æÂËØæ¤ Õ¡·ð¤Ùð ·¤ÁüßæÉ ¥æç¦ ß#éÜèßÚ ¥çÏ·¤ ÖÚ çÎÜæ ¥#ËØæÙð, ßáæü¥¹ðÚèÜ 3 ×çã‹ØæÌ ¥çÏ·¤ ·¤ÁüçßÌÚ¦ ·¤Ú‡ØæÌ Õò¢·ð¤Üæ 
ØK ç×ÝæÜðÜð ¥æãð. Ì#ð¿ ß#éÜèßÚ çÎÜðÜæ ÖÚ ÜCæÌ HðÌæ, »Ìßá|ÊØæ ÌéÜÙðÌ ß#éÜè ¥çÏ·¤ ãôª¬Ù ÉôÕÝ ¥æç¦ çÙÃßÝ ¥ÙéˆÂæçÎÌ ·¤ÁæüÌ HÅ âæÜðÜè 
¥æãð. ÌÚèãè ÙÈ¤æC×Ìæ ßæÉçß‡Øæ·¤ÚèÌæ #C× ·¤ÁüçßÌÚ¦ ß ß#éÜè ØæßÚ ¥çÏ·¤æçÏ·¤ ÜC Îð¦ð »ÚÁð¿ð ¥æãð. ̂ Øæ#æÆè ØôÁÙæ ¥æ¹êÙ çßçKcÅ ŒýØˆÙæ¢ßÚ 
ÖÚ Îðª¬Ù ÙÈ¤æC×Ìæ ßæÉçß¦ð, ¥ÙéˆÂæçÎÌ ·¤Áü¹æˆØæÊØæ ß#êÜè#æÆè #ßüÌôÂÚè ŒýØˆÙ ·¤Ú¦ð, Øæ »ôcÅïÙè¿ ¥æÂÜð ŠØðØ #æ·¤æÚ ãô¦æÚ ¥æãð. Øæ·¤ÚèÌæ 
ÃØßSÍæÂÙæ¿ð ×æ»üÎKüÙæ¹æÜè, Õ¡·ð¤¿ð #ßü ·¤×ü¿æÚè Ùðã×è¿ ŒýØˆÙKèÜ ÚæãÌèÜ, ãð ×è Ù×êÎ ·¤ÚÌô.   

Õ¡·ð¤Ùð #Ù 2023o24 Øæ ßá|ãè ©ˆÂæçÎÌ ·¤ÁüÃØßãæÚ ßæÉèßÚ ß ¥ÙéˆÂæçÎÌ ·¤Áü¹æˆØæÊØæ ß#éÜèßÚ ÁæSÌ ÖÚ Îð‡Øæ¿è Öêç×·¤æ HðÌÜðÜè ãôÌè. 

çSÍÌè

Õ¡·ð¤ÊØæ °·ê¤¦ Æðßè ̀  : 5,48.11 ·¤ôÅè, Æðß HÅè¿æ ÎÚ : 2.76' 

Õ¡·ð¤¿æ °·ê¤¦ ·¤ÁüÃØßãæÚ : ̀  2,46.21 ·¤ôÅè, ·¤Áü HÅè¿æ ÎÚ : 6.52'

Õ¡·ð¤¿æ ŒýçÌ ·¤×ü¿æÚè ÃØß#æØ ¥æçÍü·¤ ßáü 2023o24 ×ŠØð L¬.4,51.32 Üæ¹ °ßÉæ ¥æãð. 

Õ¡·ð¤¿æ SßçÙÏè ÂØæüŒÌÌæ Œý×æ¦ 16.37' ¥#êÙ

Õ¡·ð¤¿æ ÙµÌ SßçÙÏè ̀   29,05.69 Üæ¹ ¥æãð.

Õ¡ç·¢¤» ß §ÌÚ ¥æçÍü·¤ CðÛæÌèÜ ÆÝ·¤ HÇæ×æðÇè :o

Õ¡·ð¤¿è  çß®æèØ  :

çÎÙæ¢·¤ 31 ×æ¿ü, 2024 ¥¹ðÚ¿æ #¢¿æÜ·¤ ×¢ÇÝæ¿æ 43 ßæ ßæçáü·¤ ¥ãßæÜ.

`pevemesJee veece pevemesJee keÀece'

ßáü 2023-24ÁÙ#ðßæ #ã·¤æÚè Õ¡·¤ (ÕôçÚßÜè) çÜ.
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¥ãßæÜ  ßáæüÌèÜ  ·¤æ×ç»Úè -:

¥æçÍü·¤ ßáü 2023o24 ÊØæ ¥¹ðÚè# Õ¡·ð¤ÊØæ °·ê¤¦ Æðßè ̀  5,48.11 ·¤ôÅè ¥æãðÌ. Ì#ð¿ Øð¦ð ·¤Áü ÚP¤× ̀  2,46.21 ·¤æðÅè ¥æãð. ÌéËØÕÝæÙð Æðßï×ÏèÜ 
ßæçáü·¤è·ë¤Ì HÅ 2.76' §Ì·¤è ¥#êÙ, ·¤Áæü×ÏèÜ HÅ ãè 6.52' §Ì·¤è ¥æãð. ¥ãßæÜ ·¤æÝæÌ Õ¡·ð¤¿æ °·ê¤¦ ç×B ÃØß#æØ ` 7,94.32 ·¤ôÅè âæÜæ 

¥#êÙ, ̂ Øæ×ŠØð âæÜðÜè ßæçáü·¤è·ë¤Ì HÅ 3.96' §Ì·¤è ¥æãð. ¥ãßæÜ ßáæüÌ ÉæðÕÝ ¥ÙéˆÂæçÎÌ ·¤ÁæüÌ HÅ ãæðª¬Ù Ìè 7.25' âæÜðÜè ¥æãð. »ðËØæ ßá|ÊØæ 

ÌéÜÙðÌ ¥æÂËØæ Õ¡·ð¤¿æ °·¤ê¦ çÙÃßÝ °Ù. Âè. °. 5.75' Ùð ·¤×è âæÜæ ¥æãð. Õ¡·ð¤¿æ çÙÃßÝ °Ù. Âè. °. 0.56' SÌÚæßÚ ÚæçãÜðÜæ ¥æãð, Áè ¥ˆØ¢Ì 
¥æÙ¢Îæ¿è ÕæÕ ¥æãð. 

Õ¡·ð¤¿è ÌéÜÙæˆ×·¤¤Üð¹æÂçÚçCÌ ¥æçÍü·¤ ÂçÚçSÍÌè :

ÌµÌæ X¤. 1. : (Ú ` Üæ¹æ¢Ì)P¤× 

`pevemesJee veece pevemesJee keÀece'

Öæ»  Öæ¢ÇßÜ  ß  #Öæ#Î  #¢�Øæ o:  

¥ãßæÜ·¤æÝæÌ Õ¡·ð¤ÊØæ ·¤ÁüÃØßãæÚæÌ ßæÉ âæÜðÜè çÎ#Ì Ù#ËØæÙð, Öæ»Öæ¢ÇßÜãè ßæÉÜðÜð çÎ#êÙ ØðÌ Ùæãè. #Ù 2023o24 ßáæü¥¹ðÚ Õ¡·ð¤¿ð 
Öæ»Öæ¢ÇßÜ ` 16,26.38 Üæ¹ §Ì·ð¤ ¥#êÙ, #Öæ#Î#¢�ØðÌ ×æÛ ¥ËÂK: ßæÉ çÎ#êÙ ØðÌ ¥æãð. #Ù 2023o24 ·¤ÚèÌæ Öæ» Öæ¢ÇßÜ ß #Öæ#Î 
#¢�ØðÕæÕÌ¿æ ÌÂKèÜ ÂéÉèÜŒý×æ¦ð ¥æãð. 

ßáü 2023-24ÁÙ#ðßæ #ã·¤æÚè Õ¡·¤ (ÕôçÚßÜè) çÜ.

ÌµÌæ X¤. 2. :

Œý·¤æÚ

ß#êÜ Öæ» Öæ¢ÇßÜ

#Öæ#Î

Ùæ××æÛ #Öæ#Î

çÎ.  ¥¹ðÚ31.03.2023 çÎ. 31.03.2024 ¥¹ðÚ
` 16,26.38

18,958

4,455

(Ú ` Üæ¹æ¢Ì)P¤× 

` 16,61.16

18,782

4,515

ÌÂKèÜ 2022-23

Öæ»oÖæ¢ÇßÜ

Úæ¹èß çÙÏè ß §ÌÚ çÙÏè

SßçÙÏè ÂØæüŒÌÌæ

Æðßè

·¤Á~

»é¢Ìß¦ê·¤ 

°·ê¤¦ ÃØß#æØ

çÙÃßÝ ÙÈ¤æ/(ÌôÅæ) (·¤Ú ¥æ·¤æÚ¦è Ù¢ÌÚ)

#¢ç¿Ì ÙÈ¤æ/(ÌôÅæ)

Æðßè ß ·¤Á~ Øæ¢¿è ÅPð¤ßæÚè (#è.Çè.ÚðKô)

ÉôÕÝ °Ù.Âè.°.

ÉôÕÝ °Ù.Âè.°. (ÅPð¤ßæÚè)

çÙÃßÝ °Ù.Âè.°

çÙÃßÝ °Ù.Âè.° (ÅPð¤ßæÚè)

16,61.16

66,96.51

14.39'

563,69.74

263,38.08

289,88.46

827,07.82 

16.40

(14,98.84)

46.72'

       32,12.55

12.20'

15,56.95

6.31'

2023-24

`

`

`

`

`

`

`

16,26.38

65,70.08

16.37'

548,11.20

246,21.22

289,35.97

794,32.42 

165.82

(13,33.02)

44.92'

17,84.30

7.25'

1,28.70

0.56'

`

`

`

`

`

`

`

×æ»èÜ ßá| °·ê¤¦ 673 #Öæ#Î ßæÉÜð ¥#êÙ ×ëˆØê, ÚæÁèÙæ×æ ÁŒÌè, §. ·¤æÚ¦æÙð 497 #Öæ#Î ·¤×è âæËØæÙð ßáæü¥¹ðÚè# °·ê¤¦ #Öæ#Î #¢�Øæ 
18958, §Ì·¤è ¥#êÙ, ̂ ØæÌ °·ê¤¦ ÙµÌ 176 Ùð ßæÉ âæÜðÜè ¥æãð.

`

`

`

`

`

`

`

`
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¥æßæãÙ-: 

Öæ» Öæ¢ÇßÜ ãð ×ã®ßæ¿ð ¥#êÙ ̂ ØæÊØæ ßæÉèßÚ Õ¡· ¥çÏ·¤æçÏ·¤ ÁôÚ ÎðÌð. ØæÌ ãô¦æÚè ßæÉ ãè Õ¡·ð¤ÊØæ SÍñØæüÊØæ ÎëcÅèÙð ×ã®ßæ¿è ·¤æ×ç»Úè ÕÁæßÌ ¥#Ìð. 
ˆØæ×éÝð¿, …Øæ #Öæ#Îæ¢·¤Çð `1,000/o ÂðCæ ·¤×è Öæ» ¥#ÌèÜ, ˆØæ #ßü #Öæ#Îæ¢Ùæ Ù�ý çßÙ¢Ìè ¥æãð ·¤è, ˆØæ #ßü ×æ‹ØßÚ #Öæ#Îæ¢Ùè ¥æÂÜð 
Öæ»oÖæ¢ÇßÜ ·¤×èÌ ·¤×è ̀  1,500/o Ìð ̀  10,000/o ÂØzÌ ßæÉßæßðÌ. 

#Öæ#Î Öæ» Œý×æ¦ÂÛð ãè #Öæ#Îæ¢ÊØæ #¢Õ¢çÏÌ Kæ¹ðÌ ©ÂÜ¶Ï ·¤L¬Ù Îð‡ØæÌ ¥æÜðÜè ¥æãðÌ. #Öæ#Îæ¢Ùæ Ù�ý çßÙ¢Ìè ¥æãð ·¤è, ·ë¤ÂØæ ˆØæ¢Ùè #¢Õ¢çÏÌ 
Kæ¹ðKè #¢Â·ü¤ #æÏêÙ, Ìè Üß·¤ÚæÌ Üß·¤Ú Ùð‡Øæ¿è ÃØßSÍæ ·¤Úæßè.

¥ãßæÜ#æÜè Õ¡·ð¤ÊØæ °·¤ê¦ »¢»æÁÝè ß §ÌÚ çÙÏè×ŠØð  ̀  1,26.43 Üæ¹æ¢¿è HÅ ãôª¬Ù, Õ¡·ð¤¿ð °·¤ê¦ Úæ¹èß ß §ÌÚ çÙÏè  ̀  65,70.08 Üæ¹ âæÜð 
¥æãðÌ. ·¤ô¦ˆØæãè Õ¡·ð¤ÊØæ SÍñØü ß #éÚçCÌÌð#æÆè ÁæSÌèÌ ÁæSÌ Úæ¹èß ß §ÌÚ çÙÏè¿è ¥æßàØ·¤Ìæ ¥#Ìð, ß #ÎÚ çÙÏè ßæÉçß‡Øæ#æÆè Õ¡·¤ Ùðã×è¿ 
ŒýØˆÙKèÜ ¥#Ìð.

ÖæÚÌèØ çÚâÃãü Õ¡·ð¤Ùð #ßü Ùæ»Úè #ã·¤æÚè Õ¡·¤æ¢#æÆè Öæ¢ÇßÜæ¿ð Áæðç¹× çÁ¢Î»èKè Œý×æ¦ 12.00' Æðß‡Øæ# #æ¢ç»ÌÜðÜð ¥æãð. ¥æÂËØæ Õ¡·ð¤¿ð #ÎÚ Œý×æ¦ 
16.37' ¥æãð. Õ¡·ð¤¿æ SßçÙÏè ãæ ¥æßàØ·¤ÌðÂðCæ ÁæSÌ ¥#ËØæ¿ð çÎ#êÙ ØðÌð. ˆØæ×éÝð Õ¡·ð¤¿æ Öæ¢ÇßÜè ÂæØæ ×ÁÕêÌ Æðß‡ØæÌ ¥æÂ¦æ# ØK ç×ÝæÜðÜð 
¥æãð. 

SÂÏæüˆ×·¤ Øé»æÌ ¥Ùð·¤ ¥æÃãæÙð âðÜÌ ¥#ÌæÙæ, ¥æÂËØæ Õ¡·ð¤Üæ ÂéÉð Áæßð Üæ»Ì ¥æãð. Øæ¿æ¿ ÂçÚ¦æ× �ã¦êÙ Ø¢Îæãè Õ¡·ð¤ÊØæ ÆðßïÌ HÅ âæÜðÜè çÎ#Ì ¥æãð. 
¥æÂËØæ Õ¡·ð¤ÊØæ #Ù 2023o24 ¥¹ðÚ Æðßè  ̀  548,11.20 Üæ¹ ¥æãðÌ. »Ì ßá|ÂðCæ Æðßè ̀  15,58.54 Üæ¹ ·¤×è ¥#êÙ, ̂ Øæ¢¿è ÅPð¤ßæÚè 2.76' 
¥æãð. Æðßï×ŠØð ßæÉ ·¤Ú‡Øæ·¤ÚèÌæ Øæßá| ØÍôç¿Ì ŒýØˆÙ ·¤Ú¦æÚ ¥æãð. #ÎÚ Æðßï¿è ×æçãÌè ÂéÉèÜŒý×æ¦ð ¥æãð :

»¢»æÁÝè ß §ÌÚ çÙÏè :

SßçÙÏè¿è  ÂØæüŒÌÌæ o:

Æðßè o:

ÌµÌæ X¤. 3. :

Æðßï¿æ Œý·¤æÚ 31.03.2023  ¥¹ðÚ 31.03.2024  ¥¹ðÚ 

×éÎÌ Æðßè (¥æßÌü Æðßï#ã)

Õ¿Ì Æðßè

¿æÜê Æðßè

°·ê¤¦

` 

` 

` 

` 

372,64.74

160,59.26

30,45.74

563,69.74

`pevemesJee veece pevemesJee keÀece'

ÚP¤× ÅP¤ð ÚP¤× ÅP¤ð

66.11'  

28.49'   

5.40'   

100.00'

` 364,42.66

152,33.93

31,34.61

548,11.20

` 

` 

` 

66.49'  

27.79'   

5.72'   

100.00'

(Ú ` Üæ¹æ¢Ì)P¤× 

Õ¡·ð¤·¤Çð ¥#ÜðËØæ #ßü Æðßï¿æ çÙØ×æÙé#æÚ ¥æßàØ·¤ çß×æ Õ¡·ð¤Ùð Æðß çß×æ ß ÂÌ ã×è çÙ»×ÊØæ ×æŠØ×æÌêÙ HðÌÜðÜæ ¥æãð. Øæ#æÆè¿æ Õ¡·ð¤¿æ Â¢Áè·ë¤Ì 
X¤×æ¢·¤ MH/ 393/ 43601 ¥#æ ¥æãð. çÎ. 30 #ŒÅwÕÚ, 2024 ÂØzÌÊØæ ·¤æÝæ¿æ ¥æ»æª¬ çß×æ ãŒÌæ Õ¡·ð¤Ùð ÖÚÜðÜæ ¥æãð.

ßáü 2023-24ÁÙ#ðßæ #ã·¤æÚè Õ¡·¤ (ÕôçÚßÜè) çÜ.



ÌµÌæ X¤. 5. :

Œý·¤æÚ 31.03.2023 ¥¹ðÚ 31.03.2024 ¥¹ðÚ

¥‚ýX¤×

¥‹Ø

°·ê¤¦

ÚP¤× (`) ÚP¤× (`)ÅP¤ð ÅP¤ð

 139,92.35 

106,28.87 

246,21.22

` 

` 

` 

56.83'

43.17'

100.00'

(Ú ` Üæ¹æ¢Ì)P¤× 
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·¤Áü  ÃØßãæÚ o: 

·¤ÁüßæÉ ãð Õ¡·ð¤ÊØæ ÙÈ¤æßæÉè·¤ÚèÌæ ¥ˆØ¢Ì ×ã®ßæ¿ð ¥æãð. ¥æÂ¦ Øæßá| ·¤ÁüßæÉè¿æ çÙÏæüÚèÌ ÅŒÂæ »æÆ‡Øæ·¤ÚèÌæ KÍx¿ð ŒýØˆÙ ·ð¤Üð ¥æãðÌ. ÌÚèãè 
2023o24 ×ŠØð °·ê¤¦ Øð¦ð ·¤ÁüÚP¤× ` 246,21.22 Üæ¹ ¥#êÙ, »Ì ßá|ÂðCæ ØæÌ ` 17,16.86 Üæ¹æ¢Ùè HÅ âæÜðÜè çÎ#êÙ ØðÌð. ¥çßÚÌ 
ŒýØˆÙæ¢Ù¢ÌÚãè ·¤ÁüßæÉ KµØ âæÜðÜè çÎ#Ì Ùæãè, ×æÛ ¥ÙéˆÂæçÎÌ ·¤Áæz¿è ß#éÜè ¿æ¢»Üè âæÜè ¥æãð. Æðß ß ·¤ÁüÃØßãæÚ Øæ×ŠØð HÅ ãôª¬Ùãè Õ¡·ð¤¿ð ·¤ÁüoÆðß 
Œý×æ¦ 44.92' âæÜðÜð ¥æãð. ßáæü¥¹ðÚ °·ê¤¦ Øð¦ð ·¤ÁüÚP¤×ð¿è çßÖæ»¦è ÂéÉèÜŒý×æ¦ð ¥æãð.

`pevemesJee veece pevemesJee keÀece'

ÌµÌæ X¤. 4. :

Œý·¤æÚ 31.03.2023 ¥¹ðÚ 31.03.2024 ¥¹ðÚ

ßñØçµÌ·¤ (°·¤ Üæ¹æÂØzÌ)

ßðÌÙ ·¤ÂæÌ

»ëã ·¤Áü

·ò¤K Xð¤çÇÅ

ßæãÙ ·¤Áü

#æ¹Ú ·¤æÚ¹æÙð

ÜHéo·¤Áü

·¤×ü¿æÚè ·¤Áü

Õ¿Ì ÂÛ, ×éÎÌ Æðßè ÌæÚ¦è ·¤Áü 

#æðÙð ÌæÚ¦ ·¤Áü

SÍæßÚ ×æÜ×®ææ ÌæÚ¦è ·¤Á~

¥‹Ø (¥‹Ø ×æÜ×®ææ ÌæÚ¦æ¢ßÚ)

°·ê¤¦

ÚP¤× (`) ÚP¤× (`)ÅP¤ð ÅP¤ð

48.54

8.97

61,48.68

15,55.84

6,73.99

4,14.87

80.12

17,96.30

16,87.02

13,83.06

79,24.02

28,99.81

246,21.22

0.20'

0.04'

24.97'

6.32'

2.74' 

  1.68'

  0.32'

  7.30' 

  6.85' 

  5.62'

32.18' 

  11.78'

100.00'

ßÚèÜ Øð¦ð ·¤Áü ÚP¤×ðÂñ·¤è ¥‚ýX¤× CðÛæ# çÎÜðËØæ ·¤Áæü¿ð Œý×æ¦ ÂéÉèÜŒý×æ¦ð ¥æãð. 

(Ú ` Üæ¹æ¢Ì)P¤× 

71.73

30.95

51,73.52

17,00.49

5,71.37

3,04.17

80.94

15,88.70

11,49.81

10,74.44

114,13.95

31,78.01

263,38.08

 

0.27'

0.12'

19.64'

6.46'

2.17'

  1.15'

  0.31' 

  6.03' 

  4.37'

  4.07'

43.34' 

  12.07'

100.00'

` 

` 

`

145,24.08 

118,14.00 

263,38.08 

55.14'

44.86'

100.00'

¥‚ýX¤× CðÛæÂñ·¤è, ÎéÕüÜ HÅ·¤æ¢Ùæ çÎÜðËØæ ·¤Áæü¿ð °·ê¤¦ ·¤ÁæüKè Kð·¤Çæ Œý×æ¦ 4.78' ¥æãð. ØæßL¬Ù ÎéÕüÜ HÅ·¤æ¢Ùæ ·¤ÁüÂéÚßÆæ ·¤Ú‡ØæÌ Õ¡·¤ ŒýØˆÙÚÌ 
¥#ËØæ¿ð ¥æÉÝêÙ ØðÌð. Õ¡·ð¤Ùð çÎÜðËØæ °·ê¤¦ ·¤ÁæzÂñ·¤è ̀  23,426.67 Üæ¹æ¢¿è �ã¦Áð¿ 95.15' ·¤Á~ ãè #éÚçCÌ ·¤Á~ ¥æãðÌ.

`

`

`

`

`

`

`

`

`

`

`

`

`

`

`

`

`

`

`

`

`

`

`

`

`

`

ßáü 2023-24ÁÙ#ðßæ #ã·¤æÚè Õ¡·¤ (ÕôçÚßÜè) çÜ.



8`pevemesJee veece pevemesJee keÀece'

»é¢Ìß¦ê·¤ o: 

¥æçÍü·¤ ßáü 2023o24 Æðßè¢o·¤Áæü×ŠØð HÅ âæÜè ¥#êÙ, Õ¡·ð¤ÊØæ »é¢Ìß¦ê·¤èÌãè ßæÉ âæÜðÜè Ùæãè. »é¢Ìß¦ê·¤èÕæÕÌ Üæ»ê ¥#ÜðËØæ ÖæÚÌèØ çÚâÃãü 
Õ¡·ð¤ÊØæ Úô¹Ìæ, ÌÚÜÌæ ß ¥‹Ø çÙ·¤áæ¢¿è ÂêÌüÌæ Õ¡·ð¤Ùð ·ð¤ÜðÜè ¥æãð. #Ù 2023o24 Øæ ¥æçÍü·¤ ßá| Õ¡·ð¤¿è »é¢Ìß¦ê·¤ `289,35.97 Üæ¹ °ßÉè 
âæÜðÜè ¥#êÙ, çÎÙæ¢·¤ 31.03.2024 ¥¹ðÚ »¢éÌß¦ê·¤è¿è ÌÂKèÜßæÚ ×æçãÌè ÂéÉð çÎÜðÜè ¥æãð.

ÌµÌæ X¤. 6. :

ß»üßæÚè

¥) #Ú·¤æÚè Úô¹ð

Õ) §ÌÚ Õ¡·¤æ¢ÌèÜ ×éÎÌ Æðßè

·¤) §ÌÚ #ã·¤æÚè Õ¡·¤æ/#¢SÍæ¢×ÏèÜ Öæ»Öæ¢ÇßÜ

Ç) Õæò‡Ç×ÏèÜ »é¢Ìß¦ê·¤ 

§) §ÌÚ (·¤æòÜ ×Ùè)

°·ê¤¦

çÎ. 31.03.2023 ¥¹ðÚ çÎ. 31.03.2024 ¥¹ðÚ

 181,88.41 

94,52.85 

0.29 

2,94.42 

10,00.00 

289,35.97

(Ú ` Üæ¹æ¢Ì)P¤× 

#Ú·¤æÚè Úô�Øæ¢ÊØæ ©ÜæÉæÜèÌ ¥ãßæÜ ·¤æÝæÌ Õ¡·ð¤# ` 42.60 Üæ¹æ¢¿æ ÙÈ¤æ âæÜðÜæ ¥æãð. #ÎÚ ÙÈ¤æ, ãæ ÙÈ¤æoÌôÅæ ¹æÌè Á×æ Åæ·¤ËØæ×éÝð, ˆØæÊØæ 
ÂçÚ¦æ×SßL¬Â Õ¡·ð¤¿æ Øæßáèü ÙÈ¤æ âæÜðÜæ ¥æÉÝêÙ ØðÌ ¥æãð. ¥æçÍü·  ßáü 2023o24 ×ŠØð, Kæ#·¤èØ Úô�Øæ¿ð ÃØæÁÎÚ ·¤×è ãôª¬Ù Úô�Øæ¢ÊØæ ç·¢¤×Ìè 
ßæÉ‡Øæ¿è KµØÌæ ãôÌè. Øæ×éÝð Õ¡·ð¤Üæ, Úô�Øæ¢¿è ̂ ØæßðÝ¿è ÕæÁæÚÖæß ç·¢¤×Ì ß Õ¡·ð¤Ùð çß·¤Ì HðÌæÙæ çÎÜðÜè ç·¢¤×Ì ØæÌèÜ È¤Ú·¤æ¿è ¥çÌçÚµÌ ÌÚÌêÎ 
Ò»é¢Ìß¦ê·¤ H#æÚæ çÙÏèÓ �ã¦êÙ ·¤Úæßè Üæ»Üè Ùæãè.

Í·¤èÌ / ¥ÙéˆÂæçÎÌ  ·¤Áæü¿è  ×æÜ×®ææ (°Ù÷ Âè  ° ):

¥ãßæÜ ·¤æÝæÌ Íç·¤Ì ·¤Áæü¢×ŠØð HÅ âæÜðÜè çÎ#êÙ ØðÌð ß ãè HÅ ̀  4,37.18 Üæ¹ §Ì·¤è âæÜðÜè  ¥æãð.

ÖæÚÌèØ çÚâÃãü Õ¡·ð¤Ùð Ùæ»Úè #ã·¤æÚè Õ¡·¤æ¢·¤ÚèÌæ çÙ·¤á ÜæßÜðÜð ¥#êÙ ˆØæÙé#æÚ #KµÌ Õ¡· �ã¦êÙ #¢ÕôÏ‡Øæ·¤ÚèÌæ ÉôÕÝ ¥ÙéˆÂæçÎÌ ·¤Áæü¿ð Œý×æ¦ ãð 
7.00' ÊØæ ¥æÌ Úæ¹¦ð ¥æßàØ·¤ ¥#Ìð. ¥æçÍü·¤ ßáæüÌ ¥æÂËØæ Õ¡·ð¤ÊØæ °Ù. Âè. °. ×ŠØð #·¤æÚæˆ×·¤ ÕÎÜ âæÜðÜð çÎ#êÙ ØðÌæÌ. ¥ãßæÜ ßáü¥¹ðÚè# 
¥æÂËØæ Õ¡·ð¤¿ð ÉôÕÝ ¥ÙéˆÂæçÎÌ ·¤Áæü¿ð Œý×æ¦ ãð 7.25' §Ì·ð¤ ¥æãð. 

ß#éÜè·¤Çð çßKðá ÜC ·w¤\èÌ ·ð¤ËØæÙð ¥æçÍü·¤ ßáæüÌ Õ¡·ð¤Ùð ̀  15,84.13 Üæ¹æ¿è ¥ÙéˆÂæçÎÌ ·¤Áæü¿è ß#éÜè ·¤Ú‡ØæÌ ØK ç×ÝçßÜðÜð ¥æãð. Ì#ð¿ ÉôÕÝ 
¥ÙéˆÂæçÎÌ ·¤ÁæüÌ ̀  14,28.25 Üæ¹æ¿è §Ì·¤è ÙµÌ HÅ âæÜðÜè ¥æãð. Øæãè ßá| ß#êÜè#æÆè #ßz·¤á ŒýØˆÙ ·¤L¬Ù Õ¡·ð¤¿ð ¥ÙéˆÂæçÎÌ ·¤Áü ·¤×è ·¤Ú‡Øæ¿ð 
©çgcÅ< ¥æãð. #ã·¤æÚè Õ¡·¤æ¢Ùæ ß#éÜè#æÆè Üæ»ê ¥#ÜðËØæ #ã·¤æÚ ·¤æØlæÊØæ ·¤Ü× 91 ß 101 ¥‹ßØð Õ¡·ð¤Ùð ¥æßàØ·¤ ÌðÍð ß#éÜè Îæßð Îæ¹Ü ·ð¤ÜðÜð 
¥æãðÌ.

Íç·¤Ì ·¤ÁæüÊØæ ß#éÜè#æÆè Õ¡·ð¤Ùð ¥ãßæÜ çÎÙæ¢·¤æ¥¹ðÚ ·ð¤ÜðËØæ ·¤æØüßæãè¿è ×æçãÌè ÂéÉð çÎÜðÜè ¥æãð.

194,18.94 

78,72.90

0.29 

2,96.33 

14,00.00 

289,88.46

`

`

`

`

`

`

`

`

`

`

`

`

ßáü 2023-24ÁÙ#ðßæ #ã·¤æÚè Õ¡·¤ (ÕôçÚßÜè) çÜ.

ÌµÌæ X¤. 7. :

ß»üßæÚè
ÜßæÎæ#×ôÚ Îæ¹Ü Îæßð

ãé·ê¤×Ùæ×ð ç×ÝæÜðÜð Îæßð

°·ê¤¦

·¤æØüßæãè ¿æÜê ¥#ÜðÜð ãé·ê¤×Ùæ×ð

¹æÌð #¢�Øæ
13

2

154

169

Ú )P¤× (`

1,18.80

37.79

7,94.43

9,51.02

(Ú ` Üæ¹æ¢Ì)P¤× 

`

`

`

`
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¥æÂËØæ Õ¡·ð¤Ùð Øæßá|ãè ×ãæÚæcÅþ #ã·¤æÚ ·¤æØÎæ, ·¤Ü× 101 ÊØæ çÙØ×æ¢¿è ¥¢×ÜÕÁæß¦è ·¤L¬Ù ß ¥‹Ø ·¤æØÎðKèÚ ×æ»æüÙð ·¤ÆôÚ ·¤æÚßæ¨ ·¤L¬Ù ¥ÙéˆÂæçÎÌ 
·¤Áü ·¤×è ·¤Ú‡Øæ#æÆè ¥Í·¤ ŒýØˆÙ ·¤ðÜð ¥#êÙ ¥ÙéˆÂæçÎÌ ·¤Á~ ·¤×è ·¤Ú‡ØæÌ ¥æÂËØæÜæ ØK ç×ÝæÜðÜðð ¥æãð. 

Øæßá| Õ¡·ð¤¿è ÉôÕÝ ¥ÙéˆÂæçÎÌ ·¤Áü »ÌßáæüÊØæ 12.20' ×ÏêÙ HÅ ãôª¬Ù, 7.25' §Ì·¤è âæÜðÜè ¥æãð. ¥ãßæÜ ßáæüÌ Õ¡·ð¤Ùð ̀  15.84 ·¤ôÅï¿è ·¤Á~ 
ß#éÜè ·¤L¬Ù Ì#ð¿ ·¤æãè ·¤Á~ ©ˆÂæçÎÌ ·¤ÁæüÌ ß»ü ·¤Ú‡ØæÌ ¥æÜðÜè ¥æãð. ÂÚ¢Ìê ¥æçÍü·¤ ßáæüÌ ̀  1.54 ·¤ôÅï¿è ·¤Á~ ¥ÙéˆÂæçÎÌ ·¤Áü ¹æˆØæÌ ÙÃØæÙð ß»ü 
âæËØæÙð °·ê¤¦ ¥ÙéˆÂæçÎÌ ·¤Á~ ̀  17.84 ·¤ôÅè §Ì·¤è ¥æãðÌ. ¥æÂËØæ Õ¡·ð¤ÊØæ ¥ÙéˆÂæçÎÌ ×æÜ×®æð¿è ÚP¤× ¥»Îè ÍôÇ<æ ¹æˆØæÌ ·w¤ç\Ì âæÜðÜè ¥æãð. 
Õ¡·¤ð·¤Çð ·¤ÁüÎæÚæ¢¿è ÂéÚðKè ×æÜ×®ææ ÌæÚ¦ ¥æãð ¥æç¦ ̂ Øæ #ßü ¥ÙéˆÂæçÎÌ ·¤ÁüÎæÚæ¢ßÚ ·¤æÚßæ¨ #éL¬ ¥æãð. ÕÚè¿ Œý·¤Ú¦ð ãè ·¤æÚßæ¨ÊØæ ¥¢çÌ× ÅŒŒØæÌ ¥æãðÌ.

ÌÚèãè ¥ÙéˆÂæçÎÌ ×æÜ×®æð¿ð Œý×æ¦ ·¤×è ·¤Ú‡Øæ#æÆè ¥ÁêÙ ¥æ×¿ð ß#éÜè¿ð ¥Í·¤ ŒýØˆÙ #éL¬ ¥æãðÌ. Øæ ŒýØˆÙæ¢Ùæ ØK ç×ÝðÜ, ¥Kè ¥æ�ãæÜæ ¹æÛè ¥æãð. 

¥æçÍü·¤ ßá| ¥æÂ¦ Í·¤èÌ ·¤Áæü¿è ¥çÏ·¤ Œý×æ¦æÌ ß#éÜè ·¤Ú‡ØæÌ ØK ç×ÝçßÜðÜð ¥æãð. ·¤Áü çßÌÚ¦ ãæ ÁÚè Õ¡·ð¤¿æ ×ã®ßæ¿æ ×égæ ¥#Üæ ÌÚèãè ·¤Áü 
ßðÝðßÚ ÂÚÌÈð¤Ç ·¤L¬Ù ˆØæ¿è ß»üßæÚè Í·¤èÌ ·¤ÁæüÌ ãôª¬ Ù Îð¦ð ØæßÚãè Õ¡·ð¤Ùð Øæßá| ÖÚ çÎÜæ. Í·¤èÌ ¥ÙéˆÂæçÎÌ ·¤Áæü¿è ß#êÜè ·¤Ú¦ð, Ìè ×æÜ×®ææ 
©ˆÂæçÎÌ ×æÜ×®æðÌ L¬Âæ¢ÌÚèÌ ·¤Ú¦ð, ãð ¥ˆØ¢Ì ·¤æÅð·¤ôÚÂ¦ð ÂæÝ‡Øæ·¤ÚèÌæ Õ¡·¤ ·¤çÅÕh ¥æãð. Øæ×éÝð ¥ÙéˆÂæçÎÌ ·¤ÁæüÌ ãô¦æÚè ßæÉ ãè HÅçßÜè Áæª¬ 
K·¤Ìð. ·¤Áæü¿ð Øô‚ØçÚˆØæ ÃØßSÍæÂÙ ·¤Ú¦ð ß ÂÚÌÈð¤Ç ŒýçX¤ØðßÚ çÙØ¢Û¦ Æðß¦ð, ãð ÙÈ¤æßæÉè·¤çÚÌæ ©ÂØéµÌ ¥#Ìð. çÙØç×Ì ÂÚÌÈð¤Ç ·ð¤ËØæ# ¥‹Ø 
#Öæ#Îæ¢Ùæãè ·¤Á~ Îð‡Øæ·¤çÚÌæ ̂ Øæ¿æ ßæÂÚ ãôª¬ K·¤Ìô. ß#êÜè#æÆè Õò¢·ð¤¿ð ·¤×ü¿æÚè ß ÃØßSÍæÂÙ ·¤ÚèÌ ¥#ÜðËØæ ŒýØˆÙæÌ ¥æÂ¦ #Öæ#Îæ¢Ùèãè ¥æ�ãæÜæ 
ØæÌ #ã·¤æØü ·¤Úæßð, ¥Kè çßÙ¢Ìè ¥æ�ãè ¥æÂ¦æ¢# ·¤ÚèÌ ¥æãôÌ. Ì#ð¿ ÙÈ¤æßæÉè·¤çÚÌæ ÁÚ ¥æÂ¦ ·¤ÁüÎæÚ ¥#æÜ ÌÚ ¥æÂÜæ ·¤Áüã�Ìæ ßðÝðßÚ ÖÚ¦æ 
·¤L¬Ù, ß ÁÚ Áæç×ÙÎæÚ ¥#æÜ ÌÚ ·¤Áüã�Ìæ ßðÝðßÚ ÖÚÜæ Áæ‡Øæ¿è ¹æÛè ·¤L¬Ù, ¥æ�ãæ¢# ·¤Áüß#éÜè·¤çÚÌæ ¥æÂÜæ #ãÖæ» ß ãæÌÖæÚ Üæßæßæ. 

çß×æ ÃØß#æØ -:

¥æçÍü·¤ ßáæüÌ¥æÂËØæ Õ¡·¤ðÙð çß×æ ÃØß#æØ çßÖæ»æ¢Ì»üÌ, ̀  17.88 Üæ¹æ¢¿æ ×ã#êÜ ç×ÝçßÜæ. 

¥æçÍü·¤ ßáü 2023o24 #æÆè ×æ»èÜ ßæçáü·¤ #ßü#æÏæÚ¦ #ÖðÌ, #ã·¤æÚ ¥æØéµÌ ·¤æØæüÜØæÙð çÙçpÌ ·ð¤ÜðËØæ Üð¹æÂçÚC·¤æ¢ÊØæ Ùæç×·ð¤ÌêÙ ¥æÂ¦ ×ð. 
#¢ÁØ Úæ¦ð ¥ò‡Ç ¥#ôç#°Å#÷ °Ü. °Ü.Âè., Øæ Üð¹æÂçÚC·¤ #¢SÍðÊØæ #¢¿æÜ·¤ ×¢ÇÝæÙð ·ð¤ÜðËØæ çÙßÇ Ì#ð¿ çÙØéµÌè# ß ̂ Øæ¢ÊØæ ÆÚçßÜðËØæ ×æÙÏÙæ# 
çÎÜðËØæ ¥Ùé#×ÍüÙæÙé#æÚ Üð¹æÂçÚC¦ #¢SÍæ �ã¦êÙ ¥æçÍü·¤ ßáü 2023o24 #æÆè ¥æÂËØæ Õ¡·ð¤¿ð Üð¹æÂçÚC·¤ �ã¦êÙ çÙØéµÌè ·ð¤Üè ãôÌè. #ÎÚ 
çÙØéµÌè# ÖæÚÌèØ çÚâÃãü Õ¡·ð¤¿è #éhæ #¢×Ìè HðÌÜðÜè ¥æãð. ×ð. #¢ÁØ Úæ¦ð ¥ò‡Ç ¥#ôç#°Å#, °Ü. °Ü.Âè., Øæ¢Ùè Õ¡·ð¤¿ð ßñÏæçÙ·¤ Üð¹æÂçÚC¦ Âê¦ü ·ð¤Üð 
¥#êÙ ̂ Øæ¢¿æ ¥ãßæÜ Õ¡·ð¤# #æÎÚ ·ð¤ÜðÜæ ¥æãð ß ¥æÂËØæ Õ¡·ð¤# ¥æçÍü·¤ ßáü 2023o24 #æÆè Ò¥Ó Üð¹æÂçÚC¦ ß»ü ŒýÎæÙ ·ð¤ÜðÜæ ¥æãð.

×æ»èÜ ¥æçÍü·¤ ßáü 2022o23 ÊØæ ßñÏæçÙ·¤ Üð¹æÂçÚC¦ ÎôáoÎéL¬SÌè ¥ãßæÜæÌ ÂêÌüÌæ Ù ·ð¤ÜðÜð ·é¤ÆÜðãè çßKðá ŒýçÌ·ê¤Ü KðÚð Ù#ËØæÙð, #Ù 
2022o23 Øæ ×æ»èÜ ¥æçÍü·¤ ßáæü¿æ Îæðá ÎéL¬SÌè ¥ãßæÜ çSß·ë¤Ì ·¤Ú‡ØæÌ Øæßæ, ãè ¥æÂ¦æ¢# çßÙ¢Ìè ¥æãð.

Øæßá| ×ð. Ããè. Âè. °¿. ¥ò‡Ç ¥#ôç#°Å#÷ °Ü. °Ü. Âè, ¿æÅüÇü ¥·¤æ©‹Å‹Å#÷, Øæ¢Ùè ÕôçÚßÜè (Âçp×), ·¤æ¢çÎßÜè (Âçp×) ß ¿æÚ·¤ôÂ Kæ¹ð¿ð Øæ Kæ¹æ¢¿ð 
#×ßÌ| Üð¹æÂçÚC¦, Õ¡·ð¤¿ð ×é�Ø ·¤æØæüÜØ, Õ¡·ð¤ÊØæ »é¢Ìß¦ê·¤ çßÖæ»æ¿ð ¥¢Ì»üÌ Üð¹æÂçÚC¦, Ì#ð¿ Õ¡·ð¤ÊØæ ×æÜæÇ (Â.), ·¤æ¢çÎßÜè (Âê), Öæ¨¢ÎÚ (Âê), 
çßÚæÚ (Â), ß#¨ (Â) Øæ Kæ¹æ¢¿ð ¥¢Ì»üÌ Üð¹æÂçÚC¦ ·¤L¬Ù Õ¡·ð¤ÊØæ ·¤æ×·¤æÁæÕæÕÌ, #×æÏæÙ ÃØµÌ ·ð¤Üð ¥æãð. Ì#ð¿ ×ð. #æÚÇæ ¥ò¢‡Ç ÂçÚ·¤ °Ü. °Ü. 
Âè, ¿æÅüÇü ¥·¤æ©‹Å‹Å#÷, Øæ¢Ùè Õ¡·ð¤ÊØæ Îçã#Ú, ÕôçÚßÜè (Âêßü) #×ßÌ| Üð¹æÂçÚC¦, ¥æç¦ »ôÚð»æß (Âê.), »ôÚð»æß (Â.), ß ¥¢ÏðÚè (Â) Kæ¹æ¢¿ð ¥¢Ì»üÌ 
Üð¹æÂçÚC¦ ·ð¤Üð. Ì#ð¿ Õ¡·ð¤¿ð ×æçãÌè Ì¢ÛäæÙ Üð¹æÂçÚC¦ ãð ×ð. çÈ¤çÙµ# ÅðµÙô#æØÕÚ, »éÁÚæÌ. Øæ¢Ùè ·ð¤Üð. Õ¡·ð¤¿ð ßSÌê ß #ðßæ ·¤Ú ¥¢·ð¤C¦ ×ð. Øé. Áè. 
Îðßè ¥ò‡Ç ·¢¤., ¿æÅüÇü ¥·¤æ©¢‹Å‹Å#÷÷, ×é¢Õ¨ Øæ¢Ùè ·ð¤Üð ¥æãð. Ì#ð¿ Õ¡·ð¤¿ð ·¤Ú ¥¢·ð¤C¦ ×ð. ÎØæ·¤Ú ¥ò‡Ç ·¢¤., ¿æÅüÇü ¥·¤æ©‹Å‹Å#÷, ãð ·¤çÚÌ ¥æãðÌ. Õ¡·ð¤¿æ 
¥¢Ì»üÌ Üð¹æÂçÚC¦ çßÖæ»ãè ·¤æØüÚÌ ¥#êÙ ̂ Øæ×éÝð Õ¡·ð¤ÊØæ Üð¹æÂçÚC¦æÌ Îôáæ¢¿ð Œý×æ¦ ·¤×è ·¤Ú¦ð Õ¡·ð¤# KµØ âæÜð ¥æãð. çÚâÃãü Õ¡·ð¤ÊØæ çÙ·¤áæÙé#æÚ 
Õ¡·ð¤Ùð Áô¹è×ØéµÌ ¥¢Ì»üÌ Üð¹æÂçÚC¦ãè #éL¬ ·ð¤ÜðÜð ¥æãð. 

ÜæÖæ¢K :

§×æÚÌ ÂéÙü:×êËØæ¢·¤Ù çÙÏèÌèÜ H#æÚæ ß ¥çÌçÚµÌ ÌÚÌêÎ ÂêÙÚü¿Ùæ ÙÈ¤æoÌôÅæ ¹æÌè çÈ¤ÚßËØæÙð, ¥æÂËØæ Õ¡·ð¤Üæ Øæßá| ` 1,65.82 Üæ¹æ¢¿æ ÙÈ¤æ 
âæÜðÜæ ¥#Üæ ÌÚè#éhæ ¥æÂÜè Õ¡·¤ #¢ç¿Ì ÌôÅ<æÌ ¥æãð. çÚâÃãü Õ¡·ð¤ÊØæ çÙ·¤áæ¢Ùé#æÚ ¥æÂÜè Õ¡·¤ #¢ç¿Ì ÌôÅ<æÌ ¥#ÌæÙæ, ÙÈ¤æ ¥#êÙãè ¥æçÍü·¤ ßáü 
2023o24 ×ŠØð ¥æÂ¦ ÜæÖæ¢K ×¢ÁêÚè Îðª¬ K·¤¦æÚ Ùæãè. ×æÛ #¢ç¿Ì ÌôÅæ Âê¦üÌ: Ù�ØæÌ ÕÎÜêÙ Øð¦æoØæ ·¤æÝæÌ ÜæÖæ¢K ßæÅÂæ¿è ×¢ÁêÚè ç×Ýßê, ¥Kè 
×è ¥æÂ¦æ¢# ‚ßæãè ÎðÌ ¥æãð. 

ß#éÜè#æÆè  ¥æßæãÙ -:

ßñÏæçÙ·¤ Üð¹æÂçÚC¦ #Ù 2023-24 -:

¥¢Ì»üÌ  ß  #×ßÌ|  (·¢¤·¤Ú¢Å)  Üð¹æÂçÚC¦ o: 

ßáü 2023-24ÁÙ#ðßæ #ã·¤æÚè Õ¡·¤ (ÕôçÚßÜè) çÜ.
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Áô¹è× ÃØßSÍæÂÙ :

ÃØß#æØ ßëŠÎè ·¤ÚÌæÙæ ÃØß#æØæÌ ¥#¦æoØæ ¥Ùð·¤ Áô¹è×æ¢Ùæ #æ×ôÚð Áæßð Üæ»Ìð. Õ¡ç·¢¤»×ŠØðãè Áô¹è× ÃØßSÍæÂÙ ãæ ÃØß#æØæ¿æ ¥çßÖæ…Ø ¥¢» 
¥#êÙ, Áô¹è× ÃØßSÍæÂÙæ¿è Öêç×·¤æ �ã¦Áð Áô¹è× ¥æç¦ ÂÚÌæßæ Øæ×ŠØð #¢ÌéÜÙ ·¤Ú¦ð. Áô¹è× ÃØßSÍæÂÙ ãð Œý×é¹ ¥æçÍü·¤ ×ŠØSÍ �ã¦êÙ Õ¡·¤æ¢Ùæ 
#¢Õ¢çÏÌ ¥æç¦ SÂÏæüˆ×·¤ Úæã‡Øæ#æÆè, Áô¹è×èÊØæ ÕÎÜˆØæ SßL¬Âæ¿ð ÃØßSÍæÂÙ ·¤Ú‡Øæ#æÆè, #éÏæÚèÌ ¥¢Ì»üÌ Áô¹è× ÃØßSÍæÂÙ ·¤Úæßð Üæ»ðÜ. Õ¡·¤ï» 
ÃØß#æØæÌ ·¤Áü Áô¹è×, çßÂ¦Ù Áô¹è×, ß ÂçÚ¿ÜÙ Áô¹è× ¥Kæ Áô¹è×æ¢Ùæ #æ×ôÚð Áæßð Üæ»Ìð. ¥æÂËØæ Õ¡·ð¤ÌèÜ çßçßÏ ÃØß#æØæ¢×ÏèÜ Áô¹è× 
¥ôÝ¹¦ð, ×ôÁ¦ð ¥æç¦ ÃØßSÍæÂÙ ·¤Ú¦ð ¥æç¦ Öæ¢ÇßÜæ¿æ ŒýÖæßè ßæÂÚ ·¤Ú¦ð Øæ »ôcÅè #×æçßcÅ ¥æãð. Õ¡·ð¤ÊØæ #¢¿æÜ·¤ ×¢ÇÝæÙð ßðÝôßðÝè ×¢ÁêÚ ·ð¤ÜðÜè 
ÏôÚ¦ð ß Ì®ßæ¢ÊØæ ¿õ·¤ÅèmæÚð ¥æÂËØæ Õ¡·ð¤ÌèÜ Áô¹è× ÃØßSÍæçÂÌ ·ð¤Üè ÁæÌð. Áô¹è× ÃØßSÍæÂÙ ·¤æØü ¥¢Ì»üÌ Áô¹è×æ¢ÊØæ ÂçÚ¦æ×·¤æÚ·¤ ¥æç¦ 
»é¦æˆ×·¤ ÌÂæ#¦è¢mæÚð ÃØßãæÚ SÌÚæßÚ ¥#éÚçCÌÌð¿æ ¥¢ÎæÁ Üæß‡Øæ¿æ ŒýØˆÙ ·¤ÚÌð. Áô¹è× ŒýÖæßèÂ¦ð ÃØßSÍæçÂÌ ·¤Ú‡Øæ#æÆè ¥æÂËØæ Õ¡·ð¤Ùð °·¤ 
#ßü#×æßðK·¤ Áô¹è× ÃØßSÍæÂÙ ÏôÚ¦ ÌØæÚ ·ð¤Üð ¥æãð. …Øæ×ŠØð ·¤Áü Áô¹è× ÕæÁæÚ Áô¹è×, Ì¢ÛäæÙ Áô¹è× §ˆØæÎè CðÛæ¿æ #×æßðK ¥æãð. Ì#ð¿ 
Áô¹è× ÃØßSÍæÂÙ ·¤ç×Åèãè SÍæÂÙ ·ð¤ÜðÜè ¥æãð. Õ¡·ð¤ÊØæ Áô¹è× ¥æÏæÚèÌ ¥¢Ì»üÌ Üð¹æÂçÚC¦ #éL¬ ·ð¤Üð ¥æãð.

¥¢ÎæÁÂÛ·¤ :

ÂéÉèÜ ¥æçÍü·¤ ßáü 2024o25 #æÆè #¢¿æÜ·¤ ×¢ÇÝæÙð ·ð¤ÜðÜð ßæçáü·¤ ¥¢ÎæÁÂÛ· ¥ãßæÜæÊØæ ÂëcÆ X¤×æ¢·¤ 13 ßÚ çÎÜðÜð ¥æãð. ¥ãßæÜæ# ×æ‹ØÌæ ÎðÌ 
¥#ÌæÙæ #ßü ×æ‹ØßÚ #Öæ#Îæ¢Ùè #ÎÚ ¥¢ÎæÁÂÛ·¤æ# ¥Ùé#×ÍüÙ læßð, ¥Kè çßÙ¢Ìè ¥æãð.     

Øæßá|ÊØæ ßæçáü·¤ #ßü#æÏæÚ¦ #ÖðÌ Õ¡·ð¤ÊØæ ÂôÅçÙØ× X¤. 4 (xvii) ×ŠØð ÎéL¬SÌè ·¤Ú¦ð, ß 22 (iii) ÙÃØæÙð #×æçßcÅ ·¤Ú¦ð, ¥æßàØ·¤ ¥#ËØæÙð Õ¡·ð¤ÊØæ 
#¢¿æÜ·¤ ×¢ÇÝæÙð #ÎÚ ÎéL¬SˆØæ¢¿æ ŒýSÌæçßÌ ×#éÎæ ¥ãßæÜæÌ ¥‹ØÛ çÎÜðÜæ ¥æãð. #ßü ×æ‹ØßÚ #Öæ#Îæ¢Ùæ çßÙ¢Ìè ¥æãð ·¤è #ÎÚ #ßü ŒýSÌæçßÌ ÎéL¬SˆØæ¢Ùæ 
ˆØæ¢Ùè ×¢ÁêÚè læßè. #ÎÚ ÎéL¬SˆØæ# ÖæÚÌèØ çÚâÃãü Õ¡·ð¤¿è ß ×æ. #ã·¤æÚ ¥æØéµÌ ·¤æØæüÜØæ¿è ×æ‹ØÌæ ç×ÝæËØæßÚ¿ ̂ Øæ ¥×ÜæÌ ØðÌèÜ, Øæ¿è ·ë¤ÂØæ ÙæwÎ 
ƒØæßè. »Ìßá| ¥æÂ¦ ·ð¤ÜðËØæ ÂôÅçÙØ× ÎéL¬SˆØæ 42 (1) (¥), ß  48, Øæ¢Ùæ ×æ. #ã·¤æÚ ¥æØéµÌæ¢Ùè çÎÙæ¢·¤ 21/11/2023 ÚôÁè ×æ‹ØÌæ çÎÜè ¥æãð.     

ÖæÚÌèØ çÚâÃãü Õ¡·  ÌÂæ#¦è :

¥æçÍü·¤ ßáü 2023o24 ¥¹ðÚèÜ çÎÙæ¢·¤ 31 ×æ¿ü, 2024 ÚôÁèÊØæ Õ¡·ð¤¿è ¥æçÍü· ÃØßãæÚæ¿è ÌÂæ#¦è ÖæÚÌèØ çÚâÃãü Õ¡·ð¤ÊØæ ÌÂæ#¦è ¥çÏ·¤æoØæ¢Ùè 
×æãð ÁéÜñ, 2024 ×ŠØð Âê¦ü ·ð¤Üè. Õ¡·ð¤ÊØæ ßæÅ¿æÜèÕgÜ ˆØæ¢Ùè #×æÏæÙ ÎKüçßÜð. Õ¡·ð¤ÊØæ ÖçßcØæÌèÜ ßæÅ¿æÜèÕgÜ Õãê×ôÜ ¥#ð ×æ»üÎKüÙãè ˆØæ¢Ùè 
·ð¤Üð. Õ¡·ð¤# ̂ Øæ¢Ùè ·ð¤ÜðËØæ ©ÂØô»è #ê¿Ùæ¢ÕgÜ, Õ¡·¤ ̂ Øæ¢¿è ¥æÖæÚè ¥æãð.  ¤

#¢¿æÜ·¤ ×¢ÇÝ:

çÎÙæ¢·¤ 1 ÙôÃãwÕÚ, 2022 ÚôÁè ÙßèÙ #¢¿æÜ·¤ ×¢ÇÝ ¥çSÌˆßæÌ ¥æÜð. ÙßèÙ #¢¿æÜ·¤ ×¢ÇÝæ¿æ ·¤æÜæßÏè #Ù 2022 Ìð #Ù 2027 ÂØzÌ ¥æãð. Øæ 
¥æçÍü·¤ ßá| �ã¦Áð¿ #Ù 2023o24 ·¤çÚÌæ ×æ. ¥òÇ. Bè. ÁØŒý·¤æK Â. ç×B, ¥ŠØC, Øæ¢ÊØæ ÙðÌëˆßæ¹æÜè ¥ÙéÖßè #¢¿æÜ·¤ ×¢ÇÝæÙð Õ¡·ð¤ÊØæ 
çß·¤æ#æ·¤çÚÌæ #ßüÌôÂÚè ŒýØˆÙ ·ð¤Üð ß ¥æÂÜð Øô»ÎæÙ çÎÜðÜð ¥æãð. ¥ãßæÜ ßáæüÌ #¢¿æÜ·¤ ×¢ÇÝæÊØæ °·ê¤¦ 13 #Öæ âæÜðËØæ ¥#êÙ, #ßü #Öæ¢Ùæ 
#¢¿æÜ·¤æ¢¿è ©ÂçSÍÌè #×æÏæÙ·¤æÚ·¤ ãôÌè. ˆØæ¢ÊØæ ©ÂçSÍÌè¿æ ÌµÌæ ¥ãßæÜæÌ ¥‹ØÛ çÎÜðÜæ ¥æãð. Õ¡·ð¤ÊØæ #¢¿æÜ·¤ ×¢ÇÝæÌèÜ #¢¿æÜ·¤ ãð 
©Ê¿çKçCÌ ¥æãðÌ, ̂ Øæ×éÝð ̂ Øæ¢ÊØæ ¥ÙéÖßæ¿æ Õ¡·ð¤Üæ Ùðã×è¿ È¤æØÎæ ãôÌ ¥#Ìô. ¥æÂËØæ Õ¡·ð¤ÕæÕÌÊØæ ·¤ô¦ˆØæãè çßÏæØ·¤ #ê¿Ùæ ¥#ËØæ#, ¥æÂ¦ 
ˆØæ¢Ùæ ŒýˆØC ÖðÅêÙ ̂ Øæ Îðª¬ K·¤Ìæ. 

#¢¿æÜ·¤ ·¤Á~ : 

#¢¿æÜ·¤ ß #¢¿æÜ·¤æ¢ÊØæ ÙæÌðßæ¨·¤æ¢Ùæ çÎÜðËØæ ·¤Áæü¿è ×æçãÌè ¥æÂËØæ ×æçãÌè#æÆè ¥ãßæÜæÌ ÂëcÆ X¤×æ¢·¤ 14 ßÚ çÎÜðÜè ¥æãð. Øæ×ÏèÜ °·¤ ·¤Áü 
ß»ÝÌæ, ¥‹Ø #ßü ·¤Á~ ãè Õ¡·ð¤ÊØæ #ðß·¤æ¢Ùæ çÎÜðÜè ·¤Á~ ¥æãðÌ. 

ÃØßSÍæÂÙ ×¢ÇÝ :

»Ìßá| ÙßèÙ #¢¿æÜ·¤ ×¢ÇÝæŒý×æ¦ð¿, çÚâÃãü Õò¢·ð¤ÊØæ ÃØßSÍæÂÙ ×¢ÇÝæÊØæ ÂçÚÂÛ·¤æ# ¥Ùé#M¤Ù ÃØßSÍæÂÙ ×¢ÇÝãè çÙØéµÌ ·ð¤Üð »ðÜð. Õ¡·ð¤ÌèÜ 
#¢¿æÜ·¤ ×¢ÇÝæ¿ð ©ÂæŠØC ãð Øæ ÃØßSÍæÂÙ ×¢ÇÝæ¿ð ¥ŠØC ¥æãðÌ. #¢¿æÜ·¤ ×¢ÇÝæÌèÜ #ÎSØ ß ÙßçÙßæüç¿Ì ¥æßàØ·¤ ÂæÛÌæÏæÚ·¤ #ÎSØ ãð 
ÃØßSÍæÂÙ ×¢ÇÝæÌ #×æçßcÅ ¥æãðÌ. ̂ Øæ¢ÊØæ ¥ÙéÖßæ¿æ Õ¡·ð¤Üæ Ùðã×è ©ÂØô» ãôÌ ¥#Ìô. 

 

çßKðá  ©ËÜð¹ÙèØ  HÅÙæ o: 

ÂôÅçÙØ× ÎéL¬SÌè :

ßáü 2023-24ÁÙ#ðßæ #ã·¤æÚè Õ¡·¤ (ÕôçÚßÜè) çÜ.
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ÃØßSÍæÂÙ o ·¤×ü¿æÚè  #¢Õ¢Ï o:  

#Öæ#Î  ŒýçKC¦ -: 

Õ¡·ð¤ÊØæ ÃØß#æØæÌ Õ¡·ð¤¿æ #ðßæÌˆÂÚ #ðß·¤ß»ü ×ã®ßæ¿è Öêç×·¤æ ÕÁæßÌ ¥#Ìô. Õ¡·ð¤¿æ #ðß·¤ß»ü #×æÏæÙ ¥#ðÜ ÌÚ ¥æÂ¦ Õ¡·¤ �ã¦êÙ ·¤ô¦ˆØæãè 
¥æÃãæÙæÜæ #æ×ôÚð Áæª¬ K·¤Ìô. ÎÚßá|Œý×æ¦ð¿ Õ¡·ð¤ÊØæ çß·¤æ#æÌ Õ¡·ð¤ÊØæ #ðß·¤ß»æüÙð çÎÜðÜð Øô»ÎæÙ ¥×êËØ ¥æãð. Õ¡·ð¤ÊØæ ÌæÝðÕ¢Î ÂÛ·¤æÌ ÎKüçßÜðËØæ 
¥æ·¤Ç<æ¢×ŠØð Œý»Ìè ·¤Ú‡Øæ·¤çÚÌæ Ìð ¥çßÚÌ âÅÌ ¥#ÌæÌ. Ì#ð¿ ¥æÂËØæ Õ¡·¤ðÜæ SßÌ:¿ð HÚ ×æÙêÙ ̂ Øæ¿ ¥æÂéÜ·¤èÙð ß Õæ¢çÏÜ·¤èÙð ·ð¤ÜðÜð ̂ Øæ¢¿ð ·¤æ× 
ŒýK¢#ÙèØ ¥æãð. ˆØæ¢ÊØæ ·¤æØüÌˆÂÚ #ðßð¿æ ¥#æ¿ ÜæÖ ÂéÉèÜ #ßü ßá~ #ßü Öæ»ÏæÚ·¤æ¢Ùæ ß ‚ýæã·¤æ¢Ùæ ç×ÝðÜ, Øæ¿è ×Üæ ß #ßü #¢¿æÜ·¤ ×¢ÇÝæÜæ ¹æÛè 
ßæÅÌð.

#¢¿æÜ·¤ ŒýçKC¦ : 

¥æÂËØæ Õ¡·ð¤Üæ ©Ê¿çKçCÌ #¢¿æÜ·¤ ×¢ÇÝ ÜæÖÜðÜð ¥æãð. Õéçh×®ææ ßæÉçß¦ð ß L¬Áçß¦ð ãð ÎêÚ»æ×è ØKæ¿ð »×·¤ ¥æãð, ØæßÚ ¥æÂÜæ çßEæ# ¥æãð. 
Øæ#æÆè¿ #¢¿æÜ·¤æ¢Ùæ ŒýçKC¦ ß ©WÌèÊØæ #¢Ïè ©ÂÜ¶Ï ·¤L¬Ù Îð‡Øæ#æÆè ¥æÂ¦ ¥‚ýð#Ú ¥#Ìô. Õ¡·ð¤ÊØæ ÁÇ¦HÇ¦èÌ ç#¢ãæ¿æ ßæÅæ ©¿ÜêÙ #ÎÚ 
ŒýçKC¦ ·¤æØüX¤× Õ¡·ð¤¿æ çß·¤æ# HÇçßÌ ¥#ÌæÌ. Õ¡·¤ï» CðÛæÌ #ÌÌ ãô¦æÚð ÕÎÜ ß ̂ Øæ¿è ×æçãÌè ß ̂ Øæ¿ð ¥lØæßÌ äæÙ #¢¿æÜ·¤ ×¢ÇÝæÜæãè Îð¦ð 
¥çÙßæØü ¥#Ìð. Øæßá|ãè ¥Kæ çßçßÏ ŒýçKC¦ ·¤æØüX¤×æ¢¿ð, Ò#ã·¤æÚ ÖæÚÌèÓ ÊØæ ßÌèÙð ¥æØôÁÙ ·¤Ú‡ØæÌ ¥æÜðÜð ãôÌð. #ÎÚ ŒýçKC¦ ·¤æØüX¤×æ¿æ 
#¢¿æÜ·¤ ×¢ÇÝæÜæ ÖÚÂêÚ ©ÂØô» ãôÌô.

97 ÃØæ HÅÙæ ÎéL¬SÌèÙ¢ÌÚ Õ¡·ð¤ÊØæ ·¤×ü¿æÚè ß»ü ß #¢¿æÜ·¤æ¢#ôÕÌ¿ #Öæ#Îæ¢Ùæ ŒýçKC¦ Îð¦ð ¥æÌæ ¥æßàØ·¤ âæÜðÜð ¥æãð. ØæÙé#æÚ ¥æÂËØæ Õ¡·ð¤¿æ 
#Öæ#Î ŒýçKC¦æ¿æ ·¤æØüX¤× çÎÙæ¢·¤ 2 ×æ¿ü, 2024 ÚôÁè ¥æØôçÁÌ ·¤Ú‡ØæÌ ¥æÜæ ãôÌæ. #ÎÚ ŒýçKC¦ ·¤æØüX¤× Ò×ãæÚæcÅþ Úæ…Ø #ã·¤æÚè ÕôÇü, ×é¢Õ¨Ò 
Øæ¢ÊØæ çßl×æÙð ¥æØôçÁÜðÜæ ãôÌæ ß ˆØæÌ Õ¡ç·¢¤» Ìä ×æ. Bè. ×æÏß ŒýÖé¦ð, Øæ¢Ùè ¥æÂËØæ #Öæ#Îæ¢Ùæ ¥ÙéÖßè ×æ»üÎKüÙ ·ð¤Üð. Øæ ŒýçKC¦ ·¤æØüX¤×æ# 
#Öæ#Îæ¢¿è ©ÂçSÍÌè #×æÏæÙ·¤æÚ·¤ ãôÌè ß ˆØæ¢Ùè ŒýçKC¦ ·¤æØüX¤×æÕæÕÌ #×æÏæÙ ÎKüçßÜð. Øæ#¢ÎÖæüÌ #Öæ#Îæ¢ÊØæ ·¤æãè #ê¿Ùæ ¥#ËØæ#, #ÎÚ 
#ê¿Ùæ¢¿æ ÙP¤è¿ çß¿æÚ ·ð¤Üæ Áæ¨Ü.

çßÂ¦Ù ×ôçã×æ:

Øæßá|ãè ¥æÂËØæ Õ¡·ð¤ÊØæ ·¤×ü¿æoØæ¢Ùè ÚçßßæÚè #é^èÊØæ çÎßKè °·¤çÛÌ Øðª¬Ù HÚôHÚè Áæª¬Ù, Õ¡·ð¤ÊØæ ÃØß#æØæßæÉè#æÆè ×ôÜæ¿æ ãæÌÖæÚ ÜæßÜæ. 
ˆØæ¢ÊØæ Øæ °·¤çÛÌ Øðª¬Ù ·ð¤ÜðËØæ ·¤æ×ç»ÚèÜæ, ¥æÂËØæ çßl×æÙ #¢¿æÜ·¤ ×¢ÇÝæ¿ðãè ¥æßàØ·¤ Ìð ×æ»üÎKüÙ ÜæÖÜð. Øæ×éÝð Õ¡·ð¤ÊØæ ‚ýæã·¤ ßæÉè# ãæÌÖæÚ 
Üæ»Üæ.    

·¤×ü¿æoØæ¢¿ð ·¤æ×æÌèÜ ·¤#Õ ãð Õ¡·ð¤ÊØæ çß·¤æ#æ·¤çÚÌæ ©ÂØéµÌ ÆÚ‡Øæ#æÆè #æÌˆØæÙð ˆØæ¢Ùæ ¥lØæßÌ Ì¢ÛäæÙæ¿æ ßæÂÚ ·¤Ú‡Øæ·¤çÚÌæ ÌØæÚ ·¤Ú¦ð, ãð 
Õ¡·ð¤ÊØæ Œý»çÌKèÜ ×æ»æüßÚèÜ ×ã®ßæ¿æ Öæ» ¥æãð. ÎñÙ¢çÎÙ ·¤æ×·¤æÁæ#ôÕÌ¿ ·¤×ü¿æoØæ¢ÊØæ #ßæz»è¦ çß·¤æ#æ·¤ÚèÌæ, ·¤æ×æÌèÜ ÌˆÂÚÌæ ß ·¤õKËØßæÉè 
·¤çÚÌæ, ß Ìð L¬Áçß‡Øæ·¤ÚèÌæ #æÌˆØæÙð ̂ Øæ¢Ùæ ¥lØæßÌ Ì¢ÛäæÙæ¿ð äæÙ çÎÜð ÁæÌð. Øæ¿æ È¤æØÎæ Õ¡·ð¤ÊØæ Œý»ÌèÌ ãôÌô. Ì#ð¿ Øæ ŒýçKC¦æ·¤ÚèÌæ ¥æÂÜð 
·¤×ü¿æÚèãè #Îñß ÌØæÚ ¥#ÌæÌ. Õò¢·ð¤¿ð ÃØßSÍæÂÙ, ·¤×ü¿æoØæ¢Ùæ Øæ ŒýçKC¦æÊØæ ¥Kæ #¢Ïè ßðÝôßðÝè ©ÂÜ¶Ï ·¤L¬Ù ÎðÌ ¥#Ìð. Øæ×éÝð ·¤×ü¿æoØæ¢¿æ 
ßñØçµÌ·¤ çß·¤æ#æÜæ ãæÌÖæÚ ÌÚ Üæ»Ìô¿ Ì#ð¿ Øæ×éÝð Õ¡·ð¤ÊØæ ·¤æ×·¤æÁæÌãè »é¦æˆ×·¤ ß SÂÏæüˆ×·¤ ßæÉ ãôÌ ¥#Ìð. Øæ#æÆè ¥æÂÜè Õ¡· Ò#ã·¤æÚ ÖæÚÌèÓ 
Øæ #¢SÍðmæÚð çßçßÏ çßáØæ¢ßÚ ·¤×ü¿æÚè ŒýçKC¦ ß»æü¿ð ¥æØôÁÙ ·¤ÚÌ ¥#Ìð. Øæßá|#éhæ ·¤×ü¿æoØæ¢ÊØæ ŒýçKC¦æ#æÆè ¥Kæ ŒýçKC¦ ß»æü¿ð ¥æØôÁÙ 
¥æÂ¦ ·ð¤Üð ãôÌð. Øæ¿æ ·¤×ü¿æoØæ¢Ùè ÜæÖ HðÌÜæ. Ø¢Îæ ¥æòÙÜæ¨Ù ŒýçKC¦æ¿è #éçßÏæãè Õ¡·ð¤Ùð ·¤×ü¿æoØæ¢Ùæ ©ÂÜ¶Ï ·¤L¬Ù çÎÜðÜè ¥æãð.

#ã·¤æÚè Õ¡·¤ CðÛæÌ ¥æÁ ¥æÃãæÙæ¢#ôÕÌ Áô¹è×æãè ßæÉÜðËØæ ¥æãðÌ. ÕæÁæÚæÌ çÅ·¤êÙ Úæã‡Øæ#æÆè SÂÏæü, #æØÕÚ X¤æ¨×#æÚ�Øæ #×SØæ¢Ùæ ÌæwÇ læßð Üæ»Ì 
¥æãð. Õ¡ç·¢¤» ÃØß#æØæßÚ ¥#ÜðÜæ ‚ýæã·¤æ¢¿æ çßEæ# ¥ÕæçÏÌ Úæã‡Øæ¿è ¥æßàØ·¤Ìæ ¥#êÙ ̂ Øæ#æÆè #ÎôçÎÌ ŒýØˆÙKèÜ Úæã¦ð ¥æßàØ·¤ ¥æãð. #æØÕÚ 
#éÚçCÌÌðÊØæ ÎëcÅèÙð ¥ˆØæÏéçÙ·¤ Ì¢ÛäæÙæmæÚð ×æÌ ·¤Ú‡Øæ¿æ ¥æÂÜæ ŒýØˆÙ Úæã¦æÚ ¥æãð.

·¤ôçßÇo19 Ù¢ÌÚ #ßü·¤æãè ¥æòÙÜæ¨Ù ÃØßãæÚæ×éÝð Úô¹ ÚP¤×ð¿ð ÃØßãæÚ ¹êÂ¿ ·¤×è âæÜðÜð ¥æãðÌ. ×ôÆ<æ Œý×æ¦æÌèÜ Úô¹ ÚP¤×ð¿ð ÃØßãæÚ, ·¤æØlæÌèÜ 
ÕÎÜæ×éÝð ·¤×è âæËØæÙð, �ØéÊØé¥Ü È¢¤Ç ß Kð¥Ú ÕæÁæÚæÌèÜ »é¢Ìß¦ê·¤ ßæÉÌ ¿æÜÜðÜè ¥æãð. Øæ¿æ ÂçÚ¦æ× Õ¡·ð¤ÊØæ ÆðßßëçhßÚ ãô¦ð ¥ÂçÚãæØü ¥æãð. ÂÚ¢Ìê

©®æ× ÎÁæüÊØæ #ðßæ Îðª¬Ù ¥æÂ¦æ# ˆØæßÚ ×æÌ ·¤Úæßè Üæ»¦æÚ ¥æãð. Õ¡·ð¤#×ôÚ ¥#ÜðÜè ŒýˆØð·¤ #×SØæ ãè °·¤ #¢Ïè ¥#ËØæ¿ð ÜCæÌ Æðª¬Ù ˆØæßÚ 

·¤×ü¿æÚè  ŒýçKC¦: 

¥æ»æ×è  ßæÅ¿æÜ o: 

`pevemesJee veece pevemesJee keÀece'

ßáü 2023-24ÁÙ#ðßæ #ã·¤æÚè Õ¡·¤ (ÕôçÚßÜè) çÜ.
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#¢¿æÜ·¤ ×¢ÇÝæÊØæ ßÌèÙð,
ÁØŒý·¤æK Â. ç×B
¥ŠØC
çÆ·¤æ¦ : ÕôçÚßÜè, ×é¢Õ¨
çÎÙæ¢·¤ :  31.07.2024

¥�Øæ#Âê¦ü ÌôÇ»æ ·¤æÉ‡Øæ¿ð ŒýØˆÙ ·¤L¬Ù ¥æÂËØæ ¥Ùð·¤ #×SØæ ¥æÂ¦ ·¤×è ·¤L¬ K·¤¦æÚ ¥æãôÌ. ¥æÏéçÙ·¤ ÃØæß#æçØ·¤Ìð¿ð #êÛ, ·¤×èÌ ·¤×è ¹¿æüÌ 
ÁæSÌèÌ ÁæSÌ ÜæÖŒýÎÌæ ßæÉçß¦ð, ãð ¥æÂÜð ÜÿØ ¥#¦æÚ ¥æãð. 

#ã·¤æÚæÌ ¹æÁ»è·¤Ú¦ ßæÉÌ ¿æÜÜð ¥æãð. ˆØæ#æÆè #ã·¤æÚ CðÛ ¥çÏ·¤ #éÜÖ ß #é¹·¤Ú ãô‡Øæ#æÆè #¢HÅÙæˆ×·¤çÚˆØæ ˆØæßÚ ×æ»ü ·¤æÉ‡Øæ¿æ ŒýØˆÙ 
¥æÂ¦æ# ·¤Úæßæ Üæ»¦æÚ ¥æãð. Øæ·¤çÚÌæ ¥æÂËØæ #çX¤Ø °·¤çÛÌ #ã·¤æØæü¿è ¥æßàØ·¤Ìæ ¥æãð.  

¥ãßæÜ ·¤æÝæÌ ¥æÂÜð ×æÁè #¢¿æÜ·¤ ß ©ˆ·ë¤cÅ çKËÂ·¤æÚ Bè. ©®æ× Âæ¿æÚ¦ð Øæ¢¿ð çÙÏÙ âæÜð. …Øæ ¥‹Ø äæÌo¥äæÌ #Öæ#Î, ‚ýæã·¤ ß çãÌç¿¢Ì·¤ Ì#ð¿ 
¥‹Ø ÚæcÅþèØ o ¥æ¢ÌÚÚæcÅþèØ ÂæÌÝèßÚèÜ ×æ‹ØßÚæ¢¿ð çÙÏÙ âæÜð, ̂ Øæ #ßæzÙæ BŠÎæ¢ÁÜè ¥Âü¦ ·¤ÚÌô ß ̂ Øæ¢ÊØæ ¥æˆ�Øæ# #Î÷»Ìè ÜæÖô, ¥Kè ̈ EÚ¿Ú¦è 
ŒýæÍüÙæ ·¤ÚÌô. ¥æÂÜæ #ßü ÁÙ#ðßæ Õ¡·¤ ÂçÚßæÚ #¢Õ¢çÏÌ ·é¤Åé¢çÕØæ¢ÊØæ Îé:¹æÌ #ãÖæ»è ¥æãð.

Õ¡·ð¤ÊØæ Œý»Ìè×ŠØð …Øæ¢¿æ ×ôÜæ¿æ ßæÅæ ¥æãð ¥Kæ ÃØµÌè ß #¢SÍæ Øæ¢¿æ «¤¦çÙÎ~K ·¤Ú¦ð, ×è ×æâð ¥æl ·¤ÌüÃØ #×ÁÌô.

×æ.Bè. Úæ×Öæª¬ Ùæ¨·¤, ×æÁè Úæ…ØÂæÜo ©®æÚ ŒýÎðK ß Âêßü ÂðÅþôçÜØ× ×¢Ûèo ¥æÂËØæ ·¤æ×æÊØæ ÃØæÂæÌêÙãè ̂ Øæ¢¿ð Õò¢·ð¤ÊØæ ·¤æ×·¤æÁæßÚ ÜC ¥#Ìð. Õ¡·ð¤¿ð 
#‹×æÙÙèØ ×æ»üÎKü·¤ ×æ. Bè. »ôÂæÝ Kð^è, ×æÁè ¹æ#ÎæÚ, Øæ¢¿ðãè ×õçÜ·¤ ×æ»üÎKüÙ Õ¡·ð¤#æÆè ©ÂÜ¶Ï ¥#Ìð. Ì#ð¿ ×æ. Bè. ¥æÙ¢ÎÚæß ¥Ç#éÝ, ×æÁè 
¹æ#ÎæÚ ß ¥ŠØC o ·¤ô.¥æòÂ. Õòµ#÷ °�ŒÜæò¨Á ØéçÙØÙ, ×é¢Õ¨ Øæ¢ÊØæ #ã·¤æÚæÕgÜ, Øæ #ßü ×æ‹ØßÚæ¢¿ð ¥æ�ãè ×ÙæÂæ#êÙ ¥æÖæÚ ×æÙÌô.

Õ¡·ð¤ÊØæ Œý»ÌèÌ #æÍ Îð¦æÚð ¥æÂ¦æ#ôÕÌ ¥#¦æÚð ÚæcÅþèØ SßØ¢#ðß·¤¤ #¢Hæ¿ð #ßü ÂÎæçÏ·¤æÚè, Úæ…Øæ¿ð #ã·¤æÚ ¹æÌð, ×æ. #ã·¤æÚ ¥æØéµÌ ß çÙÕ¢Ï·¤, 
#ã·¤æÚè #¢SÍæ, ×ãæÚæcÅþ Úæ…Ø, Âé¦ð, ×æ. çßÖæ»èØ #ãçÙÕ¢Ï·¤, ×é¢Õ¨, ×æ. çÁËãæ ©ÂoçÙÕ¢Ï·¤, #ã·¤æÚè #¢SÍæ ß ̂ Øæ¢¿ð #ßü #ã·¤æÚè, ·¤×ü¿æÚè ŒýçKC¦æ#æÆè 
×ÎÌ ·¤Ú¦æÚð Ò#ã·¤æÚ ÖæÚÌèÒ¿ð ÂÎæçÏ·¤æÚè, ·¤ô.¥æòÂ. Õòµ#÷ °�ŒÜæò¨Á ØéçÙØÙ, ×é¢Õ¨ Øæ¢¿ð #ßü ÂÎæçÏ·¤æÚè Ì#ð¿ ÖæÚÌèØ çÚâÃãü Õ¡·¤, ×ãæÚæcÅþ ¥ÕüÙ Õ¡µ#÷ 
Èð¤ÇðÚðKÙ / ¥#ôç#°KÙ, ×é¢Õ¨, Õëã‹×é¢Õ¨ Ùæ»Úè #ã·¤æÚè Õ¡µ#÷ ¥#ôç#°KÙ, ×é¢Õ¨ çÁËãæ ×ŠØßÌ| Õò·ð¤ÌèÜ ß ¥‹Ø Õ¡·ð¤ÌèÜ #¢Õ¢çÏÌ ¥çÏ·¤æÚè ß»æü¿æ 
«¤¦çÙÎ~K ·¤Ú¦ð, ×è ×æâð ·¤ÌüÃØ #×ÁÌô. ¥æÂËØæ Õ¡·ð¤ÊØæ Œý»ÌèÌ ßðÝôßðÝè #ã·¤æØü ·¤Ú¦æÚð ßñÏæçÙ·¤ Üð¹æÂÚèC·¤, ¥¢Ì»üÌ Üð¹æÂÚèC·¤, ·¤æØÎðKèÚ 
#ËÜæ»æÚ ß ×êËØæ¢·¤Ù·¤æÚ Øæ¢¿æ ©ËÜð¹ ×Üæ ·¤Úæßæ¿ Üæ»ðÜ. Øæ#æÆè¿ Øæ #ßæüŒýÌè ·ë¤ÌäÌæ ÃØµÌ ·¤ÚÌô.

¥æç¦ …Øæ ÃØµÌï×éÝð ãè ßæÅ¿æÜ #é·¤Ú ãôÌ ¥æãð ˆØæ #ßü ×æ‹ØßÚ #Öæ#Î, ÆðßèÎæÚ, ·¤ÁüÎæÚ, çãÌç¿¢Ì·¤ ß #ðß·¤ß»ü, Øæ¢Ùè Õ¡·ð¤ßÚ ·ð¤ÜðËØæ çÙÌæ¢Ì 
Œýð×æÕgÜ ß Îæ¹çßÜðËØæ çßEæ#æÜæ ÂæÛ ÆL¬Ù, Õ¡·¤ ©®æÚô®æÚ ØKôçK¹Úð ÂæÎæX¢¤Ì ·¤ÚðÜ ¥#æ çßEæ# Îæ¹ßêÙ, ¥æÂ¦æ #ßæz¿ð ¥æÖæÚ ×æÙêÙ ×è ãæ ¥ãßæÜ 
¥æÂ¦æ¢# #æÎÚ ·¤ÚÌô.

Ï‹ØßæÎ !

ÖæßÂê¦ü BŠÎæ¢ÁÜè :

çßKðá ¥æÖæÚ:  

ÁØ çã¢Î ! ÁØ #ã·¤æÚ! ÖæÚÌ ×æÌæ ·¤è ÁØ !

ßáü 2023-24ÁÙ#ðßæ #ã·¤æÚè Õ¡·¤ (ÕôçÚßÜè) çÜ.
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#Ù 2024-25 #æÆè ¥¢ÎæÁ ÂÛ·

ÌÂKèÜ
2023o2024

#æÆè ¥¢ÎæÁ

2023o2024
ŒýˆØC

2024o2025
#æÆè ¥¢ÎæÁ

ÌæÝðÕ¢ÎæÌèÜ ÕæÕè

Öæ»Öæ¢ÇßÜ

Úæ¹èß ß ¥‹Ø çÙÏè

Æðßè

»é¢Ìß¦ê·¤

·¤Á~

¹ðÝÌð Öæ¢ÇßÜ

©ˆÂWæÊØæ ÕæÕè 

·¤Á~ ¥æç¦ »é¢Ìß¦ê·¤èßÚ ç×ÝæÜðÜð ÃØæÁ

ßÅæß ß ·¤ç×KÙ ¥æç¦ ÜæÖæ¢K

¥‹Ø ©ˆÂW

°·ê¤¦ ©ˆÂW

¹¿æüÊØæ ÕæÕè

ÆðßèßÚèÜ ß ÕæãðÚèÜ ·¤ÁæüßÚ çÎÜðÜð ÃØæÁ 

Â»æÚ, ÖˆÌð, §.

#¢¿æÜ·¤ ß SÍæçÙ·¤ #ç×Ìè Ö®æð

Áæ»æÖæÇð, ·¤Ú, ßè×æ, ßèÁ

·¤æØÎðçßáØ·¤ #ËÜæ È¤è

ÅÂæÜ ß ÎêÚŠßÙè

Üð¹æÂçÚC¦ È¤è 

H#æÚæ, ×æÜ×ˆÌæ ÎéM¤SÌè

Üð¹æ#æ×é‚ýè, ÀÂæ¨, ÁæçãÚæÌ

¥‹Ø ¹¿ü

ÌÚÌéÎè

°·ê¤¦ ¹¿ü

ÙÈ¤æ (·¤Ú ¥æ·¤æÚ¦è Âêß|)

17,00.00

66,00.00

600,00.00

284,75.00

315,25.00

668,00.00

49,50.00

1,50.00

4,25.00

55,25.00

30,00.00

13,00.00

0.60

4,50.00

30.00

25.00

25.00

2,25.00

14.40

1,80.00

1,00.00

53,50.00

1,75.00

(Ú ` Üæ¹æ¢Ì)P¤× 

`pevemesJee veece pevemesJee keÀece'

17,25.00

67,25.00

600,00.00

310,00.00

290,00.00

668,00.00

51,50.00

1,50.00

4,25.00

57,25.00

30,50.00

13,00.00

1.00

4,75.00

45.00

35.00

25.00

2,75.00

14.00

1,80.00

1,00.00

55,00.00

2,25.00

16,26.28

65,70.08

548,11.20

289,35.97

246,21.22

610,43.47

44,32.81

1,33.89

5,04.61

50,71.32

27,52.98

12,46.70

0.29

4,30.75

21.54

21.41

20.26

2,00.85

13.37

1,83.45

00.00

48,91.60

179.71

ßáü 2023-24ÁÙ#ðßæ #ã·¤æÚè Õ¡·¤ (ÕôçÚßÜè) çÜ.
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PROGRESS CHART OF THE BANK IN THE LAST 24 YEARS (` in Lakh)

Sr.
No.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

Particulars 2024202320202015201020052000

` 1,09.74

7,965

` 5,63.93

` 84,36.37

` 32,56.82

` 1,72.71

15%

A

` 1,19.32

` 3,42.19

12,197

` 14,15.47

` 178,12.92

` 92,37.97

` 1,69.87

15%

A

` 1,94.61

` 6,52.82

14,640

` 32,04.58

` 294,67.19

` 158,81.04

` 3,65.78

15%

A

` 2,92.57

` 13,35.05

16,893

` 51,23.38

` 608,76.34

` 326,71.10

` 6,08.79

10%

A

` 3,96.39

` 16,26.38

18,958

` 65,70.08

` 548,11.20

` 246,21.22

` 97.11

**NA

A

4,51.32

` 16,61.16

18,782

` 66,96.51

` 563,69.74

` 263,38.08

` (82.65)

**NA

A

` 4,54.44

` 15,63.23

17,459

` 56,83.48

` 624,85.43

` 321,50.75

` 2,09.19

*NIL

A

`4,57.18

Share Capital

Membership

Reserves 
& Funds

Deposits

Advances

Net Profit 
Before Tax / (Loss)

Dividend

Audit Class

Business Per
Employee

Statement showing particulars of Loans & Advances to Directors & their Relatives as on 31.03.2024 :
(Amount in `)

Sr.
No.

No. of Directors 
& their Relatives,
who have 
borrowed 
from the Bank

Amount of Loans 
& Advances 
outstanding 
as on 31.03.2023

Addition to Loans 
& Advances 
during the year

Amount of Loans 
& Advances 
Recovered 
during the year

Amount of Loans 
& Advances 
outstanding 
as on 31.03.2024

Overdues if any,
out of amount 
in Column No.5

1 **2 3 ***4 5 6

a)

b)

Directors  (2) (Loans 
against Term Deposits)

* Relatives of Directors (3) 
(All Staff Personal Loans & 
Overdrafts except two 
loans against Term 
Deposits to Relatives
of Director.)

Total (5)

` 21,61,000.00 ` 14,90,703.00

` 1,50,000.00 ` 1,91,685.04

` 23,11,000.00 ` 16,82,388.04

` 21,60,175.00

` 7,47,686.13

` 29,07,861.13

NIL

NIL

* Including Staff Representatives 

** One Staff Director on Bank's Board of Directors added on 30.09.2023, in last Financial Year, who was not there on last 
year's Board of Directors. Hence, Opening Outstanding Balances are not tallied with the Closing Outstanding Balances, as 
on 31.03.2023 of Loan and Advances.   

***Some amount in the above table is of Overdraft Accounts, addition or recoveries in such cases are shown as difference 
amount between balances as on 31.03.2023 and as on 31.03.2024 respectively. Credit Balances in Overdraft Accounts are 
ignored. 

(* Not declared as per RBI Circular due to COVID-19 pandemic. ** Not applicable due to accumulated loss.)

` 14,89,878.00

` 7,89,371.17

` 22,79,249.17

`pevemesJee veece pevemesJee keÀece'

ßáü 2023-24ÁÙ#ðßæ #ã·¤æÚè Õ¡·¤ (ÕôçÚßÜè) çÜ.
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To,

The Members,

JANASEVA SAHAKARI BANK (BORIVLI) LIMITED

Report on the Audit of Financial Statements

Opinion
We have audited the accompanying Financial Statements of Janaseva Sahakari Bank (Borivli) Limited (‘the Bank’), Mumbai as at 
31st March 2024, which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2024 and Profit and Loss Account, and the Cash Flow 
Statement for the year then ended and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanation given to us, subject to our observations in Audit 
Memorandum, the aforesaid financial statements together with the Notes thereon give the information required by the Banking 
Regulation Act, 1949 (as applicable to co-operative societies) as amended by the Banking Regulation (Amendment) Act, 2020, the 
Maharashtra Cooperative Societies Act, 1960, the Maharashtra Co-operative Societies Rules, 1961 and guidelines issued by 
Reserve Bank of India and Registrar of Co-operative societies, Maharashtra in the manner so required and give a true and fair view 
in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India;

a. In the case of the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Bank as at 31st March 2024;

b. In the case of the Profit and Loss Account, of the profit for the year ended on that date; and

c. In the case of the Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows for the year ended on that date.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of 
India (ICAI). Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the ”Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the 
Financial Statements” section of our report. We are independent of the Bank in accordance with the code of ethics issued by the 
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the Financial 
Statements under the provision of the Act and the Rules there under, and the Banking Regulation (Amendment) Act, 2020 and 
guidelines issued by the RBI, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the 
code of ethics issued by the ICAI. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 
basis for our opinion.

Basis of opinion

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon :
The Bank's management and Board of Directors are responsible for the preparation of the Other Information. The other 
Information comprises the information included in the Bank's Annual report, including other explanatory information, but does 
not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon. The Annual Report is expected to be made available to us 
after the date of this auditor’s report.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the Other Information and we do not express any form of assurance 
conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information identified above when it 
becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements 
or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

When we read the Annual Report including other explanatory information, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement 
therein, we are required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance and the members in the Annual General 
Meeting.

#¢Â·ü¤ : 022o49198585
×é�Ø ·¤æØæüÜØ : ·¤o403, ×òÚðÍôÙ §Ùôßæ
ÂðçÙ‹#éÜæ · æòÂôüÚðÅ Âæ·ü  #×ôÚ, »‡æÂÌÚæß · ¼× ×æ»ü, 
Üô¥Ú ÂÚðÜ, ×é¢Õ¨o 400013
¨o×ðÜoadmin@ssrane.net

ÙðµSÅ ÁðÙ. ,

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

`pevemesJee veece pevemesJee keÀece'

Sanjay Rane & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants

ßáü 2023-24ÁÙ#ðßæ #ã·¤æÚè Õ¡·¤ (ÕôçÚßÜè) çÜ.
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Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial 
Statements:
The Bank's management and Board of Directors are responsible for the preparation of these Financial Statements that give true 
and fair view of the financial position and financial performance and cash flow of the Bank in accordance with the Banking 
Regulation Act,1949(as applicable to C0-operative Societies) as amended by the Banking Regulation (Amendment) Act, 2020 and 
the guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India and the Registrar of Co-operative Societies, Maharashtra, the Maharashtra Co-
operative Societies Act, 1960, and the Maharashtra Co-operative Societies Rules, 1961, (as applicable) and generally accepted 
accounting principles in India so far as applicable to the Bank. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting 
records in accordance with the provisions of the Acts for safeguarding of the assets of the Bank and for preventing and detecting 
frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that 
are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were 
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and 
presentation of the Financial Statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to 
fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the management and Board of Directors are responsible for assessing the Bank's ability to 
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of 
accounting unless the management either intends to liquidate the Bank or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to 
do so. The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Bank’s financial reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material 
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a 
high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with the SAs will always detect a material 
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the 
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial 
statements. As part of an audit in accordance with the SAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain professional 
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

1. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and 
perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 
basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting 
from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal 
control.

2. Obtain an understanding of internal controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in 
the circumstances but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control.

3. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related 
disclosures made by management.

4. Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit 
evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the 
ability of the Bank to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw 
attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to 
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditors’ report. However, 
future events or conditions may cause the Bank to cease to continue as a going concern.

5. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether 
the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit 
and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements 
regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to 
bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

ßáü 2023-24ÁÙ#ðßæ #ã·¤æÚè Õ¡·¤ (ÕôçÚßÜè) çÜ.
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Other Matter
The financial statements of the Bank for the previous year ended 31st March, 2023 were audited by our firm and had expressed an  
unmodified opinion vide their report dated 27th June 2023 on such financial statements. Our conclusion is not modified in respect 
of this matter.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
The Balance Sheet and the Profit and Loss Account have been drawn up in Forms “A” and “B” respectively of the Third Schedule to 
the Banking Regulation Act,1949 (as applicable to Co-operative societies) as amended by the Banking Regulation(Arnendment) 
Act, 2020.

We report that:
1. We have obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for 

the purpose of our audit and have found to be satisfactory;

2. In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Bank so far as it appears from our 
examination of those books and proper returns adequate for the purposes of our audit have been received from the 
branches / offices;

3. The transactions of the Bank which have come to our notice are within the powers of the Bank;

4. The Balance Sheet, the Profit and Loss Account and Cash Flow statement dealt with by this report, are in agreement with 
the books of account and the returns;

5. The accounting standards adopted by the Bank are consistent with those laid down by accounting principles generally 
accepted in India so far as applicable to Banks.

6. As per the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination of the books of account and other 
records, we have not come across material instances in respect of the details mentioned in the Rule 69(6) of Maharashtra 
Cooperative Societies Rules 1961.

We further report that for the year 2023-24 under audit, the Bank has been awarded “A” classification.

ßáü 2023-24ÁÙ#ðßæ #ã·¤æÚè Õ¡·¤ (ÕôçÚßÜè) çÜ.

For Sanjay Rane & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants.
FRN: 121089W/W100878

(CA. Abhijeet Deshmukh)
Partner
M. No.: 129145
Place: Mumbai.
Dated: 26.06.2024
UDIN: 24129145BKAKBT7386

 SEAL
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31.03.2023
Rs.

CAPITAL AND LIABILITIES 31.03.2024
Rs.Rs.

BALANCE SHEET AS ON 

`pevemesJee veece pevemesJee keÀece'

1. CAPITAL :
 a) Authorised Capital 
     80,00,000 Shares of Rs. 25/- Each20,00,00,000.00

 b) Subscribed & Paid Up Capital
65,05,507 Shares of Rs.25/- Each
(P.Y.66,44,632 Shares of Rs. 25/- Each) Heldby:16,61,15,800.00

    (A) Individuals & Others16,61,15,800.00
    (B) Co-Op Institutions0.00
    (C) State Government0.00

2. RESERVE FUND & OTHER RESERVES :
a) Statutory Reserve
b) Contingency General Reserve Fund
c) Building Fund
d) Dividend Equalisation Fund
e) Bad & Doubtful Debts Reserve
f) Provision for Doubtful Investment
g) Contingent Provision against Standard Assets
h) Reserve for Restructured Advances
i) Special Reserve u/s 36(1)(viii) of Income Tax Act
j) Investment Fluctuation Reserve
k) Charity Fund
l) Members Welfare Fund
m) Staff Welfare Fund
n) Co-operative Training Fund
o) Building Revaluation Reserve

13,27,46,283.96
1,60,00,000.00
9,10,00,000.00
1,00,00,000.00

16,55,59,539.87
1,99,53,000.00
1,55,00,000.00

43,00,000.00
63,00,000.00

3,50,00,000.00
26,50,000.00
35,00,000.00

3,82,588.50
15,73,215.00

16,51,86,801.74

66,96,51,429.07

3. PRINCIPAL / SUBSIDIARY STATE
    PARTNERSHIP FUND ACCOUNTS
For Share Capital of --
  (i) Central Co-operative Bank 
  (ii) Primary Agricultural Credit  Soceities
  (iii) Other Soceities

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

4. DEPOSITS & OTHER ACCOUNTS :
 a) Fixed Deposits
    - Individuals
    - Societies

70,98,89,065.00
3,24,28,005.00

74,23,17,070.00
 b) Dhanashree Yojana
    - Individuals
    - Societies

2,70,10,57,941.45
18,51,42,541.00

2,88,62,00,482.45
 c) Recurring Deposits
    - Individuals
    - Societies

8,93,90,171.00
1,58,519.00

8,95,48,690.00

 d) Matured Deposit84,08,106.00

 e) Saving Bank Deposits
- Individuals
- Societies

1,54,51,06,736.18
6,08,18,831.57

1,60,59,25,567.75
 f) Current Deposits
    - Individuals
    - Societies

30,34,38,143.75
11,36,097.72

30,45,74,241.47

 g) Money at Call and Short Notice0.00
   TOTAL DEPOSITS5,63,69,74,157.67

5. BORROWINGS0.00

6. BILLS SENT FOR COLLECTION (as per Contra)0.00

6,47,27,41,386.74 T O T A L   C / F. 6,30,07,65,964.31

ßáü 2023-24ÁÙ#ðßæ #ã·¤æÚè Õ¡·¤ (ÕôçÚßÜè) çÜ.

16,26,37,675.00
16,26,37,675.00

0.00
0.00

13,28,54,383.96
1,60,00,000.00
9,10,00,000.00
1,00,00,000.00

16,55,59,539.87
1,99,53,000.00
1,55,00,000.00

50,000.00
63,00,000.00

3,50,00,000.00
26,50,000.00
35,00,000.00

3,82,588.50
13,31,613.00

15,69,27,459.74

65,70,08,585.07

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

67,35,95,752.80
2,98,49,923.00

70,34,45,675.80

2,67,18,36,669.87
17,35,87,484.80

2,84,54,24,154.67

8,78,91,932.00
5,16,805.00

8,84,08,737.00

69,87,079.60

1,45,66,28,771.01
6,67,63,839.78

1,52,33,92,610.79

31,28,10,641.92
6,50,804.46

31,34,61,446.38

0.00
5,48,11,19,704.24

0.00

0.00

20,00,00,000.00
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PROPERTY AND ASSETS

st31  MARCH 2024

`pevemesJee veece pevemesJee keÀece'

31.03.2023
Rs.

31.03.2024
Rs.Rs.

1. CASH :
 a) Cash in Hand 4,60,48,771.00

2. BALANCES WITH OTHER BANKS :
(i) Current Deposits with RBI & Nationalised Banks
(ii) Current Deposits with Other Banks
(iii) Saving Deposits 
(iv) Fixed Deposits with Nationalised Banks
(v) Fixed Deposits with Other Banks

29,93,44,200.92
2,62,40,124.75

0.00
9,69,89,984.00

69,03,00,000.00

1,11,28,74,309.67

3. MONEY AT CALL AND SHORT NOTICE14,00,00,000.00

4. INVESTMENTS :
1,94,18,94,571.23

0.00
28,750.00

0.00
2,96,33,000.00

0.00
0.00

1,97,15,56,321.23

5. INVESTMENTS OUT OF THE PRINCIPAL 
  SUBSIDIARY STATE PARTNERSHIP FUND :
In Share of --
(i) Central Co-operative Bank
(ii) Primary Agricultural Credit Societies
(iii) Other Societies

0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

6. ADVANCES :2,63,38,08,032.98

  (i) SHORT TERM LOANS, Bills Discounted, O/D, C/C,
     of which Secured against -
a) Govt. & other approved securities
b) Other Tangible Securities
c) Personal Sureties with or without 

Collateral Securities

9,70,820.00
72,13,16,182.37

1,65,06,208.20

 
 

73,87,93,210.57

Due from individuals (Rs. 
Out of Short Term Advances -
i. Overdue 
ii. Considered Bad & Doubtful (Provided as per Norms)

75,11,70,678.03)

14,20,87,954.98
9,11,22,385.41

 
 

  (ii) MEDIUM TERM LOANS
   of which Secured against -
a) Govt. & Other approved securities
b) Tangible Securities
c) Personal Sureties with or without 

Collateral Securities

50,17,189.67
33,31,73,081.16
11,50,46,625.58

 

 
 

45,32,36,896.41

Due from individuals (Rs. )
Out of Medium Term Advances -  
i. Overdue 
ii. Considered Bad & Doubtful (Provided as per Norms)

34,06,83,799.91

3,06,20,620.90
5,38,17,528.12

 
 

  (iii) LONG TERM LOANS
     of which Secured against -
a) Govt. & Other approved securities
b) Tangible Securities
c) Personal Sureties with or without 

Collateral Securities

27,58,581.00
1,31,90,87,529.15

11,99,31,815.85

 

 

1,44,17,77,926.00

Due from individuals (Rs. 
Out of Long Term Advances -    
i. Overdue 
ii. Considered Bad & Doubtful (Provided as per Norms)

137,02,67,346.46)

3,58,89,525.95
17,63,15,288.81

 

 

5,90,42,87,434.88 T O T A L   C / F. 5,74,66,66,538.05

ßáü 2023-24ÁÙ#ðßæ #ã·¤æÚè Õ¡·¤ (ÕôçÚßÜè) çÜ.

(i) Government Securities 
(includes Rs. 3,09,266.10 Un-amortised Premium)
(Face Value Rs. 1,82,87,20,000/-, P.Y.1,97,87,20,000/-)
(Market Value Rs. 1,74,98,13,733.63) 
(ii) Other Approved Securities
(iii) Shares of Co-op. Institutions
(iv) Other Investments -

(a) In Mutual Funds
(b) In Non - SLR Bonds
(c) In Commercial Paper

(v) Others

2,93,31,492.00

33,08,15,387.20
3,08,01,272.03

0.00
5,61,36,509.00

88,91,48,191.00 1,30,69,01,359.23

10,00,00,000.00

1,81,88,40,613.42

0.00
28,750.00

0.00
2,94,42,499.00

0.00
0.00 1,84,83,11,862.42

0.00

2,46,21,21,824.40

                 

3,00,855.00
73,02,27,708.30

2,06,42,114.73

 
           

75,11,70,678.03

            

8,80,62,689.22
6,53,12,822.86

 
             

               

47,71,321.33
24,30,92,845.48

9,28,19,633.10

 
           
             

34,06,83,799.91

            

3,65,05,914.55
4,53,86,114.41

 
             

               87,27,962.00
1,29,96,44,457.74

6,18,94,926.72

 
       
             

1,37,02,67,346.46

            

4,03,11,784.25
6,77,31,242.65

 
             

0.00
0.00
0.00



a) Sundry Creditors
b) Pay Order & DD Payable
c) Clearing Difference Payable
d) Salary & Allowances Payable
e) Rent, Rates & Taxes Payable
f) Electricity & Telephone Charges Payable
g) Audit Fees Payable
h) Share Application Money
i) Entrance Fees Received in Advance
j) Advance Locker Rent
k) Sundry Liability (Funded Interest)
l) Professional Charges Payable
m) Other Payables
n) Provision for Income Tax
o) Tax Deducted at Source Payable
p) Provident Fund Payable
q) Profession Tax Payable
r) GST Payable
s) Provision for Contingency
t) Contingent Provision against Depreciation in Investment
u) Nominal Membership
v) Settlement Account (NFS/RUPAYPOS)
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CAPITAL AND LIABILITIES

T O T A L   C / F.

BALANCE SHEET AS ON 

7,88,08,95,888.89 7,94,87,97,646.16

`pevemesJee veece pevemesJee keÀece'

T O T A L   B / F.6,47,27,41,386.74

7. BRANCH ADJUSTMENT0.00

8. OVERDUE INTEREST RESERVE A\C (as per contra)1,27,46,39,578.65

9. INTEREST PAYABLE16,11,236.00

10. OTHER LIABILITIES :

50,77,493.81
4,17,78,644.60

3,54,804.08
3,58,911.00

17,95,899.00
3,13,494.00

13,35,825.00
0.00
0.00

16,86,144.67
0.00

7,64,950.00
8,09,093.50

1,36,61,870.00
33,58,618.03
18,47,482.00

35,000.00
17,10,375.03
51,48,861.14

3,55,00,000.00
600.00

7,18,743.83

13,19,03,687.50

31.03.2023
Rs.

31.03.2024
Rs.Rs.

ßáü 2023-24ÁÙ#ðßæ #ã·¤æÚè Õ¡·¤ (ÕôçÚßÜè) çÜ.

2,73,28,218.81
1,40,44,668.04

3,54,804.08
0.00

2,65,117.00
2,80,933.00

12,23,550.00
3,57,750.00

1,000.00
17,78,529.67

1,06,28,148.00
7,06,950.00
8,14,516.60

2,67,47,179.00
25,50,430.50
19,69,126.00

36,800.00
8,95,066.30

51,48,861.14
3,55,00,000.00

800.00
12,71,239.36

6,30,07,65,964.31

0.00

1,52,94,12,510.16

23,62,362.00

11,62,56,809.69
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PROPERTY AND ASSETS

st 31 MARCH 2024

7,58,51,13,940.81T O T A L   C / F.

`pevemesJee veece pevemesJee keÀece'

31.03.2023
Rs.

31.03.2024
Rs.Rs.

T O T A L   B / F.5,90,42,87,434.88

7. INTEREST RECEIVABLE ON LOANS & INVESTMENTS :
(a) Interest Receivable on Loans
(b) Interest Receivable on Investments

7,78,85,810.72
2,62,19,883.12
5,16,65,927.60

8. UN-APPLIED INTEREST RECEIVABLE ON NPA 
    (as per contra)

1,27,46,39,578.65

9. BILLS RECEIVABLE (as per Contra)
10. BRANCH ADJUSTMENT

0.00
0.00

11. PREMISES :
Opening Balance at Cost
  Add: Additions during the year

5,56,07,090.36
0.00

5,56,07,090.36
  Less: Depreciation

          (i) Accumulated Depreciation
          (ii) Current year Depreciation

2,68,90,910.10
14,35,810.00

2,83,26,720.10

Closing Balance 2,72,80,370.26
Premises (Revaluation) on 31.03.2007
Premises (Revaluation) on 31.03.2014
Premises (Revaluation) on 31.03.2023

4,03,53,376.10
7,14,75,581.14

10,23,78,765.50

  Less: Depreciation

          (i) Accumulated Depreciation
          (ii) Current year Depreciation

4,57,15,235.00
33,05,686.00

4,90,20,921.00

Closing Balance of Revaluation16,51,86,801.74

19,24,67,172.00

12. FURNITURE & FIXTURES :

Opening Balance at Cost
  Add: Additions during the year
  Less:Deletion during the year

8,71,37,971.84
8,53,601.76
9,79,892.17

8,70,11,681.43
  Less: Depreciation
          (i) Accumulated Depreciation
          (ii) Current year Depreciation
          (iii) Deletion During the  year

4,74,60,418.46
61,10,164.50

9,21,352.50

5,26,49,230.46

3,43,62,450.97

13. VEHICLE :

Opening Balance at Cost
  Add:- Additions during the year
  Less:Deletion during the year

21,81,656.00
0.00
0.00

21,81,656.00
  Less: Depreciation
          (i) Accumulated Depreciation
          (ii) Current year Depreciation
          (iii) Deletion During the  year

18,00,572.50
1,08,884.00

0.00

19,09,456.50

2,72,199.50

14. COMPUTER EQUIPMENT :

Opening Balance at Cost
  Add: Additions during the year
  Less:Deletion during the year

2,00,13,572.24
3,51,525.00

0.00

2,03,65,097.24

  Less: Depreciation
          (i) Accumulated Depreciation 
          (ii) Current year Depreciation
          (iii) Deletion During the  year

1,93,02,937.00
5,90,494.02

0.00
1,98,93,431.02

4,71,666.22

15. COMPUTER SOFTWARE :
Opening Balance at Cost
Add: Additions during the year
Less:Deletion during the year

2,78,43,022.77
0.00
0.00

2,78,43,022.77

  Less: Depreciation

          (i) Accumulated Depreciation
          (ii) Current year Depreciation
          (iii) Deletion During the  year

2,72,97,591.77
3,46,999.00

0.00

2,76,44,590.77

1,98,432.00

7,48,45,84,744.94

ßáü 2023-24ÁÙ#ðßæ #ã·¤æÚè Õ¡·¤ (ÕôçÚßÜè) çÜ.

5,74,66,66,538.05

2,90,22,093.11
6,75,29,747.38 9,65,51,840.49

1,52,94,12,510.16

5,56,07,090.36
0.00

5,56,07,090.36

2,83,26,720.10
13,64,019.00

2,96,90,739.10

2,59,16,351.26
4,03,53,376.10
7,14,75,581.14

10,23,78,765.50

4,90,20,921.00
82,59,342.00

5,72,80,263.00

15,69,27,459.74 18,28,43,811.00

8,70,11,681.43
0.00

11,40,638.93

8,58,71,042.50

5,26,49,230.46
49,27,385.00
10,31,374.57

5,65,45,240.89 2,93,25,801.61

21,81,656.00
0.00
0.00

21,81,656.00

19,09,456.50
76,219.00

0.00

19,85,675.50 1,95,980.50

2,03,65,097.24
0.00
0.00

2,03,65,097.24

1,98,93,431.02
3,54,207.22

0.00
2,02,47,638.24 1,17,459.00

2,78,43,022.77
0.00
0.00

2,78,43,022.77

2,76,44,590.77
1,98,432.00

0.00

2,78,43,022.77 0.00

0.00
0.00
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CAPITAL AND LIABILITIES

7,88,08,95,888.89 T O T A L 7,94,87,97,646.16

BALANCE SHEET AS ON 

                       For Janaseva Sahakari 

sd/-
J. P. Mishra
Chairman

sd/-
S. V. Baliga
Vice-Chairman

`pevemesJee veece pevemesJee keÀece'

Place: Borivli, Mumbai
Date: 26/06/2024

For, Sanjay Rane & Associates LLP.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn. No. 121089W/W100878

sd/-
Abhijeet Deshmukh, Partner.
Statutory Auditor, Membership No. 129145
UDIN : 24129145BKAKBT7386

7,88,08,95,888.89 T O T A L   B / F. 7,94,87,97,646.16

11. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES :

a) Guarantees Issued

b) Letter of Credit

c) Claims not Acknowledged as Debts

d) DEA Fund (Depositor Education and Awareness Fund)

7,01,71,086.00

0.00

50,06,847.00

6,03,49,013.99

6,44,46,086.00

0.00

50,06,847.00

6,82,80,613.61

13,55,26,946.99 Total 13,77,33,546.61

31.03.2023
Rs.

31.03.2024
Rs.Rs.

ßáü 2023-24ÁÙ#ðßæ #ã·¤æÚè Õ¡·¤ (ÕôçÚßÜè) çÜ.
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PROPERTY AND ASSETS

st31  MARCH 2024

7,88,08,95,888.89 T O T A L 

Bank (Borivli) Ltd.,

sd/-
S. V. Chandratre
Director

sd/-
D. S. Sant
General Manager

`pevemesJee veece pevemesJee keÀece'

7,48,45,84,744.94 T O T A L   B / F. 7,58,51,13,940.81

16. OTHER ASSETS :

 a) Sundry Debtors 

 b) Stock of Stationery

 c) Stamps on Hand

 d) Locker Rent Receivable

 e) Advance Income Tax

 f) Goods & Services Tax Receivable

 g) Prepaid Expenses

 h) Deposit With Reliance Energy

 i) Deposit with Landlords

 j) Deposit with Institutions

 k) Deposit with NPCI

 l) Excess Gratuity Paid Over Liability

 m) Excess Leave Encashment Paid Over Liability

 n) Advance With CERSAI 

 o) DEA Fund Claim Receivable from RBI

 p) Non Banking Asset acquired in satisfaction of claim

 q) Deferred Tax Asset

 r) Receivable from Court

 s) IMPS

4,34,656.56

6,39,906.99

56,435.00

1,00,500.00

1,45,89,500.78

1,15,00,189.36

16,32,432.00

37,428.00

1,38,69,744.00

4,56,679.00

10,00,000.00

57,20,165.00

57,23,295.00

2,602.00

46,958.23

14,53,64,874.00

1,11,47,000.00

1,79,50,952.00

1,08,440.08

24,64,27,019.83

17. PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT:

       Balance of Loss

31.03.2023
Rs.

31.03.2024
Rs.Rs.

14,98,84,124.12

13,33,01,947.35

67,902.30

5,28,669.60

41,036.00

70,300.00

2,73,94,673.66

1,23,96,420.33

14,84,354.00

37,428.00

1,44,15,994.00

4,56,679.00

10,00,000.00

63,78,734.00

56,12,317.00

797.60

1,62,744.48

14,53,64,874.00

1,25,36,900.00

1,79,50,952.00

5,26,243.86

23,03,81,758.00

7,94,87,97,646.16

(16,40,121.73)

15,15,24,245.85 14,98,84,124.12

Less:- Net Loss / Profit for the year as per 
Profit & Loss  Account (1,65,82,176.77)

ßáü 2023-24ÁÙ#ðßæ #ã·¤æÚè Õ¡·¤ (ÕôçÚßÜè) çÜ.



EXPENDITURE

PROFIT & LOSS ACCOUNT FOR

16,40,121.73 T O T A L 1,65,82,176.77

For, Sanjay Rane & Associates LLP.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn No. 121089W/W100878

sd/-
Abhijeet Deshmukh, Partner.
Statutory Auditor, Membership No. 129145
UDIN : 24129145BKAKBT7386

Place: Borivli, Mumbai
Date: 26/06/2024

                       For Janaseva Sahakari 

sd/-
J. P. Mishra
Chairman

sd/-
S. V. Baliga
Vice-Chairman

51,43,28,693.24 T O T A L 49,88,71,785.08

`pevemesJee veece pevemesJee keÀece'

1. Interest on Deposits & Borrowings :

     a. Interest paid on Deposits 
     b. Interest paid on Borrowings

27,12,05,500.41
0.00

2. Salaries & Allowances, P.F contribution,
    Gratuity and Leave Encashment, etc.

12,28,40,342.00

3. Director's and Local Committee Member's Fees and Allowances
4. Rent, Rates, Taxes, Insurance, Lighting
5. Legal Charges & Professional Fees
6. Postage &
    Telephone, Fax Charges
7. Audit Fees (Statutory, Internal and Concurrent Audit)
8. Depreciation 
9. Printing, Stationery &   
    Advertisement
10. Loss on Sale of Fixed Assets
11. Other Expenses :

28,000.00
4,52,75,753.79

23,86,873.64
67,190.00

34,92,497.48
19,04,236.00

1,18,98,037.52
12,06,852.31

0.00
8,503.00

2,93,15,546.11

     a) Conveyance Charges
     b) Refreshment Expenses
     c) CTS/NPCI/ NACH/IMPS Charges
     d) AGM Expenses
     e) Membership and Subscription
     f ) Library Books
     g) Security Guard  Expenses
     h) Sundry Expenses
     i) Bank Charges
     j) Functions & Festivals 
     k) Repairs & Maintenance
     l) Computer & Software Expenses
     m) Goods & Services Tax
     n) Business Promotion Expenses
     o) NFS Settlement Charges
     p) Expenses for NPA Accounts
     q) Bank Guarantee Commission Paid
     r) Gold Appraisal Charges Paid
     s) Election Expenses 
     t) Service Tax Paid

12. Un-Amortised Premium Written Off
13. Dep. on shifting  of Government Securities
14. Bad Debts Written Off
15. Provisions :

46,272.72
2,08,87,217.13

30,31,335.40
90,00,000.00

     a) Provision for Doubtful Investment90,00,000.00

16. Profit / (Loss) Before Tax(82,65,464.27)

17. Less:- Provision for Taxation :

     a) Income Tax - Current Year
     b) Income Tax - Prior Years
     c) Deferred Tax

0.00
0.00

(15,99,900.00)

(15,99,900.00)

19.  Net Profit Carried to Balance Sheet 1,65,82,176.7716,40,121.73

31.03.2023
Rs.

31.03.2024
Rs.Rs.

8,19,811.92
4,74,249.00
3,91,159.00
3,76,932.30
2,39,990.00

17,318.00
27,53,871.12
16,67,090.90
18,66,732.86

1,92,003.92
98,36,786.88
26,96,000.00
41,85,206.02

53,380.00
18,43,974.27
11,03,185.07

1,79,224.04
4,61,281.81

74,524.00
82,825.00

24`pevemesJee veece pevemesJee keÀece'

ßáü 2023-24ÁÙ#ðßæ #ã·¤æÚè Õ¡·¤ (ÕôçÚßÜè) çÜ.

27,12,05,500.41

18. Net Profit / (Loss) After Tax Carried forward(66,65,564.27)

27,52,90,232.19
8,095.00 27,52,98,327.19

12,46,69,990.00

29,000.00
4,30,75,559.07

21,53,724.30

21,41,122.23
20,26,065.00

1,51,79,604.22

13,37,074.94
94,042.50

1,03,833.70
20,37,288.53

13,37,074.94
0.00

6,45,011.60
5,23,630.00
4,05,676.65
3,56,965.00
1,64,662.00

12,200.00
26,52,715.74

6,21,762.18
13,46,435.59

2,08,972.44
49,04,954.90
39,05,308.16
38,53,082.29

79,010.00
16,46,871.76

9,52,627.12
2,77,188.36
5,52,532.65

0.00
0.00 2,31,09,606.44

46,272.72
0.00
0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00
(1,338.30)

13,89,900.00 13,88,561.70

83,22,834.77

97,11,396.47
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INCOME

stTHE YEAR ENDED 31  MARCH 2024

51,43,28,693.24 49,88,71,785.08

16,40,121.73 T O T A L 1,65,82,176.77

Bank (Borivli) Ltd.,

sd/-
S. V. Chandratre
Director

sd/-
D. S. Sant
General Manager

T O T A L

83,22,834.77

82,59,342.00

0.00

`pevemesJee veece pevemesJee keÀece'

45,54,29,522.44 1. Interest and Discount :

23,87,57,307.48

3,32,04,730.08

18,34,67,484.88

    a. Interest Received on Advances

    b. Interest Received on Housing Loans

    c. Interest Received on Investments

19,66,01,750.11

4,34,85,636.00

20,31,93,757.09 44,32,81,143.20

1,37,04,821.40 2. Commission, Exchange, Brokerage & Dividend 1,33,89,359.36

1,67,11,729.44 3. Other Receipts :

45,89,430.53

11,96,351.23

41,673.99

45,16,401.91

0.00

7,58,389.49

56,09,482.29

   a. Rent from Safe Deposit Lockers

   b. Income from Insurance Agency Business

   c. Profit on Sale of Fixed Assets 

   d. Profit on Sale of Government Securities

   e. Profit on Sale of Mutual Funds

   f. Guarantee Fees

   g. Sundry Receipts

52,76,056.20

17,87,918.14

19,535.14

42,59,814.91

28,15,394.65

12,32,128.39

85,88,618.76 2,39,79,466.19

4. Recovery in Written Off A/cs

5. Bad & Doubtful Debt Reserve, Written Back 

6. Contingent Provision against Depreciation in Investment, written back

7. Provision for Restructured Advances No Longer Required, Written Back

(66,65,564.27)

33,05,686.00

50,00,000.00

Net Profit / Loss After Tax brought forward

8. Trf. From Revaluation Reserve

9. Trf. From Investment Fluctuation Reserve

31.03.2023
Rs.

31.03.2024
Rs.Rs.

19,81,284.56

30,31,335.40

60,00,000.00

1,74,70,000.00

1,39,71,816.33

0.00

0.00

42,50,000.00
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JANASEVA SAHAKARI BANK (BORIVLI) LTD.

Schedule 1

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR 
ST

ENDED 31  MARCH, 2023.

I. OVERVIEW: 

1. Background

Janaseva Sahakari Bank (Borivli) Ltd. was registered in 1982 and is engaged in providing a wide range of banking and financial 
services

2. Basis of Preparation

3. Use of Estimates

II. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

1. Accounting Convention

2. Investments and Valuation thereof:

2.1 Categorization of Investments :

(a) Held To Maturity – Securities acquired by the bank with the intention to hold till maturity.

(b) Held For Trading – Securities acquired by the bank with the intention to trade within 90 days of purchase.

(c) Available For Sale – Securities not classified either as “Held to Maturity” or as “Held For Trading” are classified under 
“Available For Sale”.

ii) The bank does not hold any investment under the category of Held For Trading (HFT).

2.2  Classification of Investments: 

For the purposes of disclosure in the Balance Sheet, Investments are classified as required under the Banking Regulation Act, 
1949 and RBI guidelines as follows:-

(i) Government Securities (ii) Other Approved Securities (iii) Shares in Co-operative institutions (iv) Other Investments-    
  Mutual Funds and non SLR Bonds (v) Others.

2.3 Valuation of Investments :

Valuation of investments held in above categories has been done as follows:

i) Held to Maturity: 

The financial statements have been prepared and presented under the historical cost convention on the accrual system of 
accounting unless otherwise stated and comply with generally accepted accounting principles in India. The Bank has 
prepared these financial statements as stipulated under the Reserve Bank of India (Financial Statements - Presentation and 
Disclosures) Directions 2021, to comply with statutory requirements prescribed under the Banking Regulation Act, 1949 and 
Maharashtra State Co-operative Societies Act, 1960, circulars and guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India (RBI) from 
time to time, the Accounting Standards (AS) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) and current 
accounting practices prevalent within the banking industry in India. The Accounting policies adopted in the current year are 
consistent with those of the previous year except otherwise stated.

The preparation of the financial statements, in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles, requires 
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of Assets and Liabilities, Revenues and 
Expenses and Disclosure of contingent liabilities as on the date of the financial statements. Actual results could differ from 
those estimates. Management believes that the estimates used in the preparation of the financial statements are prudent 
and reasonable. Any revision in the accounting estimates is recognized prospectively.

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the historical cost convention (as modified 
by revaluation of premises) and on a going concern basis.

i) In accordance with the Reserve Bank of India guidelines, Bank classifies its investment portfolio into the following three 
categories:

Investments under this category are carried at their acquisition cost. The Premium (if any) paid on the 
investments under this category is amortized over the residual life of the investments. Book value of securities is reduced 
to the extent of amount amortized during the relevant accounting period.

ii)Held for Trading: Bank is not having any investment in this category.

`pevemesJee veece pevemesJee keÀece'
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iii) Available for Sale:  The individual scrip in the AFS is marked to market at the year end. The net resultant depreciation in 
each classification (as per para 2.2 above) is recognized in the Profit and Loss Account. Net appreciation, if any, is 
ignored. On provision for depreciation, the book value of the individual security remains unchanged after marked to 
market.

iv) Market value of government securities (excluding treasury bills) is determined on the basis of the quotes published by 
RBI or the prices periodically declared by Financial Benchmark India Pvt. Ltd. (FBIL) for valuation, at the year end.

v) Investments for which such rates/ quotes are not available are valued as per norms laid down by RBI, which are as under:

2.8 Non performing investments are identified and classified, as per applicable RBI guidelines.

3.5 In arriving at the provisioning, for determining the value of securities, the value as per the latest valuation reports, 
wherever obtained, of the assets mortgaged is considered and in case of fixed assets/movable assets, the depreciated 
value of the assets is considered.

3.6 Charges/ expenses incurred in respect of loans classified as NPA are debited to the Profit and Loss Account. Recovery, if any, 
is accounted for on receipt.

a) Central Govt. Securities: Prices/ Yield to Maturity rates put out by the Financial Benchmark India Pvt. Ltd. (FBIL).

b) State Govt. Securities: Prices/ Yield to Maturity rates put out by the Financial Benchmark India Pvt. Ltd. (FBIL)

c) Treasury bills: at carrying cost, net of discount amortised over the period of maturity.

d) Non SLR Bonds: at Yield to Maturity Method.

e) Other approved securities: by applying Yield to Maturity Method.

2.4 Transfer of securities from HFT/AFS category to HTM category is carried out at the lower of acquisition cost/book value / 
market value on the date of transfer. The depreciation, if any, on such transfer is fully provided for. Transfer of securities 
from HTM category to AFS category is carried out at the lower of acquisition price/ book value/ market value on the date of 
transfer, the resultant depreciation, if any, is provided.

2.5 Bank follows the settlement date method of accounting for Government of India and State Government securities in 
accordance with RBI guidelines.

2.6 Profit in respect of investments sold from “HTM” category is included in Profit on sale of investments.

2.7 Broken period interest on debt instruments is treated as a revenue item. Brokerage, commission etc. paid at the time of 
acquisition, is charged to revenue.

3. Provisioning for Advances and Overdue Interest reserves :

3.1 In accordance with the guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India, advances are classified as "Performing" or "Non-
Performing” based on recovery of principal/ interest and are further classified under four categories, that are a) Standard 
Assets, b) Sub-Standard Assets, c) Doubtful Assets and d) Loss Assets and required provision is made in such advances, as 
per the norms issued by the Reserve Bank of India.

3.2 Provision on advances has been arrived at, on the basis of prudential norms laid down by the Reserve Bank of India on 
outstanding balances as under: -

Standard Assets : a general provision at 0.40% of the outstanding amount is made except in case of direct 
advances to Agricultural and SME sector @ 0.25%, Advances to Commercial Real Estate @    
1.00%, Commercial Real Estate-Residential House Sector @ 0.75% .

Sub-standard Assets : at 10% .

Doubtful  Assets : at 20%, 30%, 100%  of  the secured portion  based on the number of years the account remained 
'Doubtful' (i.e. up to one year, one to three years and more than three years respectively) and @ 
100% of the unsecured portion of the outstanding.

Loss Assets :  at 100%.

3.3

3.4 Overdue Interest in respect of Non Performing Advances is accounted separately under “Un-applied Interest on NPA” and 
is not recognized in the Profit and Loss Account until received, as per the directives issued by Reserve Bank of India.

Advances against security of Bank‘s own Fixed Deposits, National Savings Certificates, Life Insurance Policies, Indira Vikas 
Patra, Kisan Vikas Patra are not considered as Non-Performing Assets in accordance with the guidelines issued by the 
Reserve Bank of India except some cases where realizable value is not sufficient.

`pevemesJee veece pevemesJee keÀece'
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3.7

4. Cash Flow Statement (AS-3)

4.1  Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit/(loss) before tax is adjusted for the effects of 
transactions of non-cash nature and deferrals or accruals of past or future cash receipts or payments. The cash flows from 
operating, investing and financing activities of the Bank are segregated based on the available information.

4.2  Cash and cash equivalents comprises cash on hand, balances with other banks (excluding term deposits), money at call and 
short notice and highly liquid time deposits that are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which are subject 
to insignificant risk of changes in value.

5. Revenue recognition (AS-9):

5.1 Items of Income and Expenditure are generally accounted on accrual basis, except as otherwise stated.

5.2 Interest on Non-performing assets is recognized to the extent realized, in pursuance with the guidelines issued by the 
Reserve Bank of India.

5.3 Recoveries in doubtful category- loss category accounts, accounts under securitization & arbitration are appropriated first 
towards principal and thereafter towards recorded other dues and interest.

5.4 Commission, exchange and brokerage is recognized on realization.

5.5 Income from distribution of insurance products is recognized on the basis of  business booked.

5.6 Dividend income is accounted on receipts basis.

5.7 Expenses arising out of claims in respect of employee matters under dispute / negotiation are accounted during the year of 
final settlement /determination.

6. Property, Plant and Equipment  (AS-10) :

6.1  

In case of fraud borrowal accounts provision for loss, if any, is made over a period not exceeding four quarters commencing 
from the quarter in which fraud was detected, as per RBI guidelines in this regards.

3.8 Restructured /Rescheduled accounts:

In case of restructured /rescheduled accounts, provision is made for the sacrifice against erosion / diminution in fair value 
of restructured loans, in accordance with general framework of restructuring of advances issued by RBI. The erosion in fair 
value of the advances is computed as difference between fair value of the loan before and after restructuring. In respect of 
accounts restructured pursuant to the impact of COVID-19, provisions have been made as stipulated under the extant RBI 
guidelines on the subject.

3.9 Amounts recovered against debts written off in earlier years are recognized in Profit & Loss account.

3.10 In arriving at the year-end provision for NPA accounts, subsequent recoveries, up to date of finalization of audited 
accounts, which have resulted in closure of NPA accounts is considered. Unrealised interest income in such accounts is 
accounted for only on actual receipt, as per RBI guidelines.

6.2 Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE) other than premises, are carried at historical cost less accumulated depreciation and 
impairment if any. Cost includes freight, duties, taxes and incidental expenses related to acquisition and installation of the 
asset.

6.3 Premises are carried at revalued amount, being fair value at the date of revaluation less accumulated depreciation. The 
difference between revalued amount and the historical cost is shown as Revaluation Reserve. Depreciation on revalued 
amount is charged to profit & loss account for the year and equivalent amount is transferred/ credited from Revaluation 
reserves to Profit & Loss Account.

6.4 Depreciation is charged over the estimated useful life of the Fixed Assets as per the method and rates of depreciation as 
decided by the management up to residual value as 5% of original cost, except in case of computer equipments, software & 
vehicles. The depreciation rates are as under:

The bank follows the revaluation model for determining the gross carrying amount of Premises and the cost model for 
other assets. As per the Revaluation policy, the premises is generally revalued after every five years from the previous 
revaluation date.

ßáü 2023-24ÁÙ#ðßæ #ã·¤æÚè Õ¡·¤ (ÕôçÚßÜè) çÜ.
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Sr. No. Fixed Asset Depreciation Rate

1.

a)

b)

c)

2.

a)

b)

On Written Down Value

Premises

Furniture & Fixtures

i) Safe / Cash Deposit Lockers

ii) Metal & Wooden Furniture

iii) Electrical Equipments 

Vehicles

On Straight Line Method

Computer Software (Intangible assets)

Computer Equipments

5%

5%

15%

30%

30%

33.33%

33.33%

6.5

6.6 Profit /Loss on sale of assets is recognized in the year of sale/disposal.

6.7 Fixed assets which have been fully depreciated but are still in use, are carried in the books at a notional value of Rs. 1/-

7.2  Contribution to Provident Fund and other funds which are in the nature of a defined contribution plan are charged to Profit 
and Loss Account.

7.3 Short Term Employee benefits are recognized as an expense at the undiscounted amount in the profit and loss account of 
the year, in which the related service is rendered.

8. Borrowing Costs (AS- 16):

9. Segment Reporting (AS-17):

9.1  In accordance with the guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India, the bank has adopted Segment reporting as under:

9.2 Income and expenses in relation to the segments are categorized based on the items that are individually identifiable to 
the segments. Deposits, interest paid / payable on Deposits, Borrowings and interest paid / payable on borrowings, are 
allocated in the ratio of average investments to average advances in the segments Treasury, Corporate/ Wholesale 
banking, Retail banking and Other banking operations respectively.

9.3 Unallocated expenses include general corporate income and expense items which are not allocated and specifically 
identified to any business segment. Assets and liabilities that cannot be allocated to specifically identifiable segments are 
grouped under unallocated assets and liabilities

9.4 The Bank has identified four business segments taking into account the nature of services provided, the risks and returns, 
overall organization structure of the Bank and financial reporting system.

9.5 Business Segments are classified as under

a. Treasury

b. Corporate / Wholesale Banking

c. Retail Banking

d. Other Banking Operations

Depreciation on fixed assets purchased during the year, is charged for the entire year, if 180 days or more have elapsed 
since its purchase; otherwise it is charged at 50% of the normal rate. No depreciation is charged on assets sold during the 
year.

Borrowing costs that are attributable to the acquisition or construction of qualifying assets, as defined in Accounting 
Standard 16 on Borrowing Costs, are capitalized as part of the cost of the asset up to the date when the asset is ready for its 
intended use. Other borrowing costs are recognized as an expense in the period in which they are incurred. No borrowing 
cost has been incurred during the year requiring capitalization.

7. Employee Benefits (AS-15):

7.1 Annual contribution to Fund for Gratuity and Leave Encashment as ascertained / provided for on the basis of Actuarial 
valuation, carried out by an independent actuary, as at the year end, is recognized as expenses. The actuarial valuation is 
carried out as per Projected Unit Credit (PUC) method.
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9.6 Geographic Segment : Since the Bank does not have any earnings emanating outside India, the Bank is considered to 
operate in only the domestic segment.

9.7 Segment revenues, results, assets and liabilities include the respective amounts identifiable to each of the segments and 
amounts apportioned/ allocated on a reasonable basis.

10. Related Party Disclosures  (AS -18) :

There are no related parties requiring disclosure under Accounting Standard 18 other than the Key Management 
Personnel. Mr. Sachin V. Ranavase (from 01.03.2023 to 26.09.2023), Mr. Dilip S. Sant (from 27.09.2023) General Manager 
of the Bank is a single party under the category Key Management Personnel. No further details need to be disclosed in 
terms of RBI circular dated 29th March, 2003.

11.  Operating Leases (AS-19):

Operating Leases where the bank’s lessor effectively retains substantially all the risks and benefits of ownership of the 
leased term are classified as operating leases. Lease rental obligations for assets taken on operating lease are recognized in 
the Profit and Loss Account over the lease term. Initial direct costs are charged to the Profit and Loss Account.

12. Earnings per share (AS -20) :

Basic earning per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the year (before appropriation) by the weighted 
average number of shares outstanding during the year, calculated on monthly basis.

13. Taxes on Income (AS-22) : 

13.1 Income Tax expense comprises of current tax and deferred tax. Current Tax is provided for and Deferred Tax is accounted 
for in accordance with the applicable provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961 and rules framed there under.

13.2 Current tax is computed at the amount expected to be paid to the Tax Authorities in accordance with the applicable 
provisions under the Income Tax Act, 1961.

13.3 Deferred tax is recognized, subject to consideration of prudence, in respect of the tax effects of timing differences between 
accounting income and taxable income for the period in respect of items of income and expenses that originate in one 
period and are capable of reversal in one or more subsequent periods. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured 
using the enacted or substantially enacted tax rates at the balance sheet date. Deferred tax assets are recognized only to 
the extent there is reasonable certainty that the assets can be realized in future.

14. Discontinuing Operations (AS -24) :

Principles of recognition and measurement as set out in the Accounting Standards are considered for the purpose of 
deciding as to when and how to recognize and measure the changes in assets and liabilities and the revenues, expenses, 
gains, losses and cash flows relating to a discontinuing operation. There were no discontinuing operations as defined in the 
standard which need to be separately disclosed.

15. Intangible Assets (AS- 26) :

Intangible assets consist of Computer Software acquired. The same is amortized equally over the period of three years 
(@33.33%).

16. Impairment of Assets (AS-28):

The carrying amount of assets is reviewed at each balance sheet date, if there is any indication of impairment based on 
internal / external factors. An asset is impaired when the carrying amount of the assets exceeds the recoverable amount. 
An impairment loss is charged to the Profit and Loss Account in the year in which the asset is identified as impaired. An 
impairment loss recognized in prior accounting periods is reversed, if there has been change in the estimate of the 
recoverable amount.

17. Accounting of Goods and Services Tax:

GST Collected is accounted in GST payable account and GST paid to Vendor which is not allowable, to be set off as per GST 
Law is expensed out. In case, eligible Input Tax Credit remains unutilized, the same is carried forward and set off 
subsequently. In case of fixed assets, eligible Input Tax Credit of GST paid to the vendor is utilized against the amount of GST 
collected from the customers and disallowed portion of Input Tax Credit is added back to the value of the asset, i.e. the 
same is capitalized. Income and Expenses on which GST is applicable are recognized for net of GST.
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18. Accounting for Provisions, Contingent Assets and Contingent Liabilities (AS-29):

The bank recognizes provisions only when it has a present obligation as a result of past events and the existence of which 
will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events, not wholly within the 
control of the Bank.

Where there is a possible or a present obligation in respect of which the likelihood of outflow of resources is remote, no 
provision or disclosure is made.

Contingent Assets, if any, are not recognized in the financial statements. However, contingent assets are assessed 
continually and if it is virtually certain that an inflow of economic benefits will arise, the asset and related income are 
recognized in the period in which the change occurs.

Contingent liability is disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising from a past event, the existence of which will be 
confirmed by occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not within the control of the Bank or 
any present obligation arising from past event which is not recognized since it is not probable that an outflow of resources 
will be required to settle the obligation or a reliable estimate of the amount of such obligation cannot be made.

19. Depositor Education and Awareness Fund Scheme, 2014

In terms of DBOD circular no. DEAF Cell.BC.114/30.01.002/2013-14, dated 27th May 2014, the Bank transfers balance's in 
accounts which have not been in operation for 10 years or more as mentioned in sub-clause (i) to (ix) (as applicable) in 
clause 3 of DEA Fund Scheme, 2014 to the Depositor Education and Awareness Fund maintained with RBI. In case of 
demand from customers / depositors whose unclaimed amount/ deposit has been transferred to the fund, the bank repays 
customer/ depositor, along with interest, if applicable and lodges the claim for refund from the Fund for an equivalent 
amount paid to customer/depositor. The details of refund made by the bank in each calendar month are furnished by the 
bank in the prescribed form, in the subsequent month. All such unclaimed liabilities (where amount due has been 
transferred to DEA Fund) are reflected as Contingent liability.

III. NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS:- 

 1. Retirement Benefits

Defined contribution Plans viz. Provident fund and other similar funds. The amount recognized as expense towards 
contributions to Provident Fund is Rs. 223.28 Lakh (previous year Rs. 218.98 Lakh).

2. Defined Benefit Plans

The bank has taken policy for payment of Gratuity and Leave Encashment with Life Insurance Corporation of India. The 
premium paid for the year is charged to Profit and Loss Account.

Amount to Be Recognized in Balance Sheet (Gratuity)
stAs at 31  March, 2024
 In `

stAs at 31  March, 2023
 In `

Present Value of Funded Obligation

Fair Value of Plan Assets

Present Value of Unfunded Obligation

Unrecognized Past Service Cost 

Net Liability

Amounts In Balance Sheet

Liability

Assets

Net Asset

5,36,71,262 .00

5,93,91,427.00

-

-

-

5,36,71,262.00

5,93,91,427.00

57,20,165.00

a)   Disclosure as per AS-15 on Gratuity Retirement Benefits, as issued by ICAI as follows :-

5,36,46,549.00

6,00,25,283.00

-

-

-

5,36,46,549.00

6,00,25,283.00

63,78,734.00
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Expenses To Be Recognized in Statement of Profit & Loss
stAs at 31  March, 2024
 In `

stAs at 31  March, 2023
 In `

Current Cost

Interest on Defined Benefit Obligation 

Expected Return on Plan Asset

Net Actuarial Losses/(Gains) Recognized in Year 

Past Service Cost

Total Included in ‘Employees Benefit Expense’

Actual Return on Plan Assets

28,69,399.00

37,22,365.00

(42,14,292.00)

12,21,395.00

-

35,98,867.00

41,90,466.00

`pevemesJee veece pevemesJee keÀece'

26,64,795.00

35,28,471.00

(41,34,260.00)

25,99,868.00

-

46,58,874.00

40,45,462.00

Reconciliation of Benefit Obligation & Plan Assets for 
The year 

stAs at 31  March, 2024
 In `

stAs at 31  March, 2023
 In `

Opening Defined Benefit Obligation

Current Service Cost

Interest Cost

Actuarial Losses/(Gains)

Past Service Cost

Benefits Paid

Closing Defined Benefit Obligation

Opening Fair Value of Plan Asset

Contribution by Employer

Benefits Paid

Actual Return on Plan Assets

Closing Fair Value of Plan Assets 

Discount Rate

Expected Rate of Return on Plan Assets

Salary Escalation

5,36,46,549.00

28,69,399.00

37,22,365.00

11,97,569.00

0.00

(77,64,620.00)

5,36,71,262.00

6,00,25,283.00

29,40,298.00

(77,64,620.00)

41,90,466.00

5,93,91,427.00

7.22%

7.60%

3.00%

4,94,01,941.00

26,64,795.00

35,28,471.00

25,11,070.00

-

(44,59,728.00)

5,36,46,549.00

5,65,17,037.00

39,22,512.00

(44,59,728.00)

40,45,462.00

6,00,25,283.00

7.48%

7.31%

3.00%
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b. Disclosure as per AS-15 on LEAVE ENCASHMENT benefits as issued by ICAI  as follows :

Amount to Be Recognized in Balance Sheet 
(LEAVE ENCASHMENT)

stAs at 31  March, 2024
 In `

stAs at 31  March, 2023
 In `

Present Value of Funded Obligation

Fair Value of Plan Assets

Present Value of Unfunded Obligation

Unrecognized Past Service Cost 

Amount recognized as an Asset / (Liability)

(Limit in Para 59 (b))

Net Liability

Amounts In Balance Sheet

Liability

Assets

Net Assets

2,87,08,575.00

3,44,31,870.00

-

-

57,23,295.00

-

-

2,87,08,575.00

3,44,31,870.00

57,23,295.00
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2,91,30,742.00

3,47,43,059.00 

-  

- 

56,12,317.00

-

-  

2,91,30,742.00

3,47,43,059.00

56,12,317.00

Expenses To Be Recognized in Statement of Profit & Loss
stAs at 31  March, 2024
 In `

stAs at 31  March, 2023
 In `

Current Cost

Interest on Defined Benefit Obligation 

Expected Return on Plan Asset

Net Actuarial Losses/(Gains) Recognized in Year 

Past Service Cost

Total Included in ‘Employees Benefit Expense’

Actual Return on Plan Assets

18,74,227.00

20,40,756.00

(24,35,632.00)

(7,91,126.00)

-

6,88,225.00

25,85,428.00

17,45,752.00

18,85,818.00

(22,58,886.00)

7,81,981.00 

- 

21,54,665.00

23,52,579.00

ßáü 2023-24ÁÙ#ðßæ #ã·¤æÚè Õ¡·¤ (ÕôçÚßÜè) çÜ.
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Reconciliation of Benefit Obligation & Plan Assets for 
the year 

stAs at 31  March, 2024
 In `

stAs at 31  March, 2023
 In `

Opening Defined Benefit Obligation

Current Service Cost

Interest Cost

Actuarial Losses/(Gains)

Past Service Cost

Benefit Paid

Closing Defined Benefit Obligation

Opening Fair Value of Plan Asset

Contribution by Employer

Actual return plan on assets

Benefit Paid

Closing Fair Value of Plan Assets 

Discount Rate

Expected Rate of Return on Plan Assets

Salary Escalation

2,91,30,742.00

18,74,227.00

20,40,756.00

(6,41,330.00)

-

(36,95,820.00)

2,87,08,575.00

3,47,43,059.00

7,99,203.00

25,85,428.00

(36,95,820.00)

3,44,31,870.00

7.22%

7.67%

3.00%

`pevemesJee veece pevemesJee keÀece'

2,57,99,442.00

17,45,752.00

18,85,818.00

8,75,673.00

-

(11,75,943.00)

2,91,30,742.00

3,16,91,395.00

18,75,028.00

23,52,579.00

(11,75,943.00)

3,47,43,059.00

7.48%

7.32% 

3.00%

3. Segment Reporting
The disclosure under Accounting Standard -17 on “Segment Reporting” issued by ICAI is as follows:

(` in Lakh)

2,102.62

541.30

29,625.71

904.53

5,193.28

(32.66)

-

33.06

0.40

(16.00)

16.40

78,409.64

399.32

78,808.96

78541.49

267.47

78,808.96

4,988.71

97.11

-

82.60

179.71

13.89

165.82

79,230.61

257.37

79,487.98

79,351.36

136.62

79,487.98

Business Segments Treasury
Corporate /

 Wholesale Banking
Retail Banking

Other Banking 
Business

Total

Particulars

Revenue

Result

Unallocated Expenses

Operating profit

Income Taxes

Extraordinary profit / (loss)

Net Profit

Other Information:

Segment Assets

Unallocated Assets

Total Assets

Segment liabilities

Unallocated liabilities

Total liabilities

/(loss)

/(loss) after Tax

Current 
Year

Current 
Year

Current 
Year

Current 
Year

Current 
Year

Previous  
Year

Previous  
Year

Previous  
Year

Previous  
Year

Previous  
Year

1,540.67

(255.22)

26,176.66

42,805.91

1,939.84

193.32

29,523.22

904.53

1,260.55

(208.82)

21,417.27

35,023.02

1,211.05

(84.68)

17,785.50

29,297.30

84.87

19.85

2,010.97

617.90

66.47

(3.14)

2,082.47

538.80

1,975.92

(138.16)

29,018.45

47,800.86

ßáü 2023-24ÁÙ#ðßæ #ã·¤æÚè Õ¡·¤ (ÕôçÚßÜè) çÜ.
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The Bank reports its operations in the following segments:

I) Treasury:

The treasury segment primarily consists of net interest earnings from the Bank's investment portfolio, money market 
borrowing and lending, gains or losses on investment operations.

ii) Corporate/Wholesale Banking:

This segment includes all advances to individuals, trusts, partnership firms, companies and statutory bodies, which are not 
included under “Retail Banking”. Revenue of wholesale banking segment consist of interest earned in respect of advances 
to customers included in this segment & other income in proportionate to advances under retail & wholesale banking. 
Expenses of this segment primarily consist of interest expense on deposits, infrastructure and premises expenses including 
staff personnel costs and other overhead cost not attributable under Treasury/other banking operations in proportion to 
advances under wholesale banking & retail banking.

iii) Retail Banking:

Exposures which fulfill the four criteria of orientation, product, granularity and low value of individual exposures for retail 
exposures laid down in RBI Guidelines (modified from time to time) and individual housing loans are considered under this 
segment. Revenue of retail banking segment consist of interest earned in respect of advances to customers included in this 
segment & other income in proportionate to advances under retail & wholesale banking. Expenses of this segment 
primarily consist of interest expense on deposits, infrastructure and premises expenses including staff personnel costs and 
other overhead cost in proportion to advances under wholesale & retail banking.

iv) Other banking operations:

Includes all other operations not covered under Treasury, Corporate/Wholesale & Retail Operations. Revenues in this 
segment consist of locker rent, profit on sale of Fixed Assets, Commission & brokerage income. Expenses of this segment 
primarily comprise, loss on sale of fixed asset and day to day expenses incurred and allocated proportionately.  

v) Unallocated:

All items which are reckoned at an enterprise level are classified under this segment. This includes other un-allocable 
assets and liabilities.

4. Disclosures as per AS-19 is as under : Operating Leases comprises of leasing of office premises.

Current Year (In `) Previous Year (In `)

Future minimum lease payments under 
non-cancelable operating leases

1.   Not Later than one year                                      

2.   Later than one year but not later than 5 years    

3.   Later than 5 years                                               

Total minimum lease payments recognized in the 
profit and loss account for the year

Total of future minimum sub-lease payment expected 
to be received under non-cancelable sub-lease

Sub-lease payments recognized in the profit and loss 
account for the year

Particulars

The above disclosure is given on the basis of valid and subsisting rental agreements, as at the year end. 

3,25,91,734.00

3,56,18,721.00

0.00

3,28,10,384.00

-

-

3,11,53,728.00

4,62,41,973.00

0.00

3,48,97,181.00

-

-

ßáü 2023-24ÁÙ#ðßæ #ã·¤æÚè Õ¡·¤ (ÕôçÚßÜè) çÜ.

5. Deferred Tax : 

The major components of Deferred Tax Assets /(Liabilities) is as under (AS-22) :
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Particulars
Balance as on 

31.03.2023
(`)

Tax effect difference 
arising/ (reversing) 
during the year ( )`

Balance as on 
31.03.2024

( )`

On account of timing differences towards provision 

On account of timing difference between 
book and Income tax depreciation 

Net deferred Tax Assets/ (Liability)

(14,64,240.09)

74,340.09

(13,89,900.00)

1,08,74,623.08

2,72,376.92

1,11,47,000.00

`pevemesJee veece pevemesJee keÀece'

6 Investments:

6.1 

6.2 

7. Bad Debts

8. Earnings per Share (EPS):

As per RBI guidelines, the excess of acquisition cost over face value of securities held under the category "Held to Maturity" is 
amortised over the residual life of securities. The amount amortized during the year is Rs. 0.46 Lakh (previous year is also Rs. 
0.46 Lakh).

During the years the bank has Shifted Government Securities (SLR) kept from “Held to Maturity" category to “Available for 
Sale”. The resultant depreciation was Rs. Nil (Previous year Rs. 208.87 Lakh) has been charged to Profit & Loss Account.

6.3 During the current year the Investment Depreciation Reserve is in excess of the required amount by Rs. 81,8O,788.90 As per 
Master Direction - Reserve Bank of India (Classification, Valuation and Operation of Investment Portfolio of Primary (Urban) 
Co-operative Banks) Directions, 2023, issued by the Reserve Bank of India, in the event that IDR created on account of 
depreciation in investments is found to be in excess of the required amount in any year, the excess is to be credited to the 
Profit & Loss Account and an equivalent amount (net of taxes, if any, and net of transfer to Statutory Reserves as applicable to 
such excess provision) is to be appropriated to the IFR Account. To meet contingencies, the bank has not credited the excess 
amount, i.e. Rs. 81,80,788.90, to the Profit and loss account.

During the year the bank has written off Rs. Nil (Previous Year Rs. 30.31 Lakh) as bad debts in the Profit & Loss Account

Current Year (`) Previous Year (`)Particulars

Net Profit / (Loss) after taxation

Weighted average no of shares

EPS (in actuals )`

1,65,82,176.77

65,08,259

2.55

Current Year Previous YearParticulars

Opening balance as on 1st April, 2023

Add: Additions during the year

Less: Deletions

Sub total (A)

Less: Amortisation

Opening Balance

Add: Amortisation during the year on SLM basis @ 33.33%

Less: Deletions

Sub Total (B)

Net Carrying amount as on 31st March, 2024 (A-B)

278.43

Nil

Nil

278.43

276.45

1.98

Nil 

278.43

0.00

(` in Lakh)

1,23,38,863.17

1,98,036.83

1,25,36,900.00

16,40,121.73

64,42,612

0.25

278.43

Nil

Nil

278.43

272.98

3.47

Nil 

276.45

1.98

9. Intangible Assets 

Details of Computer Software other than internally generated. (AS– 26)

a) Amortization rates used at 33.33% p.a. on straight line method.

ßáü 2023-24ÁÙ#ðßæ #ã·¤æÚè Õ¡·¤ (ÕôçÚßÜè) çÜ.
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b) Amount of commitments (net of advance) for the acquisition of computer software Rs. Nil (Previous year Rs. Nil)

The Bank has ascertained that there is no material impairment of any of its assets and as such, no provision under 
Accounting Standard 28 issued by ICAI is required.

This includes liability on account of Income tax, Service Tax and other legal case filed against the bank. The Bank is a 
party to the various legal proceeding in the normal course of business and has preferred appeal / contested by the bank.

There are no material prior period item’s, except as disclosed elsewhere, included in Profit and Loss account required to be 
disclosed as per Accounting Standard 5 read with the Reserve Bank of India guidelines, therefore these have been charged/ 
accounted to/for under, their respective head of accounts.

Impairment of Assets (AS-28). No material impairment of Assets has been identified by the Bank and as such no provision is 
required.

Suppliers / Service Providers covered under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 have not 
furnished the information regarding filing of necessary memorandum with the appropriate authority. In view of the same, 
information relating to cases of delays in payments to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises or of interest payments due to 
delays in such payments cannot be given.

10. Impairment of Assets

11. Contingent Liabilities

1. Claims Against the Bank not acknowledged as Debts

a. 

2. Other items for which the bank is contingently liable - Amount transferred to DEA Fund (Deposits unclaimed for 10 years 
or more). 

12.

13.

14. No disclosure is made for Accounting for Amalgamation (AS-14) and Consolidation of Financial Statement (AS-21), as the 
same is not applicable to the bank.

15.

- Income tax Act Rs. Nil (Previous year Rs. 9.52 Lakh )

- Service tax Rs. Nil. (Previous year Rs. Nil)

- Goods & Services tax Act Rs. Nil (Previous year Rs. Nil)

b. On account of outstanding guarantees given on behalf of constituents - As per disclosure in balance sheet.

16. Provision for Taxes :

The breakup of provision for Taxes appearing in the Profit & Loss Account is as under:

Particulars Current Year Previous Year

-

13.90

(0.01)

13.89

(` in Lakh)

-

(16.00)

-

(16.00)

Current Income Tax

Deferred Tax

Tax paid for earlier years

Total

Note : The Bank has not opted for section 115BAD of Income Tax Act, 1961 and therefore has recognized the deferred taxes for 
stthe year ended 31  March, 2024 at the rate existing prior to this amendment.

17. In terms of guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India in Master Direction on Financial Statements -Presentation and 
Disclosures Circular No: RBI/DOR/2021-22/83, DOR.ACC.REC.No.45/21.04.018/2021-22, dated August 30, 2021 
(Updated as on 15.11.2021), the following additional disclosures are made:

ßáü 2023-24ÁÙ#ðßæ #ã·¤æÚè Õ¡·¤ (ÕôçÚßÜè) çÜ.
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1. Regulatory Capital :

(a) Composition of regulatory capital
(` in Lakh)

Sr. 
No. Particulars As on 31.03.2024 As on 31.03.2023

i)

ii)

iii)

iv)

v)

vi)

vii)

viii)

ix)

x)

xi)

xii)

Paid up share capital and reserves (net of deductions, if any)

Other Tier 1 capital

Tier 1 capital (i + ii)

Tier 2 capital

Total capital (Tier 1 + Tier 2)

Total Risk Weighted Assets (RWAs)

Paid-up share capital and reserves as percentage of RWAs

Tier 1 Ratio ( Tier 1 capital as a percentage of RWAs)

Tier 2 Ratio ( Tier 2 capital as a percentage of RWAs)

Capital to Risk Weighted Assets Ratio (CRAR) (Total Capital as a 
percentage of RWAs)

Amount of paid-up equity capital raised during the year 

Amount of Tier 2 capital raised during the year, of which give list as per 
instrument type (perpetual non-cumulative preference shares, 
perpetual debt instruments, Long Term Deposits).

Particulars Current Year Previous Year

-

-

-

-

Amount of Tier 2 capital raised during the year of which :

Perpetual Cumulative Preference Shares

Redeemable Non-Cumulative Preference Shares

Long Term Deposits

Sr. 
No.

a)

b)

c)

-

-

-

-

Name of ReserveSr. No. Amount withdrawn during FY 23-24 Rationale for withdrawal

Nil

(b) Draw down from reserves

1 Nil ---------

(` in Lakh)

ßáü 2023-24ÁÙ#ðßæ #ã·¤æÚè Õ¡·¤ (ÕôçÚßÜè) çÜ.

3,238.77

0.00

3,238.77

691.49

3,930.26

27,319.28

11.86%

11.86%

2.53%

14.39%

64.96

3,349.61

0.00

3,349.61

655.87

4,005.48

24,469.95

13.69%

13.69%

2.68%

16.37%

-34.78

- -
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(` in Lakh)

`pevemesJee veece pevemesJee keÀece'

Day 1
2 to 7 
days

8 to 14 
days

15 to 
30 days

31 days 
to 2 

months

Over 2 
months 
and to 

3 
months

Over 3 
months 
and up 

to 6 
months

Over 6 
months 
and up 

to 1 
year

Over 1 
year 

and up 
to 3 

years

Over 3 
years 

and up 
to 5 

years

Over 5 
years

Total

Deposits

Advances

Investments

Borrowings

Foreign 
Currency 
assets

Foreign 
Currency 
liabilities

Day 1
2 to 7 
days

8 to 14 
days

15 to 
30 days

31 days 
to 2 

months

Over 2 
months 
and to 

3 
months

Over 3 
months 
and up 

to 6 
months

Over 6 
months 
and up 

to 1 
year

Over 1 
year 

and up 
to 3 

years

Over 3 
years 

and up 
to 5 

years

Over 5 
years

Total

Deposits

Advances

Investments

Borrowings

Foreign 
Currency 
assets

Foreign 
Currency 
liabilities

244.72

1116.84

-

-

-

-

414.60

56.87

1400.00

-

-

1901.46

68.02

-

-

-

-

260.00

338.53

-

-

-

1198.00

693.04

662.99

-

-

-

340.17

676.73

1105.00

-

-

-

440.53

1786.03

2087.54

-

-

-

1284.22

3135.87

3830.46

-

-

-

3488.98

37106.50

5882.40

-

-

-

1217.80

138.13

4386.04

-

-

-

-

10028.77

6803.39

-

-

-

19618.76

56385.85

26338.08

-

-

-

28988.46

ii) As on 31.03.2023 (` in Lakh)

2. Asset Liability Management :

a) Maturity pattern of certain items of assets and liabilities 

i) As on 31.03.2024

ßáü 2023-24ÁÙ#ðßæ #ã·¤æÚè Õ¡·¤ (ÕôçÚßÜè) çÜ.

240.48

695.80

1000.00

-

-

-

611.24

72.21

200.00

-

-

-

2927.17

165.22

0.00

-

-

-

1286.93 2065.46

288.80 825.53

1106.80 1241.41

- -

- -

- -

1700.17 7850.49

854.38 1726.50

500.19 811.48

- -

- -

- -

- -

- -

- -

- -

- -

- -

11568.76 26345.79 213.55 24.78 54834.82

4330.64 4394.31 3363.19 7904.64 24621.22

3691.00 1999.00 0.00 18386.09 28935.97

-

-

-
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3. Investments:

(a) Composition of Investment Portfolio as at 31.03.2024

Particulars Government
Securities

Other
Approved
Securities

Shares
Debentures
and Bonds

Subsidiaries
and/or joint

ventures
Others

Total
investments

in India

Held to Maturity

Held to Trading

Net

Gross

Less: Prov. for non - performing 
investment

Less: Prov. for non- performing 
investment

Gross

Available for Sale

Gross

Less: for depreciation and NPI

Less: for depreciation and NPI

Net

Total Investments

Less: for depreciation and NPI

Net

Investment in India

11311.31

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

11311.31

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.29

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.29

10452.85

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

10452.85

21764.45

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

21764.45

6877.10

(355.00)

6522.10

0.00 0.00 294.42 7171.52

0.00 0.00 (199.53) (554.53)

0.00 0.00 94.89 6616.99

18188.41 0.29

0.00 0.00 0.000.00

0.00 0.00 0.000.00

0.00

0.00

0.00 10452.850.29

0.00

(355.00)

17833.41

294.42

(199.53) (199.53)

0.00 (355.00)

94.89

0.00 10452.85 28935.97

28381.44

stNote: Bank is not having any investments outside India as on 31  March 2024. 

(` in Lakh)

ßáü 2023-24ÁÙ#ðßæ #ã·¤æÚè Õ¡·¤ (ÕôçÚßÜè) çÜ.

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

`pevemesJee veece pevemesJee keÀece'
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b)     Composition of Investment Portfolio as at 31.03.2023

stNote: Bank is not having any investments outside India as on 31  March, 2023. 

(` in Lakh)

ßáü 2023-24ÁÙ#ðßæ #ã·¤æÚè Õ¡·¤ (ÕôçÚßÜè) çÜ.

Net

Particulars Government
Securities

Other
Approved
Securities

Shares
Debentures
and Bonds

Subsidiaries
and/or joint

ventures
Others

Total
investments

in India

Held to Maturity

Held to Trading

Net

Gross

Less: Prov. for non - performing 
investment

Less: Prov. for non- performing 
investment

Gross

Available for Sale

Gross

Less: for depreciation and NPI

Less: for depreciation and NPI

Net

Total Investments

Less: for depreciation and NPI

Net

Investment in India

13626.28

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

13626.28

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.29

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.29

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

9272.89

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

9272.89

22899.46

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

22899.46

5792.67

(355.00)

5437.67

0.00 0.00 296.33 6089.00

0.00 0.00 (199.53) (554.53)

0.00 0.00 96.80 5534.47

19418.95 0.00 0.000.29

0.00 0.000.00 0.00

0.00 0.000.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 9272.890.29

0.00

(355.00)

19063.95

296.33

(199.53) (199.53)

0.00 (355.00)

96.80

9272.89 28988.46

28433.93

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00
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c) Movement of Provisions for Depreciation and Investment Fluctuation Reserve :

Particulars

(` in Lakh)

I)  Movement of provisions held towards depreciation on investments

Opening Balance 

Add: Provisions made during the year

Less: Write off / write back of excess provisions during the year

Closing Balance

ii) Movement of Investment Fluctuation reserve

Opening Balance 

Add: Amount transferred during the year

Less: Drawdown

Closing Balance

iii) Closing balance in IFR as a percentage of closing balance of 
investments in AFS and HFT/Current category

Current Year Previous Year

355.00

0.00

0.00

355.00

350.00

0.00

0.00

350.00

5.02%

415.00

0.00

60.00

355.00

400.00

0.00

50.00

350.00

5.75%

d) Non SLR Investment portfolio :

i) Non-performing Non-SLR investments

Particulars Current Year Previous Year

199.53

0.00

1.91

197.62

199.53

Opening balance

stAdditions during the year since 1  April

Reductions during the above period

Closing balance

Total provisions held

Sr. 
No.

a)

b)

c)

d)

e)

199.53

0.00

0.00

199.53

199.53

(` in Lakh)

ßáü 2023-24ÁÙ#ðßæ #ã·¤æÚè Õ¡·¤ (ÕôçÚßÜè) çÜ.
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(` in Lakh)

No.

a)

b)

c)

d)

Issuer Amount
Extent of Private

Placement

Extent of ‘Below 
Investment Grade’ 

Securities

Extent of ‘Unrated’ 
Securities

Extent of ‘Unlisted’ 
Securities

PSUs

FIs 

Banks

Private Corporates

Total

CY CY CY CY CYPY PY PY PY PY

96.80

197.62

0.00

0.00

294.71

- - - -

100.00 197.62 197.62 197.62

- - - -

- - - -

100.00 197.62 197.62 197.91

96.80

199.53

-

-

296.62

e) Subsidiaries / Joint
Ventures

0.00

0.29

- - - --

0.29

g) Provision held
towards depreciation

0.00 - - - -0.00

`pevemesJee veece pevemesJee keÀece'

ii) Issuer Composition of Non - SLR Investments 

(3) (4) (5) (6) (7)(2)(1)

f) Others - - - 0.29

- - - -

100.00 199.53 199.53 199.53

- - - -

- - - -

100.00 199.53 199.53 199.82

- - - -

- - - -

- - - 0.29

CY - Current Year & PY - Previous Year

e) Repo Transactions (in face value terms)

Minimum 
Outstanding 

during the year

Maximum 
Outstanding during 

the year

Daily average 
outstanding

Outstanding as on 
March 31, 2024

i)  Securities sold under repo
a) Government securities
b) Corporate debt securities
c) Any other Securities

i) Securities purchased under 
reverse repo
a) Government securities
b) Corporate debt securities
c) Any Other Securities

-

-

- - -

- - -

(` in Lakh)
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(` in Lakh)

`pevemesJee veece pevemesJee keÀece'

4) Asset Quality :

a) Classification of Advances and provisions held 31.03.2024 :

Standard Non-Performing Total

Total Standard
Advances

Sub - 
Standard

Doubtful Loss

Total 
Non -

performing 
Advances

23125.53 812.58 2302.44 97.53 3212.55

154.67

1582.92

22836.92 154.67 1535.84 93.79 1784.30

Gross Standard Advances and NPAs

Opening Balance

Add: Additions during the year

Less: Reductions during the year*

Closing balance

*Reductions in Gross NPAs due to:

i) Upgradation

ii) Recoveries (excluding recoveries from upgraded accounts)

iii) Technical/Prudential Write-offs

iv) Write-offs other than those under (iii)above

26338.08

24621.22

33.48

1549.44

-

-

Provisions (excluding Floating Provisions)

Opening balance of provisions held

Add: Fresh provisions made during the year

Less: Excess provision reversed/Write-off loans

155.00 81.26 1476.81 97.53 1655.60

0.00

0.00

1655.60

1810.60

Closing balance of provisions held 155.00 15.47 1546.34 93.79 1810.60

Net NPAs

Opening Balance 731.32 825.63

Add: Fresh additions during the year

Less: Reductions during the year

Closing Balance 139.20 -10.50 0.00

0.00

Floating Provisions

Opening Balance

Add: Additional provisions made during the year

Less: Amount drawn down during the year

Closing Balance

--

-

-

-

139.20

1567.45

128.70

1556.95

ßáü 2023-24ÁÙ#ðßæ #ã·¤æÚè Õ¡·¤ (ÕôçÚßÜè) çÜ.



Standard Non-Performing Total

Total Standard
Advances

Sub - 
Standard

Doubtful Loss

Total 
Non -

performing 
Advances

22718.62 807.90 3690.44 136.15 4634.49

812.58

2234.52

23125.53 812.58 2302.44 97.53 3212.55

Gross Standard Advances and NPAs

Opening Balance

Add: Additions during the year

Less: Reductions during the year*

Closing balance

*Reductions in Gross NPAs due to:

i) Upgradation

ii) Recoveries (excluding recoveries from upgraded accounts)

iii) Technical/Prudential Write-offs

iv) Write-offs other than those under (iii)above

27353.11

26338.08

243.86

1960.35

-

30.31

Provisions (excluding Floating Provisions)

Opening balance of provisions held

Add: Fresh provisions made during the year

Less: Excess provision reversed/Write-off loans

155.00 80.79 1468.97 136.15 1685.91

0.00

30.31

1655.60

1840.91

Closing balance of provisions held 155.00 81.26 1476.81 97.53 1810.60

Net NPAs

Opening Balance 727.11 2108.89

Add: Fresh additions during the year

Less: Reductions during the year

Closing Balance 731.32 825.63 - 1556.95

-

Floating Provisions

2836.00

731.32

2010.37

1556.95

45

Opening Balance of Technical/Prudential written - 
off accounts

Add: Technical /Prudential write-offs during the year

Less: Recoveries made from previously technical/prudential 
written off accounts during the year

Closing balance -

-

-

-

b)   Classification of advances and provisions held 31.03.2023 :

`pevemesJee veece pevemesJee keÀece'

Technical write- offs and the recoveries made thereon

(` in Lakh)
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Opening Balance 

Add: Addition provisions made during the year

Less: Amount drawn down during the year

Closing balance -

-

-

-

Ratios (in Percent)

 

Current Year Previous Year

Gross NPA to Gross Advances 7.25%

0.56%

92.79%

Net NPA to Net Advances

Provision coverage ratio

c) Sector-wise Advances and Gross NPAs:

Current Year Previous Year

Sector
Sr.
No.

`pevemesJee veece pevemesJee keÀece'

Outstanding 
Total 

Advances

Gross 
NPAs

Percentage of 
Gross NPAs to 
Total Advances 
in that sector

Percentage of 
Gross NPAs to 
Total Advances 
in that sector

Gross 
NPAs

Outstanding 
Total 

Advances

i) Priority Sector

a) Agriculture and allied activities 438.20 294.70 67.25%

b)
Advances to industries sector 
eligible as priority sector lending

6807.34 223.25 3.28%

c) Services 6736.63 511.63 7.59%

d) Personal loans 10.18 0.46 4.52%

Sub - Total (i) 13992.35 1030.04 7.36%

ii) Non-Priority Sector

a) Agriculture and allied activities

b) Industry

c) Services 10546.27

0.00

0.00

738.45

0.00

0.00

0.00%

0.00%

d) Personal loans 82.60 15.81

Sub - Total (ii) 10628.87 754.26

Total (i+ii) 24621.22 1784.30

Opening Balance of Technical/Prudential written - 
off accounts

Add: Technical /Prudential write-offs during the year

Less: Recoveries made from previously technical/prudential 
written off accounts during the year

Closing balance -

-

-

-

Technical write- offs and the recoveries made thereon

(` in Lakh)

12.20%

6.31%

51.54%

329.23 276.32 83.93% 

6840.41 513.40 7.51% 

7338.99 736.76 10.04% 

15.45 1.10 7.12% 

14.524.08 1527.58 10.52% 

      

      

0.00

0.00

 

 

0.00

0.00

 

 

 

 

7.00% 11694.35 1645.45

 

14.07%

19.14% 119.65

 

39.52

 

33.03%

 

7.10% 11814.00

 

1684.97

 

14.26%

 

  

      

7.25% 26338.08

 

3212.55

 

12.20%

 

0.00%

0.00%
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d) Details of accounts subjected to Restructuring :

Agriculture and 
allied activities

Corporates
(excluding MSME)

Micro, Small 
and Medium
Enterprises 

(MSME)

Retail
(excluding 
agriculture 
and MSME)

Total

CY PY PY PY PY PYCY CY CY CY

- -

- -

- -

- -

- -

- -

- -

- -

- -

- -

- -

- -

Standard

Sub-
Standard

Doubtful

Total

Number of 
borrowers

Number of 
borrowers

Number of 
borrowers

Number of 
borrowers

Gross Amount 

Gross Amount 

Gross Amount 

Gross Amount 

Provision held 

Provision held 

Provision held 

Provision held 

-

-

1

1

-

-

*276.32

*276.32

-

-

0.00

0.00

-

-

1

1

-

-

276.32

276.32

-

-

13.82

13.82

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

1

-

-

-

1.74

-

-

-

0.09

-

-

-

1

-

-

-

2.65

-

-

-

0.13

-

-

-

1

-

1 1

2 2

1.74

-

276.32 276.32

278.06 278.97

0.09

-

0.00 13.82

0.09 13.95

1

-

2.65

-

0.13

-

Provision required as per RBI guidelines as on 31st March, 2024 is Rs. 0.09 Lakh. Actual Provision held is Rs. 0.09 Lakh 
(P.Y- Rs. 14.00 Lakh).

*As Bank has made 100% BDDR Provision.

Details of Sub-Sectors where the outstanding advances exceeds 10 percent of the outstanding total advances of
that Industry:

Current Year Previous Year

Sector
Sr.
No.

Outstanding 
Total 

Advances

Gross 
NPAs

Percentage of
Gross NPAs to
Total Advances
in that sector

Percentage of
Gross NPAs to
Total Advances
in that sector

Gross 
NPAs

Outstanding 
Total 

Advances

a) Small Business

b) Housing Loan

6565.93

6693.30

478.13

116.79

7.28%

1.74%

(` in Lakh)

7164.13

5606.56

703.26

95.77

9.82%

1.71%

(` in Lakh)
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e) Fraud Accounts :

Particulars

 

31.03.2024 31.03.2023

Number of frauds reported 38

Amount involved in fraud (` Lakh) ` 84.21

Amount of provision made for such frauds (` Lakh)

Amount  of  Unamortised  provision  debited  from  ‘other reserves’ as at 
the end of the year (` Lakh)

` 78.17

` 0.00

f) Disclosure under Resolution Framework for COVID-19-related Stress:

A. A. Details of resolution plan implemented under the Resolution Framework for COVID-19 related stress as per RBI circular 
DOR.N0.BP.BC / 3/ 21.04.048/ 2020-21, dated August 6, 2020 are given below:

i) For the Half year ended on September 30, 2023 :

Type of borrower

Exposure to 
accounts classified 

as Standard
consequent to

implementation 
of resolution 

plan-Position as 
at the end

of the previous 
half-year (A)

Of (A),
aggregate debt

that slipped
into NPA

during the half-
year

Of (A),
amount

written off
during the
half-year

Of (A), amount
paid by the
borrowers

during the half-
year

Exposure to
accounts classified

as Standard
consequent to

implementation
of resolution plan
- Position as at the

end of this half -
year

Personal Loans

Corporate persons*

Of which MSMEs

Others

Total

5.31

115.65

-

479.52

600.48

-

-

-

-

-

1.49

115.82

-

480.24

597.24

4.11

-

-

-

4.11

-

-

-

-

-

* As defined in section 3(7) of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016.

(` in Lakh)

(` in Lakh)

ßáü 2023-24ÁÙ#ðßæ #ã·¤æÚè Õ¡·¤ (ÕôçÚßÜè) çÜ.
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` 97.72

` 91.81

` 0.00



* As defined in section 3(7) of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016.
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ii) For the Half year ended on March 31, 2024 :

Amount and number of borrowers accounts in respect of which application for restructuring are under process, but the 
restructuring packages have not been implemented/ approved are Rs. Nil and No borrower accounts respectively as on 31st 
March, 2024. (Previous Year: Rs. Nil, Nil Accounts respectively.)

Bank held provision of Rs. 0.22 Lakh (P.Y. 0.25 Lakh) against accounts restructured as per RBI circular DOR.No.BP.BC/3/ 
21.04.048/2020-21, dated August 6, 2020, under Provision for Restructure Assets. (Excluding provision required for accounts 
closed before finalization.)

B. Details of resolution plan implemented under the Resolution Framework for Resolution of COVID-19 related stress of Micro, 
Small and Medium Enterprises (MSMEs) as per RBI circular DOR.STR.REC.12/ 21.04.048/ 2021-22, dated May 5, 2021, and 
circular DOR.No.BP.BC / 4 / 21.04.048 / 2020-21, dated August 6, 2020 (collectively as MSME restructuring circulars), are given 
below:

No of Accounts Restructured Amount (` In Lakh)

2
(P.Y. 10)

78.78
(P.Y. )730.83

*Provision required as per RBI guidelines as on 31.03.2024 is Rs.Nil (Previous Year: Rs. 28.34 Lakh) is held by bank. (Excluding 
accounts closed before finalization.)

Type of borrower

Exposure to 
accounts classified 

as Standard
consequent to

implementation 
of resolution 

plan-Position as 
at the end

of the previous 
half-year (A)

Of (A),
aggregate debt

that slipped
into NPA

during the half-
year

Of (A),
amount

written off
during the
half-year

Of (A), amount
paid by the
borrowers

during the half-
year

Exposure to
accounts classified

as Standard
consequent to

implementation
of resolution plan
- Position as at the

end of this half -
year

Personal Loans

Corporate persons*

Of which MSMEs

Others

Total

4.11

-

-

-

4.11

-

-

-

-

-

1.47

-

-

-

1.47

2.88

-

-

-

2.88

-

-

-

-

-

(` in Lakh)

C. Details of resolution plan implemented under the Resolution Framework-2.0 for Resolution of COVID-19 related stress of 
Individuals and small business as per RBI circular DOR.STR.REC.11/ 21.04.048/ 2021-22, dated May 5, 2021, are given 
below:
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SI. 
No.

Description Individual Borrowers Individual Borrowers
Small

Business
Small

Business
Personal 

Loans
Personal 

Loans
Business 

Loans
Business 

Loans

(A)

(B)

( C )

(D)

(E)

(F)

Number of requests received for invoking resolution 
process under Part A

Number of accounts where resolution plan has been 
implemented under this window

Exposure to accounts mentioned at (B) before 
implementation of the plan

Of (C), aggregate amount of debt that was converted 
into other securities ‘

Additional funding sanctioned, if any, including between 
invocation of the plan and implementation

Increase in provisions on account of the implementation 
of the resolution plan

- -

- -

- -

- -

- -

- -

- -

- -

- -

- -

- -

- -

- -

- -

- -

- -

- -

- -

5) Exposures :

a) Exposure to Real Estate Sector :

(` in Lakh)

Category 31.03.2024 31.03.2023

i) Direct Exposure

a) Residential Mortgages

Lending fully secured by mortgages on residential property that is or will 
be occupied by the borrower or that is rented. Individual housing loans eligible 
for inclusion in priority sector advances shall be shown separately. Exposure 
would also include non-fund based (NFB) limits.

5987.25

b) Commercial Real Estate

Lending secured by mortgages on commercial real estate (office buildings, 
retail space, multipurpose commercial premises, multifamily residential 
buildings, multi tenanted commercial premises, industrial or warehouse 
space, hotels, land acquisition, development and construction, etc.). Exposure 
would also include non—fund based (NFB) limits;

2059.40

c) Investments in Mortgage-Backed Securities (MES) and other securitized 
exposures

i. Residential

ii. Commercial Real Estate

0.00

ii) Indirect Exposure 0.00

Total Exposure to Real Estate Sector 8046.65

Fund based and non-fund-based exposures on National Housing Bank and 
Housing Finance Companies.

*Provision required as per RBI guidelines of Rs. Nil (P.Y. Rs. Nil ) is held by bank, as Provision for Restructured Advances.

(` in Lakh)

2023-24 2022-23

ßáü 2023-24ÁÙ#ðßæ #ã·¤æÚè Õ¡·¤ (ÕôçÚßÜè) çÜ.
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b) Exposures to Capital Market : Nil (Previous Year - Nil)

c) Unsecured advances :

Particulars 31.03.2024 31.03.2023

Total unsecured advances of the bank

Estimated value of such intangible securities

1194.55 1455.98

Out of the above, amount of advances for which intangible securities such as 
charge over the rights, licenses, authority, etc. have been taken

-

-

-

-

6) Concentration of deposits, advances, exposures and NPAs

a) Concentration of deposits :

Particulars 31.03.2024 31.03.2023

Total deposits of the twenty largest depositors 4013.95 4116.55

Percentage of deposits of twenty largest depositors to total deposits of the bank 7.32% 7.30%

b) Concentration of Advances :

(` in Lakh)

(` in Lakh)

Particulars 31.03.2024 31.03.2023

Total advances to the twenty largest borrowers 4658.26 6146.07

Percentage of advances to twenty largest borrowers to total advances of the bank 18.92% 23.34%

(` in Lakh)

c) Concentration of exposures :

Particulars 31.03.2024 31.03.2023

Total exposure to the twenty largest borrowers / customers 4669.02 6201.66

Percentage of exposures to the twenty largest borrowers / customers to the total 
exposure of the bank on borrowers / customers

18.74% 23.28%

(` in Lakh)

d) Concentration of NPAs :

Particulars 31.03.2024 31.03.2023

Total Exposure to the top twenty NPA accounts 1442.15 2746.53

Percentage of exposures to the twenty largest NPA exposure to total Gross NPAs 80.82% 85.49%

(` in Lakh)

7) Derivatives: The Bank does not entered into any transactions on derivatives in the current & previous year

8)  Transfers to Depositor Education and Awareness Fund ( DEA Fund)

Particulars 31.03.2024 31.03.2023

Opening balance of amounts transferred to DEA Fund

Add: Amounts transferred to DEA Fund during the year

Less: Amounts reimbursed by DEA Fund towards claims

Closing balance of amounts transferred to DEA Fund

603.49

90.72

11.40

682.81

547.39

63.91

7.81

603.49

(` in Lakh)

Sr. No.

i)

ii)

iii)

iv)

ßáü 2023-24ÁÙ#ðßæ #ã·¤æÚè Õ¡·¤ (ÕôçÚßÜè) çÜ.



52`pevemesJee veece pevemesJee keÀece'

9) Disclosure of Complaints

a) Summary information on complaints received by the bank from customers and from the Offices of Ombudsman 
(OBOs) :

Particulars 31.03.2024 31.03.2023Sr. No.

Complaints received by the bank from its customers

1

2

3

4

5.1

5.2

5.3

Number of complaints pending at beginning of the year

Number of complaints received during the year

Number of complaints disposed during the year

Of which, number of complaints rejected by the bank

Number of complaints pending at the end of the year

3

3

3

0

3

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

3.1

Maintainable complaints received by the bank from Office of Ombudsman

Number of maintainable complaints received by the bank 
from Office of Ombudsman

Of 5, number of complaints resolved in favour of the bank by 
Office of Ombudsman

Of 5, number of complaints resolved through conciliation / 
mediation/ advisories issued by Office of Ombudsman

Of 5, number of complaints resolved after passing of Awards 
by Office of Ombudsman against the bank

Number of Awards unimplemented within the stipulated time 
(other than) those appealed

5

6

Note: Maintainable complaints refer to complaints on the grounds specifically mentioned in Integrated Ombudsman 
Scheme, 2021 (Previously Banking Ombudsman Scheme, 2006) and covered within the ambit of the Scheme.

b) Top five grounds of complaints received by the bank from customers :

Grounds of complaints, 
(i.e. complaints

relating to)

Number of
complaints

pending at the
beginning of 

the year

Number of
complaints

received
during the

year

% increase /
decrease in the

number of
complaints

received over 
the previous 

year

Number of
complaints
pending at
the end of
the year

Of 5, number
of

complaints
pending

beyond 30
days

1 2 3 4 5 6

F.Y. 2023-24

Ground - 1 Cheques/drafts/ bills

Ground - 2 ATM / Debit Cards

Ground - 3 Loans and advances

Ground - 4 Account opening / 
difficulty in operation of accounts

1

1

0

0

0

0

0

0

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

1

1

0

0

1

1

0

0

ßáü 2023-24ÁÙ#ðßæ #ã·¤æÚè Õ¡·¤ (ÕôçÚßÜè) çÜ.
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F.Y. 2022-23

Ground - 1 Cheques/drafts/ bills

Ground - 2 ATM / Debit Cards

Ground - 3 Loans and advances

Ground - 4 Account opening / 
difficulty in operation of accounts

1

1

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

1

1

0

0

1

1

0

0

53`pevemesJee veece pevemesJee keÀece'

Ground - 5

Others

Total

0

1

3

0

3

3

0

300%

300%

0

1

3

0

1

3

10) Disclosures of penalties imposed by the Reserve Bank of India :

Sr. No. Nature of Breach Number of instances of Default Quantum of Penalty Imposed

NIL

11)  Other Disclosures :

a) Business Ratio :

Particulars 31.03.2024 31.03.2023

1I) Interest Income as a percentage to Working Funds 

1ii) Non-interest income as a percentage to Working Funds 

iii) Cost of Deposits

 2iv) Net Interest Margin

 1v) Operating Profit as a percentage to Working Funds

vi) Return on Assets 3

vii) Business (deposits plus advances) per employee (in Rs Lakh)

viii) Profit per employee(in Rs Lakh)

5.80%

0.84%

5.05%

3.12%

0.13%

0.22%

451.32

0.94

6.09%

0.90%

4.81%

3.31%

0.01%

0.02%

454.44

0.09

1. Working funds reckoned as average of total assets (excluding accumulated losses, if any) as reported to Reserve Bank of 
India in Form IX for UCBs; during the 12 months of the financial year.)

2. Net Interest Income/ Average Earning Assets. Net Interest Income = Interest Income – Interest Expense.

3. Return on Assets is with reference to average working funds (i.e., total of assets excluding accumulated losses, if any).

Ground - 5

Others

Total

0

2

4

0

1

1

0

-50%

-50%

0

1

3

1

3
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Particulars 31.03.2024 31.03.2023

Income from Fees and Remuneration Received from Marketing and 
Distribution function

b) Bancassurance business :

Details of commission /brokerage earned by bank from insurance business is as follows :

Particulars 31.03.2024 31.03.2023

For selling Life Insurance Policies

For selling Non Life Insurance Policies

For selling Mutual Funds Products

Others (Specify)

Total

9.64

8.07

0.00

0.17

17.88

4.08

5.44

0.00

2.44

11.96

(` in Lakh)

Sr. No.

a

b

c

d

c) Marketing and distribution :

- -

d) Disclosure regarding Priority Sector Lending Certificates :

During the year bank has not purchased / sold PSLCs certificate.

e) Provision and contingencies :

Provision debited to Profit and Loss Account 31.03.2024 31.03.2023

I) Provisions for NPI

ii) Provision towards NPA

iii) Provision made towards Income Tax / Deferred Tax

iv) Provision for restructure advances

v) Contingent provision against Depreciation in investment

-

-

13.89

-

-

90.00

0.00

(16.00)

0.00

0.00

(` in Lakh)

Particulars 31.03.2024 31.03.2023

Payment of DICGC Insurance Premium

Arrears in payment of DICGC premium

78.68

0.00

80.99

0.00

(` in Lakh)

Sr. No.

i)

ii)

f) Payment of DICGC Insurance Premium :
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Particulars F. Y. 2023-24 F. Y. 2022-23

Funds Based:

Outstanding at the beginning of the year

Addition during the year

Recovery during the year

Outstanding at the end of the year

Non-Fund Based (Guarantees, L/Cs, etc.)

Changes in opening balance (due to retirement/appointment of directors)

22.79

-2.96

26.06

16.82

29.07

0.00

22.12

(27.41)

3.01

5.30

19.83

0.00

(` in Lakh)

Sr. No.

1

g) Disclosure of facilities granted to Directors and Relatives :

a.

*

b.

c.

d.

2

18) The figures of the previous year have been regrouped and restated, wherever necessary.

As per our report attached,
For Sanjay Rane & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants.
Firm Regn. No. 121089W/W100878

CA Abhijeet Deshmukh
Partner
Membership No. 129145

Place:- Borivli, Mumbai
Date : 26.06.2024.

sd/-

Statutory Auditor, 

 24129145BKAKBT7386UDIN:

 For Janaseva Sahakari Bank (Borivli) Ltd.,

sd/-
Chairman     

sd/-
Director

sd/-
Director

sd/-
General Manager 

*Changes due to retirement/appointment of new directors is considered & reported separately. 

ßáü 2023-24ÁÙ#ðßæ #ã·¤æÚè Õ¡·¤ (ÕôçÚßÜè) çÜ.
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st
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31  MARCH 2024

ßáü 2023-24ÁÙ#ðßæ #ã·¤æÚè Õ¡·¤ (ÕôçÚßÜè) çÜ.

Sch No.

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Net Profit/(Loss) as per Profit & Loss Account 83,22,834.77 -66,65,564.27

ADD: Adjustments for:

a) Depreciation 1,51,79,604.22 1,18,98,037.52

b) Provision for Taxes/ Deferred Tax 13,88,561.70 -15,99,900.00

c) Transfer to Bad & Doubtful Debt Reserve (Investment) 0.00 90,00,000.00

d) Unamortised Premium Written Off 46,272.72 46,272.72

e)  Loss on Sale of Fixed Asset 94,042.50 1,67,08,481.14 8,503.00 1,93,52,913.24

g] Contingent Provision against Standard Assets 0.00

LESS: Adjustments for:

a) Provisions Written Back 42,50,000.00 2,34,70,000.00

b) Profit on Sale of Fixed Assets 19,535.14 -42,69,535.14 41,673.99 -2,35,11,673.99

Adjustments for: 

(Increase) / Decrease in Investments 1 -3,47,96,529.91 -4,34,98,149.78

Increase / (Decrease) in Deposits -15,58,54,453.43 -7,55,44,949.90

(Increase) / Decrease in Loans and Advances 17,16,86,208.58 10,15,03,127.00

Increase / (Decrease) in Interest Payable 7,51,126.00 2,00,536.00

(Increase) / Decrease in Interest Receivable -1,86,66,029.77 -48,12,888.32

(Increase) / Decrease in Reserves 2 -1,33,502.00 -27,30,554.00

Increase / (Decrease) in Other Liabilities 3 -25,61,568.81 59,79,843.41

(Increase) / Decrease in Other Assets 4 18,50,188.95 12,95,323.43

Increase / (Decrease) in Branch Adjustment 0.00 -3,77,24,560.39 0.00 -1,76,07,712.16

Net Cash Generated from Operating activity before tax -1,69,62,779.62 -2,84,32,037.18

Less: Income Tax Paid (Net) 5 -2,78,797.82 20,06,748.89

Net Cash Generated from Operating activity after tax A -1,72,41,577.44 -2,64,25,288.29

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

(Increase) / Decrease in Fixed Assets 6 1,09,264.36 -11,46,587.09

Profit on Sale of Assets 19,535.14 41,673.99

Loss on Sale of Assets -94,042.50 34,757.00 -8,503.00 -11,13,416.10

Net Cash generated from Investing Activities B 34,757.00 -11,13,416.10

CASH FROM FINANCING ACTIVITY

Increase/(Decrease) in Share Capital -34,78,125.00 64,95,950.00

Dividend Paid 7 0.00 -34,78,125.00 0.00 64,95,950.00

Net Cash generated from Financing Activities C -34,78,125.00 64,95,950.00

Net Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents (A+B+C) -2,06,84,945.44 -2,10,42,754.39

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the begining of the year 51,16,33,096.67 53,26,75,851.06

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year 49,09,48,151.23 51,16,33,096.67

Cash and Cash Equivalents Comprises of : 

Cash 2,93,31,492.00 4,60,48,771.00

Balance With RBI and Other Banks (excluding fixed deposits) 36,16,16,659.23 32,55,84,325.67

Money At Call and Short Notice 10,00,00,000.00 14,00,00,000.00

49,09,48,151.23 51,16,33,096.67

Note: Cash Flow is prepared according to the indirect method prescribed in AS-3

For, Sanjay Rane & Associates LLP.

Chartered Accountants

Firm Regn. No.121089W/ W100878

Abhijeet Deshmukh

D. S. Sant. 

Partner

General Manager

Membership No.129145

Place:- Borivli, Mumbai

Dated : 26.06.2024.
UDIN: 24129145BKAKBT7386

For Janaseva Sahakari Bank (Borivli) Ltd.,

JANASEVA SAHAKARI BANK ( BORIVLI ) LTD.
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2024.

Particulars 31.03.2024 31.03.2023
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Name of the Bank : Janaseva Sahakari Bank (Borivli) Limited

Head Office Address :

No. & Date of Registration : BOM/BNK/R/411, Dt. 11.01.1982

No. & Date of RBI Licence : ACD/MH-293/P, Dt. 23.03.1982

Jurisdiction : Maharashtra State

Flat No. 101 & 102, First Floor, 'A' Wing, 'Shiv-hara' 
Kasturba Road No. 2, Borivali (East), Mumbai-400066

ANNEXURE “A”

(` in Lakh)

ITEM
ST

AS ON 31  MARCH, 2024

No. of Branches including H.O.

Membership : Regular
: Nominal

Paid-up Share Capital

Deposits : Fixed
Saving
Current

Advances : Secured
Unsecured
% of Priority Sector Advances to last year’s avg. Advances
% of Weaker Section Advances to last year’s avg. Advances

Borrowings :    Banks / Institutions

Investments : Government Securities
M.S.C. Bank Ltd.
M.D.C.C. Bank Ltd.
Other Banks
Bonds & Shares of Co-op. Institutions

Overdue (Percentage)
Audit Classification
Net Profit / (Loss) for the Year
Sub-Staff
Other Staff
Total
Working Capital

14

18,958
4,455

` 16,26.38

364,42.06
152,33.93

31,34.61

234,26.67
11,94.55

51.08%
4.27%

NIL

181,88.41
-

400.00
100,52.85

2,94.71

6.70%
A

165.82
28

148
176

610,43.47

Total Reserves & Funds ` 65,70.08

`

`

`

`

`

`

`

`

`

`

`pevemesJee veece pevemesJee keÀece'

ßáü 2023-24ÁÙ#ðßæ #ã·¤æÚè Õ¡·¤ (ÕôçÚßÜè) çÜ.
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ßáü 2023-24ÁÙ#ðßæ #ã·¤æÚè Õ¡·¤ (ÕôçÚßÜè) çÜ.

¥ãßæÜ ßáæüÌ #¢¿æÜ·¤ ×¢ÇÝæÊØæ °·ê¤¦ 13 #Öæ âæËØæ ¥æãðÌ. #Öæ¢Ùæ #¢¿æÜ·¤æ¢¿è ©ÂçSÍÌè ¹æÜèÜŒý×æ¦ð ãæðÌè : 

(çÎÙæ¢·¤ 01.04.202 Âæ#êÙ Ìð 31.03.2024ÂØzÌ)3 

©ÂçSÍÌè#¢¿æÜ·¤æ¢¿ð Ùæ¢ß
¥Ùé.
X .

©ÂçSÍÌè#¢¿æÜ·¤æ¢¿ð Ùæ¢ß
¥Ùé.
X .

¥òÇ. Bè. ÁØŒý·¤æK  Â. ç×B, ¥ŠØC

Çæò. Bè. Kð¹Ú ß. ¿¢\æÛð

Bè. »¢»æÚæ× À. Á×ÙæÙè

Bè×Ìè #éç¿Ûæ çß. §¢»Ýð

Bè. ¥ç¹Ü çÎ. ÁôKè

#õ. çßlæ ¥. »æØ·¤ßæÇ

Bè. çŒýØÎKüÙ Bè. ·é¤Ý·¤¦|

Bè. Úæ×·ë¤c¦ Âé. ÕðÜßÜ·¤Ú

Bè. çÙÜðK #é. »ô#æßè

Bè. çßEæ# Bè. ×æÙð (·¤×ü¿æÚè ŒýçÌçÙÏè) 

1

3

5

7

9

11

13

15

17

19

13

10

10

11

12

10

12

12

12

5

2

4

6

8

10

12

14

16

18

Bè. #éÖæá çß. ÕæçÜ»æ, ©ÂæŠØC

Bè. àØæ×#é¢ÎÚ  Õæ. Çæw»Úð

Bè. ·¤Ù·¤ »ô. çÛßðÎè

Bè. Bè·¤æ¢Ì K¢. ·ð¤ÁÚèßæÜ

Bè. #éÏèÚ Úæ. K×æü

#õ. ×æÙ#è Bè. ÙæØÚ

Bè. ÚæÁðK ¿¢. ÂÚ×æÚ

Bè. ¥çÙÜ çÎ. Á»ÏÙð

Bè. çßÁØ ã. ·é¤¢ç¿·¤ôÚ (·¤×ü¿æÚè ŒýçÌçÙÏè) 

10

13

11

11

12

12

10

13

5

¥ãßæÜ ßáæüÌ ÃØßSÍæÂÙ #ç×Ìè #ÎSØæ¢ÊØæ °·ê¤¦ 8 #Öæ âæËØæ ¥æãðÌ. #ÎÚ #Öæ¢Ùæ ÃØßSÍæÂÙ #ç×Ìè #ÎSØæ¢¿è ©ÂçSÍÌè 
#×æÏæÙ·¤æÚ·¤ ãæðÌè. ÙßçÙßæüç¿Ì ÃØßSÍæÂÙ #ç×ÌèÜæ ÖæÚÌèØ çÚâÃãü Õ¡·ð¤Ùð çÎÙæ¢·¤ 02.06.2023 ÚôÁè ×¢ÁêÚè çÎÜðÜè ¥æãð. 
¥ãßæÜ ßáæüÌ #ßü ©Â#ç×ˆØæ¢ÊØæ 95 ÕñÆ·¤æ âæËØæ.

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO BYE-LAWS

Bye-law 
No.

Existing Bye-law
Bye-law 

No.
Proposed amended Bye-
law will read as 

Reason/Purpose of 
Proposed Amendment

DEFINITION DEFINITION

xvii) 
“Co-operative Bank” means a co-
operative society which undertakes 
Banking Business and registered / 
deemed to be registered under 
Maharashtra Cooperative Societies 
Act and/or licensed or deemed to be 
l i c e n s e d  u n d e r  T h e  B a n k i n g  
Regulation Act, 1949 (AACS).

4

22

“Co-operative Bank” means a co-
operative society which undertakes 
Banking Business and registered / 
deemed to be registered under 
Maharashtra Cooperative Societies 
Act and The Banking Regulation Act, 
1949 and licensed or deemed to be 
l i c e n s e d  u n d e r  T h e  B a n k i n g  
Regulation Act, 1949 (AACS) means a 
Co-operative Society other than 
Agricultural Credit Society with 
Primary object or Principal business of 
which is transaction of Banking 
Business. The paid-up Share Capital 
and reserves shall not be less than 
1.00 Lakh of Rupees. 

4

22

xvii) 
As per Reserve Bank of India's 
Select Scope Inspection Report, as 

stof 31  March, 2023. [Point No. (iv) 
(j) (ii)]

WITHDRAWAL AND 
RESIGNATION OF A MEMBER 

WITHDRAWAL AND 
RESIGNATION OF A MEMBER 

To allow withdrawal of shares as 
mentioned in sub-clause nos. i) and ii) 
above, as per The Banking Regulation 
Act 1949 and as per changes made by 
Reserve Bank of India, from time to 
time. 

As per Reserve Bank of India's 
Select Scope Inspection Report, as 

stof 31  March, 2023. [Point No. (iv) 
(j) (iii)]
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• •LOAN 
Home Loan
@ 8.50% p.a. 

Education Loan 
@ 9.00% p.a.

Vehicle Loan
@ 9.50%* p.a. 

Gold Loan
@ 8.50% p.a. 

(*Terms & Conditions Apply)

INSURANCE : Mediclaim (Health Insurance) • Life Insurance • Vehicle Insurance

LOCKERS AVAILABLE : Annual Rent Rs. 1,200/- Plus GST

*Various Govt. Dues Payment*   
• GST Payment • Income Tax Payment • Stamp Duty / Registration charges Payment

Lakhpati Scheme

GET UPTO Rs.1,00,000/- (RUPEES ONE LAKH)
BY INVESTING Rs.1,410/- PER MONTH

Rs.1,410/-
Rs.1,815/-
Rs.2,505/-
Rs.3,875/-
Rs.8,035/-

Monthly
Investment Period Maturity 

Amount

60 Months
48 Months
36 Months
24 Months
12 Months

Rs.1,00,096/-
Rs.1,00,177/-
Rs.1,00,150/-
Rs.1,00,053/-
Rs. 1,00,020/-

• Interest Rate on Term Deposits •

Period General Public / Co-op Society Senior Citizen

From To
Deposit Below

Rs. 15 Lakhs
Bulk Deposit

Rs. 15 Lakh & Above
Bulk Deposit

Rs. 15 Lakh & Above
Deposit Below

Rs. 15 Lakh

14 Days

46 Days

180 Days

211 Days

12 Months 
& Above

24 Months 
& Above

36 Months 
& Above

60 Months 
& Above

45 Days

179 Days

210 Days

364 Days

Below
24 Months

Below
36 Months

Below
60 Months

Below
120 Months

3.50%

4.75%

5.75%

6.00%

6.80%

7.00%

6.75%

6.50%

* Additional Interest to Senior Citizen & on Bulk deposit for Deposits period of 12 months and above, only.
(Additional Interest not applicable for Recurring / Lakhpati Deposit Scheme)

Atmanirbhar Loan 
@ 10.50% p.a. upto Rs. 5.00 Lakhs

Business Loan*
@ 10.00% p.a. upto Rs. 25.00 Lakhs

AMRUT SANCHAY
400 Days Interest Rate @ 7.10% per annum, (0.50% extra for Senior Citizen) (Upto 30.09.2024)

(*Terms & Conditions Apply)

ßáü 2023-24ÁÙ#ðßæ #ã·¤æÚè Õ¡·¤ (ÕôçÚßÜè) çÜ.

3.50%

4.75%

5.75%

6.00%

6.95%

7.15%

6.90%

6.65%

3.50%

4.75%

5.75%

6.00%

7.30%

7.50%

7.25%

7.00%

3.50%

4.75%

5.75%

6.00%

7.45%

7.65%

7.40%

7.15%
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ßáü 2023-24ÁÙ#ðßæ #ã·¤æÚè Õ¡·¤ (ÕôçÚßÜè) çÜ.

kewÀ. GÊece jes. Hee®eejCes
ceepeer meb®eeuekeÀ

meve 2001 Heemetve efo. 31.10.2022 He³e¥le
ce=l³eg efoveebkeÀ ë 25.12.2023

YeeJeHetCe& Þe×ebpeueer



ÁÙ#ðßæ #ã·¤æÚè Õ¡·¤ (ÕôçÚßÜè) çÜ.ÁÙ#ðßæ #ã·¤æÚè Õ¡·¤ (ÕôçÚßÜè) çÜ.

efJeÐeceeve meb®eeuekeÀ ceb[U

De@[. Þeer. pe³eÒekeÀeMe He. efceÞe
DeO³e#e

Þeer. megYee<e efJe. yeeefueiee
GHeeO³e#e Je J³eJemLeeHeve ceb[U DeO³e#e

yeBkesÀ®es mevceeveveer³e ceeie&oMe&keÀ

ceepeer Keemeoej Þeer. ieesHeeU MesÆer

[e@. Þeer. MesKej Je. ®ebêe$es
meb®eeuekeÀ

Þeer. M³eecemegboj yee. [esWiejs
meb®eeuekeÀ Je J³eJemLeeHeve ceb[U meom³e

Þeer. keÀvekeÀ iees. ef$eJesoer
meb®eeuekeÀ

meew. megef®e$ee efJe. FbieUs
meb®eeefuekeÀe

Þeer. ÞeerkeÀeble Meb. kesÀpejerJeeue
meb®eeuekeÀ Je J³eJemLeeHeve ceb[U meom³e

Þeer. DeefKeue efo. peesMeer
meb®eeuekeÀ

Þeer. iebieejece í. peceveeveer
meb®eeuekeÀ

Þeer. megOeerj je. Mecee&
meb®eeuekeÀ

meew. efJeÐee De. iee³ekeÀJee[
meb®eeefuekeÀe

meew. ceevemeer Þeer. vee³ej
meb®eeefuekeÀe

Þeer. efÒe³eoMe&ve Þeer. kegÀUkeÀCeea
meb®eeuekeÀ

Þeer. jepesMe ®eb. Hejceej
meb®eeuekeÀ

Þeer. jeceke=À<Ce Heg. yesueJeuekeÀj
meb®eeuekeÀ

Þeer. Deefveue efo. peieOeves
meb®eeuekeÀ

efJeÐeceeve J³eJemLeeHeve ceb[U meom³e

Þeer. pe³ee meer. Hegpeejer
p³es<þ DevegYeJeer yeBkeÀj

J³eJemLeeHeve ceb[U meom³e

Þeer. meef®eve ®eb. ®eJneCe (meer.S.)
J³eJemLeeHeve ceb[U meom³e

Þeer. ®esleve jer. Mene (meer.S.)
J³eJemLeeHeve ceb[U meom³e

Þeer. efveuesMe meg. ieesmeeJeer
meb®eeuekeÀ

cover 3

Þeer. efJepe³e n. kegbÀef®ekeÀesj
keÀce&®eejer ÒeefleefveOeer

Þeer. meef®eve Jee. jeveJemes
ÒeYeejer ceneJ³eJemLeeHekeÀ
(efo. 01.03.2023 Heemetve 
efo. 26.09.2023 He³e¥le)

Þeer. efJeéeeme Þeer. ceeves
keÀce&®eejer ÒeefleefveOeer 

Þeer. efoueerHe Meeb. meble
ceneJ³eJemLeeHekeÀ

(efo. 27.09.2023 Heemetve)



JANASEVA SAHAKARI BANK (BORIVLI) LTD.

Ùæð¢¼¦è·ë Ì · æØæüÜØ : �ÜòÅ X¤. 101o102, ÂçãÜæ ×ÁÜæ, Ò¥Ó çß¢», çKßoãÚæ, ·¤SÌéÚÕæ ÚôÇ X¤. 2, 
ÕôçÚßÜè (Âêßü), ×é¢Õ¨o400066. ÎêÚŠßÙè o 7738819638 / 62014066

¨ ×ðÜ o admin@janasevabank.in ßðÕ#æ¨Å : www.janasevabank.in

JANASEVA AATMANIRBHAR LOAN

JANASEVA JANAUDYOG SCHEME
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